City of Westminster

Title:

Meeting Date:
Time:

Venue:

Members:

Public Document Pack

Committee Agenda

Planning Applications Committee (3)

Tuesday 28th July, 2015

6.30 pm

Rooms 5,6 & 7 - 17th Floor, City Hall

Councillors:

Tony Devenish (Chairman)
Louise Hyams

Barbara Grahame

Robert Rigby

Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting
and listen to the discussion Part 1 of the Agenda

Admission to the public gallery is by ticket, issued from the
ground floor reception at City Hall from 6.00pm. If you have
a disability and require any special assistance please
contact the Committee Officer (details listed below) in
advance of the meeting.

An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for anyone
wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter. If you require
any further information, please contact the Committee
Officer, Joe McBride, Committee and Governance Officer.

Tel: 020 7641 2341; Email: jmcbride@westminster.gov.uk
Corporate Website: www.westminster.gov.uk



http://www.westminster.gov.uk/

Note for Members: Members are reminded that Officer contacts are shown at the end of
each report and Members are welcome to raise questions in advance of the meeting.
With regard to item 2, guidance on declarations of interests is included in the Code of
Governance; if Members and Officers have any particular questions they should contact
the Head of Legal & Democratic Services in advance of the meeting please.

AGENDA
PART 1 (IN PUBLIC)

1. MEMBERSHIP

To note that Councillor Tony Devenish has replaced Councillor
Andrew Smith.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive declarations by members and officers of the existence
and nature of any personal or prejudicial interests in matters on
this agenda.

3. MINUTES

To sign the minutes of the last meeting as a correct record of
proceedings.

4, PLANNING APPLICATIONS

Applications for decision

Schedule of Applications

1 12-14 WIGMORE STREET, W1

2 21 TREVOR PLACE, SW7

3. 49 MARYLEBONE HIGH STREET, W1
4 16 REX PLACE, W1

5 8 CONNAUGHT SQUARE, W2

6. 106 HAMILTON TERRACE, NW8
7. 43 ARTESIAN ROAD, W2

8. 69 LISSON STREET, NW1

(Pages 3 - 34)

(Pages 35 - 48)
(Pages 49 - 62)
(Pages 63 - 76)

(Pages 77 -
112)

(Pages 113 -
144)

(Pages 145 -
160)

(Pages 161 -
192)



Charlie Parker
Chief Executive
20 July 2015



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem

CITY OF WESTMINSTER
PLANNING APPLICATIONS COMMITTEE - 28 JULY 2015
SCHEDULE OF APPLICATIONS TO BE CONSIDERED

ITEM References/
No SITE ADDRESS PROPOSAL
Ward
1 RN 14/12813/FULL | 12-14 WIGMORE Erection of extensions at rear first to fourth and
Marylebone High STREET, W1 roof level to provide additional office (Class B1)
Street and residential {Class C3) floorspace,
installation of ptant at main roof level and
replacement shopfronts on Wigmore Street and
Wigmore Place frontages, and associated
external alterations.
Recommendation

Grant conditional permission, subject to no new planning issues being raised before the
expiry of the consultation period on 4 August 2015.

Retention of alterations to permissions dated 24
April 2012 (11/08569) and 23 April 2013
(13/01165) for excavation of lower ground floor
level under rear garden, minor excavation at
lower ground floor level and under front vaults,
erection of full width rear extension at ground
fioor level and half width extension at first floor
level and alterations within the front lightwelt
including infill extension under front entrance
steps; namely, alterations to the profile of the
rear extensions with new lightwell at rear lower
ground floor level and extended terrace at
ground floor level and alterations to
windows/doors.

2 RN 15/01773/FULL | 21 TREVOR PLACE,
Knightsbridge And | SW7
Belgravia
Recommendation

Grant conditional permission.

3 RN 15/03629/FULL | 49 MARYLEBONE

Marylebone High HIGH STREET, W1
Street

Use of part of the lower ground floor as an
exercise/dance studio (Class D2) for a
temporary period up until 21 January 2024
between the hours of 06.00-22.00 Monday-
Saturday and 09.00-18.00 on Sundays and
Bank Holidays.

Recommendation
Grant conditional permission.

4 RN 15/02288/FULL 168 REX PLACE, W1
West End

Creation of roof terrace to rear fourth floor with
rooflight to provide access. Erection of rear two
storey extension and alterations to front and rear
elevations including the creation of Juliet
balconies at rear first floor level and the
instaliation of double glazed windows.
Replacement of existing pavement lights at the
front of the property.

Recommendation
Grant conditional permission.

templatefrch-sch-1

Page 1




CITY OF WESTMINSTER
PLANNING APPLICATIONS COMMITTEE — 28 JULY 2015
SCHEDULE OF APPLICATIONS TO BE CONSIDERED

ITEM
No

References/
Ward

SITE ADDRESS

PRCPOSAL

RN 14/11257/FULL | 8 CONNAUGHT Use as a single dwellinghouse, excavation of

RN 14/11258/LBC | SQUARE, W2 basement floor below lower ground floor of main

Hyde Park house and rear extensions, infill extension at
tower ground level within rear lightwell,
installation of mechanical plant on rear first floor
level terrace and associated internal and
external alterations.

Recommendation

1. Refuse permission — on design grounds and insufficient information on ground geology
and hydrology.

2. Refuse listed building consent — on design grounds, adverse impact on floor hierarchy
and plan form of the listed building, and insufficient information on ground geology and
hydrology to ensure structural integrity of listed building.

RN 15/02336/FULL | 106 HAMILTON Excavation of a basement beneath existing
Abbey Road TERRACE, NW8 building, part of front and rear gardens,
demolition of rear facade, extensions to the rear
and at roof level in connection with the use of
the building as a single house.
Recommendation

Grant conditional permission.

RN 15/04048/FULL
Bayswater

43 ARTESIAN ROAD,
W2

Alterations to rear garden walls, increase
parapet height to second floor rear extension
and erection of rear outbuilding.

Recommendation

Grant conditional permission.

RN 14/12768/FULL
Church Street

69 LISSON STREET,
NW1

Demolition of single storey building between the
Brazen Head Public House and Lisson Gallery
and erection of three storey dwellinghouse with
basement on Bell Street frontage with
associated alterations to Bell Street frontage of
the Brazen Head.

Recommendation

Grant conditional permission including a condition to secure new paving and tree planting
outside the premises.

templatesrch-sch-1

jd_wpdocsishort-telsc\2015-07-2841 2-apr.doct0

Page 2

2000772015




: Agenda |tem1

ltem No.
1

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

PLANNING APPLICATIONS
COMMITTEE

Date
28 July 2015

Classification
For General Release

Report of
Director of Planning

Wards involved
Marylebone High Street

Subject of Report 12-14 Wigmore Street, London, W1U 2DU
Proposal Erection of extensions at rear first to fourth and roof level to provide
additional office (Class B1) and residential (Class C3) floorspace,
installation of plant at main roof level and replacement shopfronts on
Wigmore Street and Wigmore Place frontages, and associated external
alterations.
Agent Quod
On behalf of Lewis Central (IOM) Limited
Registered Number 14/12813/FULL TP /PP No TP/12591
Date of Application 22.12.2014 Date 30.12.2014
amended/
completed
Category of Application Minor
Historic Building Grade Unlisted

Conservation Area

Harley Street

Development Plan Context

- London Plan July 2011

- Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
(UDP} January 2007

Within London Flan Central Activities Zone

Within Core Central Activities Zone

Stress Area

Outside Stress Area

Current Licensing Position

Not Applicable

1. RECOMMENDATION

Grant conditional permission, subject to no new planning issues being raised before the expiry of
the consultation period on 4 August 2015.

Page 3

LR



This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance
Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's
Stationery Office. Data Source: 0 510 20Metres
H H © Crown copyright and/or database right 2013. .
ClW Of mesm All rinhte reeanued | iranca nimher :‘ghwrrnfnsw Nata: 2NINTIMNAE Lesalass]




12-14 WIGMORE STREET, W1
Page 5




ltem No.
1

SUMMARY

The application site comprises an unlisted building located within the Harley Street
Conservation Area. The building is in lawful use as a building society (Class A2) at ground
and basement floor levels, offices (Class B1) at first, second and third fioor (front), and three
flats (Class C3) at rear third, fourth and fifth floors, with ground level parking for the
development.

Permission is sought to enlarge the building by the erection of extensions at first to third floor
levels and a two storey roof extension on fourth and fifth floors. The scheme also involves the
installation of roof level plant, replacement shopfronts and a replacement garage door. The
extensions will provide additional office and residential floorspace. No increase in the number
of flats is proposed.

The key issues for determination are:

+ Whether the extensions and alterations to this building will preserve or enhance the
character and appearance of the Harley Street Conservation Area.

+ Whether the extensions will have an unacceptable impact on the amenity of adjoining
residents in terms of daylight, sunlight and overlooking.

¢ Whether the pruning required to the neighbouring London Plane tree is acceptable in
arboricultural terms.

The proposal is considered acceptable and complies with the policies set out in the Unitary
Development Plan (UDP) and Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies.

CONSULTATIONS
Original submission

MARYLEBONE ASSOCIATION
Initial response - no objection.

Revised response. Objection: (i) Height, bulk and massing constitutes overdevelopment: (ii)
Roof extension over-dominant and visually intrusive, to the detriment of the character and
appearance of the Harley Street Conservation Area; (i) The Harley Street Conservation Area
Audit states that the building is not suitable for a roof extension; (iv) Introduction of a
commercial use deep into the mews is contrary to the Harley Street Conservation Area Audit;
(v) Loss of daylight and overlooking to neighbouring residential properties; (vi) Loss of off-
street car parking spaces; and (vii) Noise from plant.

ARBORICULTURAL MANAGER

No objection to the pruning of the neighbouring London Plane tree required to facilitate the
proposed extension.

Concern that the development will bring the building closer to the neighbouring London Plane
tree which is likely to result in greater post-development pressure to prune the tree. However,
as this future pruning would be acceptable in arboricultural terms, no cbjection raised.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
No objection.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS

No. Consulted: 111; Total No. of Replies: 9.

Nine (including four ietters from one neighbouring occupier and two letters from another) and
a 34 signature petition objecting on some or all of the following grounds:

Page 6



Item No.
1

Land Use:
+ The introduction of retail space is inappropriate in Wigmore Place and will set a dangerous
precedent.

Amenity:

» Loss of daylight and sunlight.

+ OQverlooking from additional windows.

« Noise from the proposed roof top plant.

Design:

» The roof extension will significantly increase the height disparity between the building and
mews properties on Wigmore Place and it fails to have proper regard to the character of
the area.

+ The replacement shopfronts on Wigmore Place would overly commercialise the character
of the predominantly residential mews.

¢ The detailed design of the replacement shopfront is 'aesthetically displeasing’ and relates
poorly to windows on the floors above.

s The proposed building height is out of keeping with the 'country feel' to the rear.

Trees:

¢ The Arboricultural Impact Assessment fails to assess whether any further pruning would
be required for the safe operation of a crane and has been written without visiting the
affected tree.

» Extending the building closer to the neighbouring tree will threaten its natural spread.

Highways:
» The loss of existing parking spaces will exacerbate on-street parking demand (scheme
amended to retain all parking}

Other:

+ Disruption during the course of construction.

» Written guarantees required that works will not damage the cobbles in Wigmore Place.

e« An assessment is required of the impact of the proposals upon the {recently approved)
scheme to convert the upper floors of No. 16 Wigmore Street to flats and to extend the
existing flats at Nos. 18-22 Wigmore Street.

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes.
Revised submission

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 111; Total No. of Replies: 1.
One objection on the following ground:

Amenity:
» Loss of daylight and sunlight.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

41 The Application Site

The application site comprises an unlisted building on the north side of Wigmore Street, at its
junction with Wigmore Place. The building dates from 1960 and is located within the Harley

Street Conservation Area. The site is located within the Core Central Activities Zone (Core
CAZ) and the Harley Street Special Pqﬁ%@@q



Item No.
1

The basement and ground floors are currently vacant, but were last occupied by a building
society (Class A2). The rear part of the ground floor comprises off-street car parking,
accessed from Wigmore Place. The first, second and third (front) floor levels are in office
(Class B1) use. The rear third, fourth and fifth floors are occupied as three flats (Class C3).

4.2 Relevant History

Permission was granted on 8 September® 1958 for the erection of a new building comprising a
ground floor (with ancillary storage in the basement), offices on the first to third and part fourth
floors and two self-contained flats on the fourth and fifth floors.

Permission was granted on 16 February 1959 for the use of the ground floor as a banking hall.
The sole condition restricts the use, “... fo a bank only, and no change of use shall take place
to any other form of office use...”. The City Council subsequently confirmed, in a letter dated
16 March 1958, that the wording of this condition was intended to be interpreted as relating to
a banking hall of a building society.

Permission was granted on 8 May 1859 for the redevelopment of the site of the former Nos.
25-26 Wigmore Place to provide an extension to the new building at Nos. 12-14 Wigmore
Street comprising basement storage, ground floor car parking, first and second floor offices
and a residential flat at third floor leve!. Condition 3 secures the provision and permanent
retention of the car parking and states that it should be used for “... the accommodation of
vehicles of occupiers and users of the premises and 12-14 Wigmore Street only and shall not
be used for any other purposes”.

Permission was granted on 18 December 1975 for alterations at ground floor level in
connection with the conversion of part of the existing garage accommodation te provide
additional offices. Condition 2 limits the use of the new floorspace, “... for Building Society
offices and stores and for no other purpose [including any other office within the same use
class]”. Condition 3 ensures the provision and permanent retention of the remaining car
parking floorspace for the accommodation of vehicles and, “.... at least two spaces to be
provided for residential occupiers of the building on the basis of one space per residential unit,
and the remaining spaces for other occupiers (including employees using the building) and
persons calling at the building for the purposes conducting business with the occupiers
thereof”.

THE PROPOSAL
Planning permission is sought to:

- Erect rear extensions at first to fourth and roof level to provide additional office and
residential floorspace. No change in the number of residential units on site is proposed.

- Install a replacement shopfront and replacement entrance doors.

- Install plant within an acoustic/visual enclosure at main roof level.

- Install a replacement garage door.

During the course of the application, the application has been amended to:

- Reduce the footprint of the plant enclosure at roof level; setting it further back from the
Wigmaore Place elevation.

- Introduce greater subdivision within the replacement shopfront on both elevations.

- QOmit proposals to convert the ground floor parking into commercial floorspace.

A revised daylight and sunlight report has been submitted that assesses the impact of the
development on potential future residential windows in an allowed appeal at a property
immediately to the west of the applicqﬂjggséegNos. 16-22 Wigmore Street).

[P



ltem No.

DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS
6.1 Land Use

The site’s location within the Core CAZ means that the proposed increase in office floorspace
(157m2) accords with City Plan Policies $6 and S20 and UDP Policy COM 1. Being below the
200m?2 (GEA) threshold, this increase does not trigger a requirement to provide an equivalent
amount of residential floorspace under the City Council's mixed use policies.

No change to the number of residential units on site is proposed. Three will remain, albeit that
the third floor that would be relocated to the extended fifth floor level, and the fourth floor flat
would be extended. The maisonette at fourth and fifth floors is unaffected by the proposal.
The increase in residential floorspace is 42m2 (GEA). This modest increase is welcome under
UDP Policy H3 and City Plan Policy S14 and does not trigger the City Council’s affordable
housing policies.

The reconfigured flats meet the minimum space standards set out within London Plan Policy
3.5, are provided with outdoor amenity space and are dual aspect. The flats are considered to
provide a good standard of residential accommodation.

An objection has been received to the introduction of commercial/retail uses further into
Wigmore Place. No additional commercial floorspace is proposed at ground floor level and the
application does not relate to the use of the existing commercial unit. Furthermore, no
additional shopfronts or entrances are proposed in Wigmore Place. Consequently, this
objection cannot be supported.

6.2 Townscape and Design

Although the building has been highlighted within the Harley Street Conservation Area Audit
(2008) as one where a roof extension would not normally be acceptable, it is not proposed to
extend above the existing roof level but extend to the side and rear. Notwithstanding
objections to the principle of a roof extension from the Marylebone Association and
neighbouring occupiers, it is considered that the extension would create a better proportioned
and balanced elevation fronting Wigmore Place. The infill extensions from first floor to roof
level, adjacent to the boundary with No. 16 Wigmore Place, will not be visually intrusive.
Furthermore, the building will continue to step down towards the mews buildings to the north,
which is appropriate in townscape terms. As such, the objections to the principle of the
extension cannot be supported.

The proposed extensions reflect the character and appearance of the host building, with sash
windows, matching brickwork and an extension to the existing mansard roof. Subject to the
imposition of suitable conditions, the detailed design of the extension is acceptable.

The roof top plant enclosure has been reduced in size and set back further to the rear corner
of the building in order to reduce its visibility in long views from Cavendish Square. This
aspect of the scheme is now considered acceptable in design terms.

Objections have been received to the design of the proposed shopfronts and their relationship
with windows above. The shopfront design has since been amended to introduce further
subdivision. It is considered that the revised design now relates sensitively to the appearance
of windows on the upper floors and these objections cannot now be sustained.

The replacement of the unattractive steel roller shutter garage door with a timber door
represents an improvement in design and conservation terms and is therefore welcome.

Page 9



item No.

1

The revised proposals are considered acceptable in terms of their impact upon the
appearance of the host building and will preserve the character and appearance of this part of
the Harley Street Conservation Area.

6.3 Amenity

The City Council places high priority on protecting residential amenity, with UDP Policy ENV
13 stating that the City Council will normally resist proposals which result in a material loss of
daylight or sunlight or an increased sense of enclosure or significant increase in overlooking to
neighbouring properties. Similarly, City Plan Policy S29 seeks to ensure that development
proposals will safeguard the amenities of neighbouring residents.

6.3.1 Daylight and Sunlight

Policy ENV13 also states that regard should be given to the Building Research Establishment
guidance entitled, ‘Site layout planning for daylight and sunlight: a guide to good practice’ {the
BRE Guide). The second edition of this guidance was published in September 2011,

The applicant has submitted a dayiight and sunlight report which assesses the impact of the
proposed extension on all affected residential windows in the vicinity of the site.

An objection has been received requesting that the report be amended to assess the impact
of the proposed extension upon the level of light received to windows within a development to
extend the existing flats within Nos. 18-22 Wigmore Street and the new flats within the upper
floors of No. 16 Wigmore Street granted permission at appeal on 4 June 2015. The applicant
has now submitted an updated report that includes within its assessment the impact upon
these potential future residential windows.

6.3.1.1 Daylight

The most commonly used BRE method for assessing daylighting matters is the ‘vertical sky
component’ (VSC), which measures the amount of sky that is visible from the outside face of a
window. Using this method, if an affected window is already relatively poorly lit and the light
received by the affected window would be reduced by 20% or more as a result of the
proposed development, the loss would be noticeable and the adverse effect would have to be
taken into account in any decision-making. The BRE guidelines seek, mainly, to protect
daylighting to living rooms, dining rooms and kitchens {(where they are sufficiently large to be
used as habitable rooms), whilst bedrooms are protected to a lesser extent.

The Marylebone Association has objected to the application on the grounds that the proposals
would result in an unacceptable loss of light to rear windows at No. 16 Wigmore Street and
the mews properties on the east side of Wigmore Place. Objections have also been received
from the occupiers of No. 2 Wigmore Place and No. 5 Wimpole Street on the grounds that the
loss of daylight to these dwellinghouses would be unacceptable. Finally, a 34 signature
petition has been received from occupants of neighbouring properties stating that the rear
extension will have an adverse effect on the daylight received within Nos. 16-20 Wigmore
Street and the mews properties in Wigmore Place.

The most affected residential property is No. 2 Wigmore Place. The potential flats within No.
16 Wigmore Street could also be affected.

The losses in V3C within 2 Wigmore Place are between 7.54% and 12.18%. This does not
exceed the 20% threshold above which these losses of daylight will be noticeable. The
objection from the occupants of No. 2 Wigmore Place is therefore unsustainable on daylight
grounds, with the maximum loss being 12.18% which is to a second floor bedroom.

Page 10



e o g A A -

item No.

1

The loss of daylight to the rear windows of No. 5 Wimpole Street is negligible. With the
exception of one window to the side elevation of No. 16 Wigmore Street, all of the residential
windows within Nos. 16-22 Wigmore Street will not see a materiai loss of daylight as a result
of the proposed extensions, with a maximum loss of 9.06% VSC predicted to a first fioor
bedroom window within No. 22 Wigmore Street.

A new side window within a proposed rebuilt first floor rear extension to No. 16 Wigmore
Street that is proposed to be used as a bedroom will see a loss of VSC of 78.10%. However,
the main window to this bedroom will still enjoy a VSC leve! in excess of 27%, the level above
which the BRE Guide (2011) states is sufficient. As such, even without the side window, this
bedroom will received sufficient daylight. As such, it is concluded that the impact on the
potential future occupier of this flat is acceptable in daylight terms.

6.3.1.2 Sunlight

With regard to sunlighting, the BRE guidelines state that rooms will appear reasonably sunlit
provided that they receive 25% of annual probable sunlight hours, including at least 5% of
annual winter sunlight hours. A room will be adversely affected if this is less than the
recommended standards and reduced by more than 20% of its former values, and the total
loss over the whole year is greater than 4%. Only windows within 90 degrees of due south of
the proposed extension need to be tested.

The occupiers of No. 2 Wigmaore Place and a flat within Nos. 11-15 Wigmore Street (on the
opposite side of Wigmore Street) have objected on the grounds of loss of sunlight.

The most affected windows are within 2 Wigmore Place, with annual losses of sunlight
between 10.53% and 20.00%. The greatest impact is to a second floor bedroom which would
experience a loss of 20% with annual sunlight hours reducing from 30% to 24%. This room
would continue to receive reasonable annual sunlight levels. Given the existing enclosed
nature of the locality, the available sunlight hours during the winter months are unsurprisingly
already low and only the ground floor dining room/kitchen will see any loss during the winter
months — a reduction from 2% to 1%. It is considered that within this urban built-up iocation,
the levels of sunlighting retained are acceptable and the impact is not considered sufficient to
justify a refusal.

All other losses of sunlight are well within acceptable limits and there will be no impact upon
the flats within Nos. 11-15 Wigmore Street given that these windows face north.

6.3.2 Overlooking

Objections have been received on the ground that the windows within the proposed roof
extension facing Wigmore Place will result in overlooking to neighbouring residential
properties. The distance between these windows and the affected windows on the opposite
side of Wigmore Place and to properties within Wimpole Street, are adequate in the site's
context and does not give rise to any material loss of privacy.

The proposed terraces to the flats at fourth and fifth floors, respectively, also raise no
overlooking concerns. This is because they replace an existing larger roof terrace to the
existing fourth floor flat and because the distance to the neighbouring residents is adequate to
not result in a material increase in overlooking.

Page 11



L B 5T,

Item No.

6.3.3 Noise
Plant

The proposal involves the installation of plant at roof level to serve hoth the residential units
and the commercial uses. The residential plant is proposed to operate on a 24 hour basis
whilst the commercial plant will operate on its lower noise mode between 23.00 — 07.00.

Obijections have been received to the principle of providing plant in association with residential
uses and on the grounds of noise disturbance from the plant operation.

The submitted acoustic report has been assessed by Environmental Health who are satisfied
that the plant would comply with the City Council's noise standards provided that the
equipment is housed within the specified acoustic enclosure and that the commercial plant is
operated on a lower noise mode at night. Notwithstanding the objections received, subject to
appropriate conditions regarding noise output, vibrations and for the commercial plant to
operate at reduced night time levels, it is not considered that this aspect of the scheme would
have a material impact upon the amenities of neighbouring occupiers.

There are no policies to prevent the installation of plant in association with residential uses as
an alternative means of cooling/ventilation is often required in the event that residents choose
to keep windows shut to minimise potential noise disturbance. Conseguently, the objection to
the principle of residential plant cannot be supported.

Terraces

Given their domestic use, and the fact that they replace a larger terrace, it is not considered
that the use of the new terraces would adversely affect neighbours’ amenities in terms of
potential noise disturbance.

6.4 Highways

Given the modest increase in office floorspace and the fact that no additional residential units
will be created, the proposals are considered acceptable in highways terms. His not
considered that the extension of the existing offices would have a significant impact on site
servicing.

Given that the scheme has been amended to retain the existing parking accommodation,
objections relating to the loss of this parking have been addressed.

The proposed replacement garage door does not open over the public highway and would not
result in any highway obstruction.

6.5 Trees

To the rear of the site is a large London Plane tree, located within the rear garden of No. 5
Wimpole Street. An objection has been received from the occupier of this property, and
others, on the grounds that the proposed development will threaten the tree’s natural spread
and because the submitted arboricultural report is deficient through failing to assess the
impact on this tree during the course of construction.

The site has been visited by the City Council's Arboricultural Manager who raises no objection
to the proposed development. Whilst the proposed extension will bring residential properties in
closer proximity to the tree, which is likely to result in greater post-development pressure to
prune it, both the degree of pruning required in order to construct the proposed extension and
any future pruning which may be nR%a&yl@maintain the tree at a suitable distance from



Item No.

1

the extended building, are considered acceptable in arboricultural terms. The applicant has
confirmed that no cranes will be used within the area of the tree canopy. In these
circumstances, the impact of the development upon the neighbouring tree is considered
acceptable. A condition is recommended requiring the submission and approval of measures
to protect the tree during the course of construction prior to the commencement of works on
site. As the tree is located within a conservation area, any pruning weorks will have to be
approved by the City Council.

6.5 Access

Level access to the commercial unit and the upper floors of the building is proposed which, is
a welcome improvement. There is a lift within the building serving all floors which, plans
indicate, will be replaced with a slightly larger lift car.

6.6 Economic Considerations

Any economic benefits of the proposals are welcomed.

6.7  Other UDP/Westminster Policy Considerations

None.

6.8 London Plan

The application does not raise any strategic issues.

6.9  National Policy/Guidance Considerations

Central Government’s National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) came into effect on 27
March 2012. It sets out the Government'’s planning policies and how they are expected to be
applied. The NPPF has replaced almost all of the Government’s existing published planning
policy statements/guidance as well as the circulars on planning obligations and strategic
planning in London. It is a material consideration in determining planning applications.

Until 27 March 2013, the City Council was able to give full weight to relevant policies in the
Core Strategy and London Pian, even if there was a limited degree of conflict with the
framework. The City Council is now required to give due weight to relevant policies in existing
plans “according to their degree of consistency” with the NPPF. Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies was adopted by Full Council an 13 November 2013 and is fully compliant
with the NPPF. For the UDP, due weight should be given to relevant policies according to their
degree of consistency with the NPPF (the closer the palicies in the plan to the NPPF, the
greater the weight that may be given).

The UDP policies referred to in the consideration of this application are considered to be
consistent with the NPPF unless stated otherwise,

6.10 Planning Obligations
Not required.
6.11 Environmental Assessment including Sustainability and Biodiversity Issues

The proposal is of insufficient scale 1o require an Environmental Assessment.

Page 13



6.12 Otherlssues

An objection has been received concerning potential damage to cobbles within Wigmore
Place during the course of the construction. The respondent is concerned that cobbles have
previously been damaged as a result of works within the mews. As this is public highway, any
reported damage to the public highway would have to be made good, at the applicant’s
expense. This is dealt with by Informative.

Objections have been received on the grounds that the proposals would result in
unacceptable disturbance to neighbouring residential and commercial occupiers during the
course of construction. Various concerns have been expressed including over the
maintenance of access to existing flats within the application premises and the impact of the
temporary suspension of parking bays to facilitate construction works. Whilst these difficulties
are acknowledged, it is not possible to refuse planning permission for this reason, and the City
Council’s only option in these circumstances is to seek to reduce the impact through mitigation
measures prescribed in a Construction Management Plan (CMP}. This can, however, only
limit disruption and inconvenience and not eliminate it entirely. A CMP condition is proposed
and a condition is also recommended restricting hours of construction.

One resident has requested written undertakings that any damage to adjoining properties

resulting from building works be appropriately repaired, that there is no obstruction of

adjoining garages, that builders do not drop debris in neighbouring gardens etc. These are
considered to be private matters between the developer and adjoining occupiers. It is not
considered that the development is of sufficient scale to require an undertaking to enter into a
Code of Construction Practice, where Council officers liaise between contractors and local
residents. The absence of the undertakings requested, could not justifiably form the basis of a
recommendation for refusal. .

A request has been received from the restaurant operator at 10 Wimpole Street requesting
that noisy buiiding works be suspended at lunchtimes. It is not considered that such a request
could reasonably be accommodated.

7. CONCLUSION

The alterations and extensions to this building are considered acceptable in land use, amenity
and design terms and accord with relevant UDP and City Plan policies. The application is
therefore recommended for approval subject to appropriate conditions.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Application form.

E-mail from the Marylebone Association dated 11 February 2015.

E-mail written on behalf of the Marylebone Association Planning Committee dated 1 May 2015,

Memorandum from the Arboricultural Manager dated 4 'March 2015.

Memorandum from Environmental Health dated 25 March 2015.

Letter from the occupants of No. 2 Wigmore Place dated 4 February 2015.

Letter from the occupant of the Front Flat, 4th and 5th floors, 12-14 Wigmore Street dated 5

February 2015.

letter from the occupant of No. 10 Wigmore Street dated 6 February 2015.

Letter from the occupant of the Front Flat, 4th and 5th floors, 12-14 Wigmore Street dated 9

February 2015.

10. Letter from the occupant of the Front Flat, 4th and 5th floors, 12-14 Wigmore Street dated 10
February 2015.

11. Letter from the occupant of No. 22 Wigmore Place dated 10 February 2015.

12. E-mail from the occupant of No. 5 Wimptgg@refﬂdated 11 February 2015,

Noohoh =

© o



13.

14.
15.
186.
17.
18.

19.

s vmt—r— ey

Item No.

1

Letter from the occupants of Flat 1, Cavendish Court, 11-15 Wigmore Street dated 12 February
2015.

Online response from the occupier of No. 6 Wimpcle Street dated 16 February 2015.

E-mail from the occupier of the 1st - 2nd floors, No. 16 Wigmore Street dated 17 February 2015.
Letter from the Howard de Walden Estate dated 5 March 2015.

Petition signed by 34 occupants of neighbouring properties received on 10 March 2015.

E-mail from the occupant of the Front Flat, 4th and 5th floors, 12-14 Wigmore Street dated 20
April 2015.

| etter from the occupiers of No. 2 Wigmore Place dated 19 May 2015.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY-OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT JOSEPHINE PALMER ON 020 7641 2723 OR
BY E-MAIL — jpalme@westminster.gov.uk

i\d_wpdocsishort-telsc\2015-07-28\itern 1. doci0
20/07/2015

Page 15



14/12813/FULL

DRAFT DECISION LETTER
Address: 12-14 Wigmore Street, London, W1 2DU
Proposal: Erection of extensions at rear first to fourth and roof level to provide additional office
(Class B1) and residential (Class C3) floorspace, installation of plant at main roof
level and replacement shopfronts on Wigmore Street and Wigmore Place frontages,
and associated external alterations.

Plan Nos: P001, POS0, P100d, P110, P120, P130, P140, P150, P160a, P210b, P211, P310a,
P311b, P312a and P313; and Noise Report (dated 19 December 2014).

Case Officer: Mark Hollington Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 2523

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason(s):

1 The deveiopme ¥ hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the drawings and
sted on thls deC|S|on letter, and any drawmgs approved subsequently by the

p ed November 2013 and ENV 6 of our Unitary

permission. {C26AA)

Reason: : SHE
To make sure that the appearance of the building is su _able and that it 2ontributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Harley Street Copservatién Area. This is as set out
in 825 and 528 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies \adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to .:1 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE) '

4 The facing brickwork must match the existing original work in terms of colour, texture, face bond
and pointing. This applies unless differences are shown on the approved drawings. (C27CA)

Page 16



14/12813/FULL

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Harley Street Conservation Area. This is as set out
in S25 and $28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5§ or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

You must apply to us for approval of detailed drawings of the following parts of the
development:

(i) Typical sash window.
(i) All external doors.

(i) Shopfronts.

{iv) Plant enclosure.

{v} Typical dormer window.

You must not start any work on these parts of the development until we have approved what
you have sent us.

You must then carry out the work according to these approved drawings. (C26DB)

Reason:
To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the

character and appearance of this part of the Harley Street Conservation Area. This is as set out *

in $25 and 528 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

You must paint all new outside rainwater, soil pipes and railings black and keep them that
colour. (C26EA)

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Harley Street Conservation Area. This is as set out
in 25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES S or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development
Ptan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

You must install the plant enclosure in its entirety and in accordance with the drawings
approved under Condition 5(iv) and the specification detailed within Appendix G of the Noise
Report (dated 19 December 2014) prior to the installation of any of the plant hereby approved.
You must then maintain it in the form shown for as long as the machinery remains in place.
(C13DA)

Reason:

To protect neighbouring residents from neoise nuisance and to make sure that the appearance of
the building is suitable and that it contributes to the character and appearance of this part of the
Harley Street Conservation Area. This is as set out in 25, S28, 829 and $32 of Westminster's
City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6, ENV 7, DES 1 and DES 5 or
DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in
January 2007.

Page 17



e m AN

14/12813/FULL

{1) Where noise emitted from the proposed plant and machinery will not contain tones or will not
be intermittent, the 'A' weighted sound pressure level from the plant and machinery (including
non-emergency auxiliary plant and generators) hereby permitted, when operating at its noisiest,
shall not at any time exceed a value of 10 dB below the minimum external background noise, at
a point 1 metre outside any window of any residential and other noise sensitive property, unless
and until a2 fixed maximum noise level is approved by the City Council. The background level
should be expressed in terms of the lowest LAS0, 15 mins during the proposed hours of
operation. The plant-specific noise level should be expressed as LAeqTm, and shall be
representative of the plant operating at its maximum.

{2) Where noise emitted from the proposed plant and machinery will contain tones or will be
intermittent, the "A' weighted sound pressure level from the plant and machinery (including non-
emergency auxiliary plant and generators) hereby permitted, when operating at its noisiest,
shall not at any time exceed a value of 15 dB below the minimum external background noise, at
a point 1 metre outside any window of any residential and other noise sensitive property, unless
and until a fixed maximum noise level is approved by the City Council. The background level
should be expressed in terms of the lowest LA90, 15 mins during the proposed hours of
operation. The plant-specific noise level should be expressed as LAegTm, and shall be
representative of the plant operating at its maximum.

(3) Following installation of the plant and equipment, you may apply in writing to the City
Council for a fixed maximum noise level 1o be approved. This is to be done by submitting a
further noise report confirming previous details and subsequent measurement data of the
installed plant, including a proposed fixed noise level for approval by the City Council. Your
submission of a noise report must include:

(a) A schedule of all plant and equipment that formed part of this application;

(b} Locations of the plant and machinery and associated: ducting; attenuation and damping
equipment;

(¢) Manufacturer specifications of sound emissions in octave or third octave detail;

(d) The location of most affected noise sensitive receptor location and the most affected window
of it;

(e) Distances between plant & equipment and receptor location/s and any mitigating features
that may attenuate the sound level received at the most affected receptor location;

(f} Measurements of existing LA90, 15 mins levels recorded one metre outside and in front of
the window referred to in (d) above (or a suitable representative position), at times when
background noise is at its lowest during hours when the plant and equipment will operate. This
acoustic survey to be conducted in conformity to BS 7445 in respect of measurement
methodology and procedures;

{g) The lowest existing L A90, 15 mins measurement recorded under (f) above;

{h) Measurement evidence and any calculations demonstrating that plant and equipment
complies with the planning condition;

{i) The proposed maximum noise level to be emitted by the plant and equipment.

Reason:

Because existing external ambient noise levels exceed WHO Guideline Levels, and as set out
in ENV 6 (1), (6) and (8) and ENV 7 (A)(1) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in
January 2007, so that the noise environment of people in noise sensitive properties is
protected, including the intrusiveness of tonal and impulsive sounds; and as set out in 532 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, by contributing to reducing
excessive ambient noise levels. Part (3) is included so that applicants may ask subsequently
for a fixed maximum noise level to be approved in case ambient noise levels reduce at any time
after implementation of the planning permission.

Page 18



10

11

12

13

14/12813/FULL

No vibration shall be transmitted to adjoining or other premises and structures through the
building structure and fabric of this development as to cause a vibration dose value of greater
than 0.4m/s (1.75) 16 hour day-time nor 0.26 m/s {1.75) 8 hour night-time as defined by BS
6472 (2008) in any part of a residential and other noise sensitive property.

Reason:

As set out in ENVS6 (2) and (6) of our Unitary Develcpment Plan that we adopted in January
2007, to ensure that the development is designed to prevent structural transmission of noise or
vibration.

The plant serving the commercial uses must only operate on their low noise modes during the
hours of 23.00 - 07.00.

Reason:

To protect neighbouring residents from noise and vibration nuisance, as set out in 529 and $32
of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6 and ENV 7
of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R13AC)

Pre Commencement Condition. You must apply to us for approval of the ways in which you will
protect the London plane tree in the rear garden of No. 5 Wimpole Street. You must not start
any demolition, site clearance or building work, and you must not take any equipment,
machinery or materials for the development onto the site, until we have approved what you
have sent us. The tree protection must follow the recommendations in section 7 of British
Standard BS5837: 2005. You must then carry out the work according to the approved details.
(C31AC)

Reason:

To make sure that the trees on the site are adequately protected during building works. This is
as set out in S38 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 (A), ENV 16 and ENV 17 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January
2007. (R31AC)

You must hang all doors or gates so that they do not open over or across the road or pavement.
(C24AA)

Reason:

In the interests of public safety and to avoid blocking the road as set out in S41 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and TRANS 2 and TRANS
3 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R24AC)

Pre Commencement Condition. No development shall take place, including any works of
demolition, until a construction management plan for the proposed development has been
submitted to and approved in writing by the City Council as local planning authority. The plan
shall provide the following details:

(i) a construction programme including a 24 hour emergency contact number,

(i) parking of vehicles of site operatives and visitors (including measures taken to ensure
satisfactory access and movement for existing occupiers of neighbouring properties during
construction);

(iii) locations for loading/unloading and storage of plant and materials used in constructing
the development;

Page 19



14/12813/FULL

(iv) erection and maintenance of security hoardings (including decorative displays and
facilities for public viewing, where appropriate);

{(v) wheel washing facilities and measures to control the emission of dust and dirt during
construction; and

(vi) a scheme for recycling/disposing of waste resulting from demolition and construction
works.

You must not start work until we have approved what you have sent us. You must then carry
out the development in accordance with the approved details.

Reason:

To protect the environment of residents and the area generally as set out in S29 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and STRA 25, TRANS 23,
ENV 5 and ENV 6 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.

Informative(s):

In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development Plan, Supplementary
Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance, as well as offering a
full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered favourably. In addition,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the applicant at the validation stage.

This site is in a conservation area. By law you must write and tell us if you want to cut, move or
trim any of the trees there. You may want to discuss this first with our Tree Officer on 020 7641
8096 or 020 7641 2922. (I32AA)

Conditions 7, 8, 9 and 10 control noise from the approved machinery. It is very important that
you meet the conditions and we may take legal action if you do not. You should make sure that
the machinery is properly maintained and serviced regularly. (IB2AA)

This development has been identified as potentially liable for payment of the Mayor of London's
Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL). Responsibility for paying the levy runs with the ownership
of the land, unless another party has assumed liability. We will issue a CiL Liability Notice to the
landowner or the party that has assumed liability with a copy to the planning applicant as scon
as practicable setting out the estimated CIL charge.

If you have not already done so you must submit an Assumption of Liability Form to ensure
that the CIL liability notice is issued to the correct party. This form is available on the planning
portal at http://www.planningportal. gov. uk/planning/applications/howtoapply/whattosubmit/cil
Further details on the Mayor of London's Community Infrastructure Levy can be found on our
website at: hitp.//www.westminster.gov. uk/services/environment/planning/apply/mayoral-cil/.
You are reminded that payment of the CIL charge is mandatory and there are strong
enforcement powers and penalties for failure to pay.

You need to speak to our Highways section about any work which will affect public roads. This
includes new pavement crossovers, removal of redundant crossovers, changes in threshold

levels, changes to on-street parking arrangements, and work which will affect pavement vaults.
You will have to pay all administration, design, supervision and other costs of the work. We will

Page 20



14/12813/FULL

carry out any work which affects the highway. When considering the desired timing of highway
works in relation to your own development programme please bear in mind that, under the
Traffic Management Act 2004, all works on the highway require a permit, and (depending on the
length of the highway works) up to three months advance notice may need to be given. For
more advice, please phone 020 7641 2642. However, please note that if any part of your
proposals would require the removal or relocation of an on-street parking bay, this is unlikely to
be approved by the City Council {as highway authority). (IGSAC)

Page 21



Ueld 10014 18] PasDdoid |
- |

15 wowdipy izt m

S1O3LHOYVYSH v

e
e

AR b

.
{
|

e

s 5 mt

Page 22 ..

-
: %
. 3
: L
S

b Iy
L e 1

e S 3 A R o A 8 e
e

o

L e ) 0 BN € iy S e

DT
s D g T SR T (N W g |
& e, e By T U 17 BN




_\l Ov—&— GLO¥L
s s e ] N
B | S B
....:...IB~ 1 s [ wiswss o

ueld J00j4 Wiy pesodoid

o 15 2U0WBIM p1-Z)

| mmmEn T

SLO3LIHOYVYSH

=] - T = _ r M|r|.| A )
% | i ol In
135 ONINNYId | 15 i | ,/.. /) O { _ln
- _ i | . 7 | | |

Sl & L

o] & Jamr e ﬂ BuiAr : e P o | wooipen

o S Zlﬁ :
| — s o ke

_ H 7 wooipag . . 7 Y [@)]

| | 18]4 pajueua)
. i | CR =l s
ot ” _; sy =

|
- Ll_l

Page ﬁ

go7 / Jiels

009.8




135 ONINNYId

sty
BRI N A - SN

i

A Dt 54 P 80 54 BIE ARG BTy
0 e el Bl 0 S B WS 3 U 9T

. FauRE Sl

.A_ ooty

=

&l * | a
100 1214 MmN 100 1Bl Bugseeg ﬁ
—
omx”@] mms.x.“v *
3
@E«E j
unuBag W IW!\J‘ i iann _.II_
»lrlttrtf\{_.ulh = nl“
) R f
il M e W m
Ao ool MR il D0 N U B | RN _
b ki oo cuncririol %
] _|N_;__.|I,_

&

-l — Tl oL
.\...... __||.-.I Rt RO
LAy [l

452864




] E.n.“__ BLOwL
oy vy | o
4 [ o e _ sty -

yinog
ucnEeaa|3 pasodoid

1S @I0WBI, 7L N—

135 ONINNY I
i
o e —]~

o VR

A A AN - SR
_ Aum o Budiaes ) £Ud 315 U0 RIS I8

et G D ) 12 DD B W O 50
s s
iﬁi‘x&!n.h%!.l&l‘h;_
e el
SR 5 U] S S ORGS0
Surai Su) Spam W 19 aiuides @ Buser Bl
]

133y .5 JYOWOIM

0zsvz
& gmEan ! T I = =
8004 g3ZVI9 MIN | Jini® || sooa
NV ” f] [v13n FunLvad maN
F1I40Md WIS HOV18 o s
HLIM LNOHAHOHS 2" SHILSYIId
Q3ZV1D M3N . QN HHOM3NOLS
e # ONLLSIX3 NIVLZY
3NOLS WORS Iﬁ _ . ]
ONIDOYID H3A0
TWLIN IAOWIH
o528z
FNRETC ]
9 —
ooBLE
o S
Py stk
m
d —
00LvE e
& g1aan >
O N
3 -
ooae = £ N f
E ymEan =
|
ozv0v ; ?
& gaan
e e —— “_nnﬁﬂm_ﬂﬂ_| "
—ﬁ gm o x i o
| e
__ieier : .o s — sz 2
& 73aa7 dood r :
e b |
[ ( L3avaivd WOHH #OVALIS Vi LE q
WS) 3MNSCTONT DILSNODY I =
| 0350d0¥d 40 INIIXT —————— I
| I |
N N b
P
I

133418 JHONWOIM ¥L-CL

7 133418 IHOWOIM 9L 7

Page 25



_I LiEd | GLOVE

B g

]
orra b | o e

B el

1se3

uogens(3 pasodosg

\\\.\\ .\Mm\n._o_._&_}. _.f..mm._.. .

SEE ST

S1O3LIHOYVHESH

—

O il |

135 ONINNYId
o] -
™ s &
ERT AR e WA 5 Ty |

13341S IHYOWOIM

1 1
| m [T "i
| 4K
| ||
amajn
i .....:.ml_.,. o
il
Il
|l
I R
_...a._..n“.. .. onn it
————
TG i ) B 6
== |
WNSOTDNIIUSIOY
-dDL400H 035

ANNOHIAIVE

NI 3341 40 IN3LXT P —

SRR [ MR KO S50 WIS AU ) AR
00 I AR Y S (1% U ELRLINSOD
L AL 120 8 P OO TR
Damn s By T bSO REo0 B S Say

—_ = = -

30V71d JHOWDIM 7Z

13341S HOWOIM wl-ZL

e o v, .[... ﬂ'ﬂ.

Frlvd 371408d WIS
HOVIE HLIM LNOHISOHS
032979 M3N

F2INBOD
INCLS WOHS SNIDTYTD
HIA0 TWLIW IN0WTY

05282
[RETEp N

FRETE

Page 26

009LE
FIEAT &

- ON‘Q‘_
§73A37 &

_IEIEr
TAAITH008 &




L ZLEd | BLOWL
LI
..I,.;lih o s [ o -
uioN
uonens|3 pasodoig
- —
1S alowbip pL-Z) ¥ At e s s Tisee (OGS OINEUAN-RE - S I e
L : _“.fm_— -
135 ONINNYId ®
e = =
:L.“._“..“u .....n_..a | o
| A
m
T
i 00LPE
> £7aA37 &
o
m
=S S . - i e AN
- =k PIEATT A
Y
mEiS i
i
It
Il
e G
i §TEATT &
il _. - = LELEY
/ I3A37 4008 A
: /
[ — g’ |
TP L i |
gt SRy | |
48 P e A|,I]| y /..
e : 13341S FHOWDIM ¥1-ZL 5
Bl e e S & B it
e

[

Page 27

Es



g
Ei e

o1Lx| mE:_
A N

il Simit

s §

uBigy 1004 18} Bunsig

WRNEERSERSSS SES (SRR S
&
<
b
&
b
et

«n
'—-
O
L
t 1
IF
O
Eh
:!
e

e

i
4

-

: " .
i &
| 135 ONINNY 14
e e e o R

(1g)
301440

Page 28

s, |
YA I DOADE - DA

§ o O 8 e, |

=1




Ao ST . L —

mHUm‘_,_Ium«imx_
: |
| | ﬂ PO LT S ot "SI N o 4 m
| 135 SNINNY1d _ || I
: tole 4.H.H||... = | #
Rt 3ovyu3L e 4
“ 8 WINIaIS3Y ;
Ry | / — :
v | o B
- (@))
© B
9 IVILNIOISTY o i
| |
_ | g
| g
i y m
| |
ngnﬁzuw@m}
2
i Wm




M W Wl i ) e g g e
DI Y

O N O e e Sinme.
| _—tl.illr-v_z'l-wk? |
| s i ek e T B |
| ko R Y e b O A |
e g ke Mteindndurts il
R 45 O O SRR LAY

Page 3




_ o1Ex| Blovi
e

e I ]

5 L L 1‘
o o] o s
yinog

15 sowBIM p1-Z1

uonens|3 buysix3

135 ONINNY1d

.

S1OILIHDUVUSH

[ =] ==

]

JuBSAED AUE 33ADE -SRI
s 0 Buid s ) sonad 3 U0 SUORUSAD 1 ¥I8UT)

B L] ) gl USE 10U S L S
it ) W0 ) 3 KNI B L 10 Bl )
w

"
s BB B i, UDERUST 8 PRI ] (i
Do iy S 1S 0 W00 B Bvmlip Sy

o iauag

0Z6VE_
F N RETER]

0582
F R ETE ]

00BLE

& zraan

oo
& ¢aan

008LE
A& yraan

0Zvor.
& §7EAan

LELEY
A 73A31 H008

d0Vid JHONWOIM

i g i Qi ikt

Page 31

|
|
|
/
|

13341S FHOWDIM vL-2L I 13341S FHOWOIM 9l



....H H L

1334d1S 3HOWOIM

1y

.‘
1
| il

o -
L —

,.J | e KA A e
%

| ot ——— S 1 3DYd JHOWOIM 2

e i Fl

IR BT ..wi?a&i-l-.as._
B T ol

Wy 8 TR -2 o AN N 8 0 B |
A W) TSR e s WG S

oz

mmwmw‘@-ﬂmmmm“mmmmmm—“mﬁ




_| ZLEX | GLOVL

cpny b |
@i -

T e |
-

J!év«“mw

— |
135 ONINNY I
ey
e ] -
R ]
. JoURGE T AUE S0 - SRIDe.
e oo seeuy
Ay at o "
e nesde

hi!'!i.lﬁ i
O UGHELHEN SUE W05 Evtiast shedendi) [ 3511RU
S, 0 SOPURD 10 SRy Seusdi AU 0] AR
HEH " ooy
it‘"‘l‘ 1 s 0

B
g Sl HINE HEN O B0 ShL

mbm;_%ﬁ .

i [ —
T

30V1d JHOWODIM

Page 33

I L2
§73A31 A&

LELER
13A31 4004 A&

SNl

- x= =

13341S JHOWOIM PL-2L




This page is intentionally left blank



Age'nda Item 2

item No.

2

e RSty -

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

PLANNING APPLICATIONS | Date Classification

COMMITTEE 28 July 2015 For General Release

Report of Wards involved

Director of Planning Knightsbridge And Belgravia

Subject of Report 21 Trevor Place, London, SW7 1LB

Proposal Retention of alterations to permissions dated 24 April 2012 (11/06569)
and 23 April 2013 (13/01165) for excavation of lower ground floor level
under rear garden, minor excavation at lower ground floor ievel and
under front vaults, erection of full width rear extension at ground floor
level and half width extension at first floor level and alterations within the
front lightwell including infill extension under front entrance steps;
namely, alterations to the profile of the rear extensions with new
lightwell at rear lower ground floor level and extended terrace at ground
floor level and alterations to windows/doors.

Agent Richard Mitzman Architects

On behalf of Mr Marc Winer

Registered Number 15/01773/FULL TP /PP No TP/20068

Date of Application 03.03.2015 Date 03.03.2015

amended/
completed

Category of Application Other

Historic Building Grade Unlisted

Conservation Area Knightsbridge

Development Plan Context

- London Plan July 2011

- Westminster’s City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
{UDP) January 2007

Within London Plan Central Activities Zone

Outside Central Activities Zone

Stress Area

Outside Stress Area

Current Licensing Position

Not Applicable

1. RECOMMENDATION

Grant conditional permission.

Page 35



20 Metres

0 510

- L

—
]
\-.ll.lcll_
-
=
-

Nata: 20INTMN1ER

M
=
=}
w
R
o

e S —— - ——

" TREVORPL

— - —
— 1 AL
e

/.4

A--.-

This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance

4

-
-lll-.lllu
-

Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

Stationery Office.

All rinhte racarvad | iranca numher | A 1NNN1GR4AT

® Crown copyright and/or database right 2013,

“‘
- -
-

City of Westminster

|



~
=
wn
wi
(&)
<
—
o
14
(@)
>
w
o
[t
i
o~




Item No.
2

SUMMARY

No. 21 Trevor Place is in use as a single family dwellinghouse. Two permissions have been
granted for alterations and extensions to the property including excavation to extend the lower
ground floor and extensions at rear ground and first floor levels in April 2012 and April 2013
The works which have taken place on site do not fully reflect the consented schemes and
permission is now sought to retain the works as built. A small lightwell has been introduced at
rear fower ground floor level, the depth of the extensions at rear ground and first floor level
have been reduced which allows an enlarged terrace at ground floor level and alterations
have been made to the windows and doors.

The key issues in this case are:

» The impact of the proposed works on the character and appearance of the Knightsbridge
Conservation Area.
« The impact of the proposals on neighbouring residential amenity.

The proposal is considered to comply with the Council's policies in relation to design,
conservation and amenity as set out in Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies (City Plan)
and the Unitary Development Plan (UDP) and the application is recommended for approval.

CONSULTATIONS

KNIGHTSBRIDGE ASSQCIATION

Object to this retrospective application. The three track fully glazed sliding doors are
incompatible with this period of house, out of keeping with the style and character of the
conservation area and will also result in light pollution to neighbouring properties. The terrace
would result in a loss of privacy. The height of the front basement window has been lowered
and is out of alignment with the rest of the terrace.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REFPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 9; Total No. of Replies: 2
Two neighbouring residents to the rear have raised objections on the following grounds:

Amenity :

e Loss of privacy from terrace and sliding doors at rear upper ground floor level.
+ Light pollution from large sliding doors.

« Trellis darkens the garden.

Design
« large sliding doors at upper ground floor level are unsightly.
* Negatively affects the character of the listed buildings to the rear.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

4.1 The Application Site

The application property is an unlisted single family dwellinghouse located within the
Knightsbridge Conservation Area. The building comprises basement, ground and three upper
floors.

4.2 Relevant History

24 April 2012 — Permission granted for excavation of lower ground floor level under rear

garden, minor excavation at lower ground floor level and under front vaults; erection of a full
width extension at rear ground floorprag @ng 8alf width extension at first floor level,



{tem No.
2

alterations within the front lightwell including infill extension under front entrance steps; and
alterations to fenestration. (11/06569/FULL)

23 April 2013 — Permission granted for variations to the 2012 permission, namely to reduction
in size of lower ground floor extension with outdoor area at lower ground floor level, alterations
to window design of rear ground floor extension, alterations to first floor extension, change to
rooflight above ground floor extension and amendments to profile of mansard roof.
(13/01165/FULL)

THE PROPOSAL

Two permissions have been granted for alterations and extensions to the property including
excavation to extend the lower ground floor and extensions at rear ground and first floor levels
in April 2012 and April 2013. Both permissions allowed for large openings at rear ground floor
level accessing a terrace area in the 2012 permission and set behind a balustrade in the 2013
permission.

The works which have taken place on site do not fully reflect the consented schemes and
permission is now sought to retain the works as built. A small lightwell has been introduced at
rear lower ground floor level, the depth of the extensions at rear ground and first floor level
have been reduced which allows an enlarged terrace at ground floor level and alterations
have been made to the windows and dcors with the installation of sliding doors at rear ground
floor level in place of bi-folding doors and the lowering in height of a window within the front
basement lightwell.

DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS
6.1 Land Use

The proposal to extend this single family dwelling to provide additional accommodation is
considered acceptable in principle and is in accordance with UDP Policy H3.

6.2 Townscape and Design

The extensions as built have been reduced in depth to that granted permission in 2012 and
2013. A lightweli has been created at lower ground floor level and the extensions at ground
and first floor level will now align with similar scaled extensions at No. 20 Trevor Place.

Three panei sliding doors have been installed at rear ground floor level {as opposed to bi-
folding doors granted in 2012 and a large fixed window and a set of doors granted in 2013).
The proposals are not considered significantly different from the previously approved schemes
in terms of the extent of glazing proposed and the design of the doors.

The lowering in height of the window within the front lightwell is regrettable, however, this
could have been undertaken under the permitted development rights for the single family
dwellinghouse. A condition is recommended tc remove the permitted development rights for
the dwelling.

The works are considered acceptable in design and conservation terms, in accordance with
528 of the City Plan and DES1, DES5 and DES9 of the UDP.

6.3 Amenity
The extensions as built are of a slightly reduced footprint than that previously permitted and
are therefore considered to have a satisfactory relationship with neighbouring properties in

terms of light and enclosure.

The ground floor extension is reduced Ii:r)1QIg|§h%951pproximately 1m which has resulted in a

[T -



Item No.
2

slightly larger terrace area at this level. The height of the terrace is approximately 0.7m above
the pre-existing garden level, but is the same height as the terrace approved in 2012. Whilst
the extent of the terrace has increased it is no closer to the properties to the rear on Trevor
Square due to the introduction of the lightwell at lower ground floor level.

The trellis projects approximately 0.6m above the height of the boundary wall which is similar
to the height of the trellis approved under the 2013 scheme. It is considered that the trellis
provides an acceptable means to protect the privacy of neighbouring occupiers without
resulting in an overly dense screen.

The doors which access the terrace at rear ground floor level have a different fenestration
pattern than previously approved, but the size of the opening and extent of glass is very
similar, and the doors are set 1m back from those approved in 2012 due to the reduced depth
of the extension.

It is considered that the proposals will not materially impact upon the amenity of neighbouring
properties in terms of light pollution, loss of privacy, loss of light or increased sense of
enclosure and will accord with Policy S29 of the City Plan and ENV13 of the UDP.

6.4 Transportation/Parking

The retained works will not have any material impact on the surrounding highway network.
6.5 Economic Considerations

Not relevant.

6.6 Other UDP/Westminster Policy Considerations

None.

6.7 l.ondon Plan

The proposal does not raise strategic issues.

6.8 National Policy/Guidance Considerations

Central Government’s National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) came into effect on 27
March 2012, It sets out the Government’s planning policies and how they are expected to be
applied. The NPPF has replaced almost all of the Government's existing published planning
policy statements/guidance as well as the circulars on planning obligations and strategic
planning in London. It is a material consideration in determining planning applications.

Until 27 March 2013, the City Council was able to give full weight to relevant policies in the
Core Strategy and London Plan, even if there was a limited degree of conflict with the
framework. The City Council is now required to give due weight to relevant policies in existing
plans "accerding to their degree of consistency” with the NPPF. Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies was adopted by Full Council on 13 November 2013 and is fully compliant
with the NPPF. For the UDP, due weight should be given to relevant policies according to their

degree of consistency with the NPPF (the closer the policies in the plan to the NPPF, the
greater the weight that may be given).

The UDP policies referred to in the consideration of this application are considered to be
consistent with the NPPF unless stated otherwise.

Page 40



Item No.
2

6.9 Planning Obligations

Not applicable.

6.10 Environmental Assessment including Sustainabifity and Biodiversity Issues
The proposal is of an insufficient scale to require an environmental assessment.

6.11 Conclusion |

The proposal is considered acceptable in design, conservation and amenity terms in

accordance with Policies $28 and S29 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies and
DES1, DES5, DESS, DESS and ENV13 of the UDP.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Application form.

Letter from the Knightsbridge Association dated 1 April 2015.
Letter from 27 Trevor Square dated 26 March 2015,

Letter from 26 Trevor Square dated 27 March 2015.

PON =

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT AMANDA COULSCN ON 020 7641 2875 OR
BY E-MAIL — acoulson@westminster.gov.uk

j\d_wpdacsishort-teisci2015-07-28\tem2.doc\d
16/07/2015

Page 41



15/01773/FULL
DRAFT DECISION LETTER

Address: 21 Trevor Place, London, SW7 1LB

Proposal: Retention of alterations to permissions dated 24 April 2012 (11/06569) and 23 April

2013 (13/01165) for excavation of lower ground floor level under rear garden, minor
excavation at lower ground floor level and under front vaults, erection of full width
rear extension at ground ftoor level and half width extension at first floor level and
alterations within the front lightwell including infill extension under front entrance
steps; namely, alterations to the profile of the rear extensions with new lightwell at
rear lower ground floor level and extended terrace at ground floor level and
alterations to windows/doors.

Plan Nos: Design Statement; 203_X_005_AA: 203-DWG-100-XX RevPL; 203-DWG-101-XX

RevPL; 203-DWG-110-AA RevPL; 203-DWG-111-BB RevPL; 203-DWG-115-E-W
RevPL; 203-DWG-260-00 RevP; 203-DWG-261-00 RevP; 203-DWG-262-XX RevP.

Case Officer:  Vincent Nally Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 5947

Recommended Condition{s) and Reason(s}:

hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the drawings and
listed on this decision letter, and any drawings approved subsequently by the

in 529 and 832
ENV 6 and ENV 1
(R21BC)

than those shown on the plans
houses without our permission. _
2 to the Town and Country Planning G
any order that may replace it). (C21

Reason:

we adopted in January 2007. (R21EC)

The new brickwork shall remain unpainted.

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this pag of theﬁ jghtshridge Conservation Area. This is as set
out in S25 and $28 of Westminster' trategic Policies adopted November 2013 and



s een e e s e bt

15/01773/FULL

DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 8 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development
Pian that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

Informative(s):

In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development Plan, Suppiementary
Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance, as well as offering a
full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered favourably. In addition,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the applicant at the validation stage.

Page 43



./Z

1% - 4
sl ///06§M

Aporoved Aon! 72012




i

e RPN

sk
LR ERERLS

Wl s rmremsiminpuesneseere: T s s

e




wg 3 0

HOOTd LsHid H0O074 ONNOHD HOOTd ANNOYD H3IMOT

sue|d pesodolg : :
i
871 LAAS uopuo]
aBpugsiyfiuy| 22elg oA |T a V
wakaad i

JUIAA SI B i i
At ] _ © >

AL IARN uspuey e
g ey BP0 el OI0 3
Uiy IO | WY STMTTLLOTO 3

I oo URWZM W] PARYDY

weig bunsxg

7,
i

NO NOISNILXS 40 3NN

NSS! ONINNYIG - SVZ0'ST  1d A3Y
susisATy

TG UETH PG 16105
FuimRip S 50 UOEEULIOM) IN0GE Jqnap de u g -
‘Bupsancud uopg Ry

WET PUEYSY 00 pA3s0das 39 01 el -
B8 M pEyIm3 B ) AN P SUOIBSRIT iy -
B ip W1 3 304 0] -

________________ ey 40 unsLLed 11U
B

Page 46



_ d — M-3-S11-DMa-€0e

ELTLEC .!i
P18 001L-E02 ELR09L

aaiagp WY pawrasa mip

nNE ookl
Aq umesp e

ONINNY1d

suogene|3 pesodoid
o Bupmmsp.

11 LAAS uopuo

adpligsiydiuy 33ed J0A3i| |T

Wit i v b A
AUIAN S B W

-~ i
AALE [ ANN UBpUDTY worunsnupasUiee @
aang Eysapling el ML OT0 d

tmaj BRI | W) AWTLLOO 3

i EIIE0IG T URWZH W P4eY2lyY

ANSSIONINNY T SLZOWE Td ATY
L

02 °N

SHOOAO YNILNVLSNOD

SHOO0Q ONIAINS HOVHELE -

ONIM L3S0T0 0014 LSHId

NOISNILXT
HOO0714 ONNOHD OL

NOISNILX3

uoneAs|3 Jeay

12 ON

22 '°N

22 ON

uoneAs|3 juold

02 "ON

i
|
I
I
|
Eoll
£
L S
|
|
I

—————— MOGNIM M3N

(S3NVd 2X2) ONILSIX3

3IV1d34 OL S3NVd

ONILSIX3 32V 143
—  OLONIZYID

........ " e T
40 NOILYHNOIINOD
aNY FTALS
.............. _3WVS SHL HOLYI

OL ONIZVID M3N

SMOONIM ONILSIX3
40 NOLLYHNDIANOD

e —————————————

ONY JTALS
WS IHL HOLYIN

T OL ONIZYID M3IN

S —————————

N~
4

it

5)
(@)]
@©

h .



H 88-1 1 1-DMWMd-e0e

frere p—
Gpig-LL1-E02 ELe0'aL
—— " prs e
=] 0oLE
s s

ONINNY 1d

ag uonoesg pasodoid

s Tupswesp

11 LAAS uopua]
adpligsayfiuy 3oed J0A34) |T

JBUIAA SIIA B I
A | AR unpuT) e ]
wang rysing TN 6 020 3
D)) PO | BN sue I O 3

SO T URWZ Y PARYDTY

aimonns
Buipjing Bupsixa

100]4 p11yL 0}
15114 woyy eseaureys bupsixg

INSSI OMINNYIA  SIE0FZ d ASY
suoimAy

“TIAELIY WEATUL PIEYY 1ERIOT
Buitap W UG ESETALOU) TOGE 1G70p AuE o ] -
Hunpaannsd aingq oy

WPz peTyaTy 03 pALIodad 3q 01 SauRdaan -
R UD P 34 01 I3 PUT USSP Iy -
Tuimesp w0 o~

LN LU PRy O SmEl 2
At g1 3P 3 AXE N g

wg

SHOOQ DNIANS HLUM NOISNILYXS
HYIH OO ONNOHD HIM0T

SHO00 SMITNS LHEIEH TN HLW
NOISNILXT Hv3d H0014 ONNOHD

NOISNILXT DNIM 135070 HOOS LS54

TINAEIGFIE/ b NOISSINEIA ONINNY T
ANVLXE HO4 NOISNILXS 40 3NN

0011 IWOS /7 ™

88 NOILO3S 03S0dO¥d \ ¢/

HOOTA LS4l OL HOO14 ONNOHD
p HIAMOT WOHS ISYIHIVLIE MIN

HOOTd LSHIH 0L ONNDYD
WOHS ISVIHIVLE M3N

HJN LVaYWOIY
0L 50O M3N

sapaiiag sy Buoye Bugyfig
037 qiw s 008 g Bugag doug

W) DY BIEDOWILCIIE Of PANNE)
RIS P BG T} TITOF PIOA
Buipa iy peleacucD 69 04 1N DY

HINMAAD DMISN
0373A37 38 0L ONIN3D HOO04 OMIHL

4004
SMLLSIXE NIHLIM OFTTVLSNI 58
0L NOILYINSHI WHEHAHA LIV

Page 48



Agenda Item3

ltem No.
3

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

PLANNING APPLICATIONS Date Classification
COMMITTEE 28 July 2015 For General Release
Report of Wards involved
Director of Planning Marylebone High Street
Subject of Report 49 Marylebone High Street, London, W1U 5ED
Proposal Use of part of the lower ground floor as an exercise/dance studio
(Class D2) for a temporary period up until 21 January 2024 between
the hours of 06.00-22.00 Monday-Saturday and 09.00-18.00 on
Sundays and Bank Holidays.
Agent Nicholas Taylor + Associates
On behalf of X Barre London Ltd
Registered Number 16/03629/FULL TP /PP No TP/10767
Date of Application 24.04.2015 Date 24.04.2015
amended/
completed
Category of Application Other
Historic Building Grade Unlisted

Conservation Area

Harley Street

Development Plan Context

- London Pian July 2011

- Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
(UDP) January 2007

Within London Plan Central Activities Zone

Qutside Central Activities Zone

Stress Area

QOutside Stress Area

Current Licensing Position

Not Applicable

1. RECOMMENDATION

Grant conditional permission.

Page 49

e e



potn INOBIWVI

e P AR 15

This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance
Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's
tationery

City of Westminster

@ Crown oopyﬂgi'rt and/or database right 2013,
1

All rinhte recaruad

nee numhar | A 100010707

Nata: 20INT7I9NAE



1
=
o
L
w
o
=
/)]
s
o
1
i}
=
o
m
w
-
5
o
<
=
(=]
4




AT

Item No.

3

SUMMARY

The application site comprises a three storey backland building comprising basement, ground
and first floor levels. The building is unlisted and located within the Harley Street
Conservation Area and is currently utilised in its entirety as a medical facility by the London
Diabetes and Lipid Centre. The property is surrounded by other buildings which are primarily
commercial on the lower floors fronting Marylebone High Street and Devonshire Street with
residential flats on the upper floors.

Permission is sought for the tempoarary use of part of the lower ground floor of the property as
an exercise/dance studio (Class D2). No external alterations are proposed as part of this
application.

The key issue for consideration is:

» The impact of the proposed use upon the amenity of nearby residential occupiers.
Subject to appropriate conditions, the proposed dance/exercise studio is considered
acceptable in land use, highways and amenity terms and accerds with the relevant Unitary
Development Plan (UDP) and Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies (City Plan) policies.
CONSULTATIONS

MARYLEBONE ASSOCIATION
Any response to be reported verbally.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
No cbjection subject to conditions.

HIGHWAYS PLANNING MANAGER
No cbjection subject to conditions.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS

No. Consulted: 126; Total No. of Replies: 2.
Two objections on the following grounds:

* Noise disruption from the proposed use.
* Vibration through the building structure.
+ [ncrease in light pollution.

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes
BACKGROUND INFORMATION
4.1 The Application Site

The application site is an unlisted property located at the rear of buildings fronting Marylebone
High Street in a backland development comprising of basement, ground and first floor levels.

The building is currently used for medical purposes being occupied by the London Diabetes
and Lipid Centre. The entire property has lawful use as medical or office accommaodation.

4.2 Relevant History

A planning application for the ‘use (ér%agl f%fz lower ground floor as an exercise/dance
studio (Class D2) for a temporary p pafitil 21 January 2024 between the hours of 06.00



ltem No.

3

- 22.00 Monday - Saturday and 09.00 - 18.00 on Sundays and Bank Holidays’ was withdrawn
on the 31 March 2015 following officer concerns with regard potential noise nuisance resulting
from the proposed use impacting upon the amenity of residents within the vicinity.

17 October 2014: Permission was granted for the ‘dual/alternative use of the property as
either office accommodation (Class B1) or as an outpatients clinic (Class D1). Extension to
the existing opening hours of the medical use to between 08:00 and 22:00 Monday to Friday
and 09:00 and 18:00 on Saturdays, Sundays and Bank Holidays’

21 March 2011: Permission was granted for the ‘replacement of plant behind existing
screening at roof level and installation of additional screening.’

31 August 2010: Permission was granted for the ‘dual/alternative use of first floor for either
offices (Class B1) or outpatient clinic (Class D1) in connection with use of ground and lower
ground floors as outpatient clinic.’

22 July 2004: Permission was granted for the use of the ground and lower ground fioor for
dual use for either office or outpatient clinic.

THE PROPOSAL

Permission is sought for the change of use of part of the lower ground floor to a
dance/exercise studio (Class D2). The proposed use comprises of a reception and
merchandise area, changing and shower facilities, two studio rooms and associated office and
storage spaces. Internally it is proposed to install secondary glazing but externally there are
no works proposed to the building as part of the application.

Planning permission has been previously granted for the installation of air conditioning plant at
the property in 2011. The applicant contends that the existing plant provides all the required
cooling needs of the property and there is no plant proposed as part of this application for the
change of use.

DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS
6.1 Land Use
6.1.1 Loss of offices/medical

Whilst the entire building is currently utilised as medical floorspace the dual/alternative use
granted in 2014 enables the use of the property to change between the D1 and B1 uses
approved for 10 years without further planning permission.

Whilst the Council would seek to protect medical accommaodation, the use of the property can
currently lawfully change to general office accommodation. The City Council does not
currently have any policies seeking the protection or retention of office accommodation within
this area of Westminster. This is under review, but at the present time the application is
considered acceptable in land use terms.

6.1.2 New dancefexercise studio

The proposed new dance/exercise studio (Class D2) is for a temporary period until 21 January
2024 when the use would revert back to the lawful medical/office use. A facility such as this is
considered a social/community use and Policy S34 of the City Plan states that ‘new social and
community facilities will be encouraged throughout Westminster and will be provided on large

scale development sites.” The propose gcbc:ieeillcommunity facility is therefore considered



item No.

3

acceptable in land use terms and, a condition is proposed as requested by the appllcant
stating that the change of use is only for a temporary period.

6.2 Townscape and Design

No external alterations are proposed as part of the application.
6.3  Amenity

6.3.1 Noise and vibration

Objections have been received to the application from neighbouring residential occupiers
within Basildon Court which is directly to the west of the application site. These flats are in
very close proximity to the application building as are other flats on the upper floors in blocks
which surround the site.

Pollcy S32 of the City Plan seeks to ensure that noise pollution and its impacts are reduced by
‘ensuring development provides an acceptable noise and vibration climate for occupants and
is designed to minimise exposure to vibration and external noise sources.' UDP Policy ENV6
is also relevant and states the City Council will 'require residential developments to provide
adequate protection from existing background noise.’

UDP Policy ENV7 considers noise from plant, machinery and internal sources. Part A of the
policy states:

‘Where development is proposed, the City Council will require the applicant to demonstrate
that this will be designed and operated so that any noise emitted by plant and machinery and
from internal activities, including noise from amplified or unamplified music and human voices,
will achieve the following standards in relation to the existing external noise level at the
nearest noise sensitive properties, at the quietest time during which the plant operates or
when there is internal activity at the development.’

A similar application submitted in February this year was withdrawn whilst the applicant
gathered evidence to support their assertion that the proposal would not detrimentally impact
upon residential amenity. This application is now supported by an acoustic report which
assesses the impact of the proposal in terms of noise at the nearest sensitive window (the
nearest residential windows were identified as being 5m distant). The submitted acoustic
report includes on-site measurements of the existing background noise levels and also
assesses the sound insulation properties of the building to determine the potential for noise
transmission through the building structure itself.

To accord with Policy ENV7 of the UDP any noise resulting from operation of the use will have
to be 10dB below background at the nearest noise sensitive windows. A 24 hour noise survey
was carried out and the lowest background noise level was recorded as being 48dB during the
hours of 07:00 and 23:00 and 44dB during the hours of 23:00 and 07:00. The proposed
opening hours of the premises are from 06:00 — 22:00 Monday to Saturday and 09:00 — 18:00
Sundays.

Acoustic attenuation measures are proposed including the installation of secondary glazing to
all the windows serving the use in the basement, loudspeaker isolation and mounting and the
installation of a sound limiter system to the speakers. With these measures in place the
predicated noise levels are 28dB at the nearest residential windows. These levels would
therefore comply with ENV7. The assessment of noise transference through the building itself
to the medical accommodation above shows that noise levels will comply with the relevant

British Standard.
Page 54



Item No.

3

it should also be noted that the planning permission relating to the use of the upper floors
restricts the opening hours of the office use to 08:00 and 19:00 on Monday to Friday and
08:30 and 14:30 on Saturdays and not at all on Sundays or Bank Holidays, whilst the medical
use is restricted to between the hours of 08:00 and 22:00 Monday to Friday and between
09:00 and 18:00 hours on Saturdays, Sundays and Bank Holidays for patients. The premises
are open to staff between the hours of 07:30 and 22:30 Monday to Friday and 08:30 and
18:30 on Saturdays, Sundays and Bank Holidays.

The proposed unit measures 265m? with approximately half of this area being used by the two
studios and the remainder used for ancillary purposes (reception, offices, changing facilities
etc). It is envisaged that people would enter/leave the facility either on their own or in very
small groups. Due to the size of the unit, the nature of its operation and the direct access off
Marylebone High Street it is not considered that people entering or leaving the facility would
cause a noise nuisance to nearby residents.

The Environmental Health officer has confirmed that the use, subject to conditions reiating to
maximum noise levels, vibration and the requirement to install the specified acoustic mitigation
measures, would be acceptable in amenity terms and compliant with the standard City Council
noise criteria. In these circumstances, it is not considered that the scheme could justifiably be
refused on the grounds of noise nuisance and the objections from neighbouring occupiers on
these grounds could not be sustained.

The mitigation measures proposed within the acoustic report in relation to ‘loudspeaker
isolation’ and ‘loudspeaker mounting’ will address the issue of vibration from the speakers
transferring through the building structure. The standard condition is also proposed with
regard acceptable levels of vibration transmission.

6.3.2 Light Pollution

Due to the close proximity of the application building to neighbouring residential properties a
condition was attached to the 2014 permission requiring the submission of a strategy to
negate possible increased light pollution. A strategy was submitted involving the use of
blackout blinds, and the condition was discharged on the 13 February 2015. The approved
details considered the extended opening hours until 22:00 on certain days of the week,
however, as the current application seeks permission to open earlier in the morning (06:00), it
is considered that an updated strategy is required to address these extended opening hours
and to ensure the proposal does not result in increased light pollution to surrounding
residential occupiers. A condition is proposed requiring the submission of this strategy. It is
noted that an objector has commented on the potential for an increase in light pollution and
with this condition in place the concerns are considered to have been addressed.

6.4 Transportation/Parking

No off-street car parking is proposed as part of the development, however, the site is located
within a Controlled Parking Zone and therefore anyone driving to the site will be subject to
those controls. It is not considered the change of use would result in any additional parking
pressures in the vicinity compared to the existing use.

Cycle parking is shown as being provided within the demise of the unit at lower ground floor
level. The provision is considered consistent with the Further Amendments to the London Plan
and the cycle parking is secured by condition.

6.5 Economic Considerations

Any economic benefits generated are welcome.

Page 55



bt e i b 4 o o

e A

Item No.
3

6.6 Access

Access to the building is via the enclosed passageway running between Marylebone High
Street and the building’s entrance. There is an existing lift from the ground floor to the lower
ground floor.

6.7 Other UDP/Westminster Policy Considerations
6.7.1 Waste Storage

A condition is proposed requiring the submission of amended drawings to show the provision
of waste and recycling storage facilities within the demise of the unit. There is considered
sufficient space at lower ground floor level for this to be provided.

6.8 London Plan

The proposal does not raise strategic issues and does not have significant implications for the
London Plan.

6.9 National Policy/Guidance Considerations

Central Government’s National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) came into effect on 27
March 2012. It sets out the Government'’s planning policies and how they are expected to be
applied. The NPPF has replaced almost all of the Government’s existing published planning
policy statements/guidance as weli as the circulars on planning obligations and strategic
planning in London. It is a material consideration in determining planning applications.

Until 27 March 2013, the City Council was able to give full weight to relevant policies in the
Core Strategy and London Plan, even if there was a limited degree of conflict with the
framework. The City Council is now required to give due weight to relevant policies in existing
plans “according to their degree of consistency” with the NPPF. Westminster’s City Plan:
Strategic Policies was adopted by Full Council on 13 November 2013 and is fully compliant
with the NPPF. For the UDP, due weight should be given tc relevant policies according te their
degree of consistency with the NPPF (the closer the policies in the plan to the NPPF, the
greater the weight that may be given).

The UDP policies referred to in the consideration of this application are considered to be
consistent with the NPPF unless stated otherwise.

6.10 Planning Obligations
The application does not raise a requirement for a planning obligation.
6.11 Environmental Assessment including Sustainability and Biodiversity Issues

The scale of the proposed development does not require the submission of an Environmental
Impact Assessment or provide opportunities for additional sustainability measures.

6.12 Conclusion
The proposals are considered acceptable in land use, transport and amenity terms and accord

with the relevant UDP and City Plan policies. The application is therefore recommended for
conditional planning approval.

Page 56



ltem No.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Application form.

Memorandum from Highways Planning Manager dated 13 May 2015,
Memorandum from Environmental Health Consultation Team dated 28 June 2015.

B W=

14 May 2015.

w

18 May 2015.

Letter from the residential occupier of 31 Basildon Court, 54-57 Devonshire Street, London dated

Letter from the residential occupier of 24 Basildon Court, 54-57 Devonshire Street, London dated

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE

BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT JOSEPHINE PALMER ON 020 7641 2723 OR
BY E-MAIL — jpalme@westminster.gov.uk

i\d_wpdocs\short-teisci2015-07-28\itern3. doch0

Page 57

17/07/2015

Rl b e e



15/03629/FULL

DRAFT DECISION LETTER
Address: 49 Marylebone High Street, London, W1U 5ED
Proposal: Use of part of the lower ground floor as an exercise/dance studio (Class D2) for a
temporary period up until 21 January 2024 between the hours of 06.00-22.00
Monday-Saturday and 09.00-18.00 on Sunday and Bank Holidays.
Plan Nos: Site Location Plan, Acoustic Report (12483.NIA.01 RevB), Drawing: 101A.
Case Officer: Matthew Giles Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 5942

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason(s}:

. hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the drawings and
5 listed on this decision letter, and any drawings approved subsequently by

premises.
Reason: y
To protect neighb
Westmlnsters it

ther premises and structures through the
s to cause a vibration dose value of greater
r night-time as defined by BS

property.

3 No vibration shall be transm)
building structure and fabrict
than 0.4m/s {1.75) 16 hour daj
6472 (2008) in any part of a resi

Reason: _
As set out in ENV6 (2) and (6) of our U ii
2007, to ensure that the development is degigned.1o prevent strug
or vibration. \ : s

at we adopted in January
_{__t_ransmission of noise

4 All windows at lower ground floor level will be fixed shutdnd r is manner

permanently.

Reason: SN
To protect neighbouring residents from noise nuisance, a" sg_t%' ut in 824, S29 and S32 of
Westminster's City Plan; Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6 and ENV 7 of
our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R13FB}

5  You must implement all of the acoustic mitigation measures as detailed in Section 5 of the
Noise Impact Assessment (12483.NIA.01 RevB) before the use hereby approved can operate.
You must thereafter maintain these measures to the specified standard for as long as the use
is in operation.

Page 58



10

15/03629/FULL

Reason:

To protect neighbouring residents from noise nuisance, as set out in 524, $29 and 532 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6 and ENV 7 of
our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R13FB)

You must install secondary glazing to all the windows at lower ground floor level as shown on
drawing 101 and to the specification detailed in the Noise Impact Assessment (12483.NIA.01
RevB) before the use hereby approved can operate. You must thereafter maintain the
secondary glazing in this form for as long as the use is in operation.

Reason:

To protect neighbouring residents from noise nuisance, as set out in 524, 529 and 832 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6 and ENV 7 of
our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R13FB)

The exercise / dance studio (Class D2) use allowed by this permission can continue untii 21st
January 2024. After that the land must return to its previous condition and use. (CO3AA)

Reason:
As requested by the applicant.

You must use the property only for exercise / dance studios. You must not use it for any other
purpose, including any use within Class D2 of the Town and Country Planning (Use Classes)

Order 1987 as amended April 2005 {or any equivalent class in any order that may replace it).

(CO5AB)

Reason:

To protect neighbouring residents from noise nuisance, as set out in $24, $29 and S32 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6 and ENV 7 of
our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R13FB)

Customers shall not be permitted within the exercise / dance studios premises before 06:00
or after 22:00 on Monday to Saturday (not including bank holidays and public holidays) and
before 09:00 or after 18:00 on Sundays, bank holidays and public holidays. (C12BD)

Reason:

To protect neighbouring residents from noise nuisance, as set out in $24, S29 and $32 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 6 and ENV 7 of
our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R13FB)

You must apply to us for approval of details of how waste is going to be stored on the site and
how materials for recycling will be stored separately. You must not start work on the relevant
part of the development until we have approved what you have sent us. You must then
provide the stores for waste and materials for recycling according to these detaits, clearly
mark the stores and make them available at all times to everyone using the . (C14EC)

Reason:

To protect the environment and provide suitable storage for waste as set out in S44 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 12 of our
Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R14BD)

Page 59



11

12

15/03629/FULL

You must provide each cycle parking space shown on the approved drawings prior to
occupation. Thereafter the cycle spaces must be retained and the space used for no other
purpose without the prior written consent of the local planning authority.

Reason:
To provide cycle parking spaces for people using the development as set out in TRANS 10 of
our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.

(1) Where noise emitted from the proposed internal activity in the development will not contain
tones or will not be intermittent, the 'A' weighted sound pressure level from the internal activity
within the exercise / dance studio use hereby permitted, when operating at its noisiest, shall
not at any time exceed a value of 10 dB below the minimum external background noise, at a
point 1 metre outside any window of any residential and other noise sensitive property, unless
and until a fixed maximum noise level is approved by the City Council. The background level
should be expressed in terms of the lowest LA90, 15 mins during the permitted hours of use.
The activity-specific noise level should be expressed as LAeqTm,, and shall be representative
of the activity operating at its noisiest.

(2) Where noise emitted from the proposed internal activity in the development will contain
tones or will be intermittent, the 'A’ weighted sound pressure level from the internal activity
within the exercise / dance studio use hereby permitted, when operating at its noisiest, shall
not at any time exceed a value of 15 dB below the minimum external background noise, at a
point 1 metre outside any window of any residential and other noise sensitive property, unless
and until a fixed maximum noise level is approved by the City Council. The background level
should be expressed in terms of the lowest LAS0, 15 mins during the permitted hours of use.
The activity-specific noise level should be expressed as LAeqTm, and shall be representative
of the activity operating at its noisiest.

(3) Following completion of the development, you may apply in writing to the City Council for a
fixed maximum noise level to be approved. This is to be done by submitting a further noise
report including a proposed fixed noise level for approval by the City Council. Your submission
of a noise report must include:

(a) The location of most affected noise sensitive receptor location and the most affected
window of it;

(b) Distances between the application premises and receptor location/s and any mitigating
features that may attenuate the sound level received at the most affected receptor location;
{c) Measurements of existing LA9Q, 15 mins levels recorded one metre outside and in front of
the window referred to in (a) above (or a suitable representative position), at times when
background noise is at its lowest during the permitted hours of use. This acoustic survey to be
conducted in conformity to BS 7445 in respect of measurement methodology and procedures,
{d) The lowest existing LAZ0, 15 mins measurement recorded under (c) above;

(e) Measurement evidence and any calculations demonstrating that the activity complies with
the planning condition;

(f) The proposed maximum noise level to be emitted by the activity.

Reason:

Because existing external ambient noise levels exceed WHO Guideline Levels and as set out
in ENV 6 (1), (6) and (8) and ENV 7 (A}(1) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted
in January 2007 (UDP), so that the noise environment of people in noise sensitive properties
is protected, including the intrusiveness of tonal and impulsive sounds; and as set out in 532
of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, by contributing to
reducing excessive ambient noise levels. Part (3) is included so that applicants may ask
subsequently for a fixed maximum noise level to be approved in case ambient noise levels
reduce at any time after implementation of the planning permission.

Page 60



s B A i s L s

13

14

15/03629/FULL

The whole of the glazing on the east elevation at lower ground floor level shall be permanently
maintained with obscure glazing.

Reason:
To protect the privacy and environment of people in neighbouring properties. This is as set
out in $29 and 832 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013
and ENV 6 and ENV 13 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.
(R21BC)

You must apply to us for approval of details of a strategy to mitigate for any increase in light
pollution or overlooking of neighbouring sensitive properties associated with the extended
opening hours approved in Condition 9 of this permission. Untit such time as the City Council
has approved these details you can not operate the use hereby approved.

Once these details have been approved the use must operate in accordance with the
approved strategy for as long as the exercise / dance studio use is in operation.

Reason:

To protect the privacy and environment of people in neighbouring properties, as set out in 529
of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 13 of our
Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R21AC)

Informative(s):

In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the
National Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive
way. We have made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development
Plan, Supplementary Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written
guidance, as well as offering a full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that
applicant has been given every opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be
considered favourably. In addition, where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the
applicant at the validation stage.

Page 61



v Lot S0

- i manas uial
@80 jo abuUEyD [T SLOZ Judy
- Ll s

L

SUE|d 100} PUNOIE) Jamo]
pesodold pue buisixg

b

uopuo aseg pusiy
o

]
1003 s

@swep 9y jo ued 1oy \

Page 62



Agenda Item 4

Item No.
a4

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

PLANNING APPLICATIONS | Date Classification
COMMITTEE 28 July 2015 For General Release
Report of Wards involved
Director of Planning West End
Subject of Report 16 Rex Place, London, W1K 2HB
Proposal Creation of roof terrace to rear fourth floor with rooflight to provide
access. Erection of rear two storey extension and alterations to front and
rear elevations including the creation of Juliet balconies at rear first floor
level and the installation of double glazed windows. Replacement of
existing pavement lights at the front of the property.
Agent FT Architects Ltd
On behalf of Mr Theodore Turckheim
Registered Number 15/02288/FULL TP /PP No TP/8011
Date of Application 14.03.2015 Date 24.03.2015
amended/
completed
Category of Application Cther
Historic Building Grade Unlisted
Conservation Area Mayfair

Development Plan Context

- London Plan July 2011

- Westminster’s City Plan:
Strategic Policies 2013

- Unitary Development Plan
(UDP) January 2007

Within London Plan Central Activities Zone
Within Central Activities Zone

Siress Area

Qutside Stress Area

Current Licensing Position

Not Applicable

1. RECOMMENDATION

Grant conditional permission.

Page 63




%‘%
G,
10 04

This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance
Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's |

0 510 20Metres
Ligaliacil

Stationery Office. -
C'tv f WCSUIIiﬂ l'cl' © Crown copyright and/or database right 2013. Data Source:
1 0 s Al Finhte recaruad | irenca numhbar | A 100N1QRGT MNata: 2NINTINAR




1
=
_._.._.,
(&)
<<
-l
o
>
Ll
(14
w
-




Item No.

SUMMARY

The application relates to a single family dwellinghouse located on the eastern side of Rex
Place. The property comprises basement, ground and two upper floors. The building is
unlisted, but is situated within the Mayfair Conservation Area. Planning permission was
granted in February 2015 for the erection of a two storey rear extension at basement and
ground floor, along with external alterations to the front and rear elevations. Planning
permission was granted in May 2015 for these works along with the excavation of a new
basement level.

Permission is now sought for the creation of a roof terrace to rear fourth floor level and the
installation of a rooflight to provide access. As the works to implement the February 2015
permission have not yet commenced, the application includes those works already approved.
The application does not include the excavation of a basement.

The key issues for consideration are:

+ The impact of the proposals upon the amenities of neighbouring residents.
« The impact of the works upon the character and appearance of the conservation area.

The application is considered acceptable in land use, amenity, design and conservation terms
and complies with the policies set out in the Unitary Development Plan (UDP) and
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies (City Plan).

CONSULTATIONS

THE RESIDENTS SOCIETY OF MAYFAIR AND ST JAMES'S
No objection.

HIGHWAYS PLANNING MANAGER
No objection subject to Informative

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 12; Total No. of Replies: 3.
Three responses received raising the following issues:

s Loss of privacy and overlooking.

* Noise.

e The proposals are an overdevelopment of the site.

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

41 The Application Site

The application site relates to 16 Rex Place on the east side of Rex Place which is a single
family dwellinghouse comprising lower ground, ground and two upper floors. The building is

not listed and located within the Mayfair Conservation Area. There is a courtyard to the rear at
lower ground floor tevel.

Page 66



ltem No.
4

4.2 Relevant History

Permission was granted in February 2015 for the erection of a rear two storey extension at
lower ground and ground floor levels and alterations to the front and rear facade and
replacement pavement lights to the front.

Permission was granted in May 2015 for the excavation of a new basement level; erection of a
rear two storey extension at lower ground and ground floor levels and alterations to the front
and rear facade and replacement pavement lights to the front.

THE PROPOSAL

Permission is sought for the creation of a rear roof terrace and installation of a rooflight to
provide access. A rear two storey extension at lower ground and ground fioor levels is also
proposed with alterations to the front and rear facade and replacement pavement lights to the
front of the property, all in connection with the existing use of the property as a single family
dwelling.

The permission granted in February 2015 (including a rear two storey extension at lower
ground and ground floor levels and alterations to the front and rear facade and replacement
pavement lights to the front) has not been implemented and the proposals seek to incorporate
these works into this permission.

DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS
6.1 Land Use

The proposal increases the amount of residential floorspace in accordance with UDP Policy
H3 and City Plan Policy S14.

6.2 Townscape and Design

The new works include the installation of a rooflight to the rear elevation, to provide access
onto the proposed roof terrace. Railings are proposed to extend around the existing parapet
wall to the roof level. During the course of the application, the rear rooflight has been reduced
in size, and is now considered acceptable. The rooflight to be installed on the front of the roof
is conservation style and has been revised so that it is the same detail as previously approved
and is likewise considered acceptable.

Other than the proposed works to the roof terrace, the main external changes relate to the
works that have been previously approved. The proposed alterations to the front and rear
fenestration are likely to be permitted development but in any case they are considered
acceptable in planning terms. The windows to be replaced are done s0 on a like for like basis
in terms of general appearance and will not harm the character and appearance of the
building or the conservation area.

As in the consented schemes, a proposed full width rear extension replaces an existing half
width two storey extension on the property. The extension will not rise above the boundary
walls that enclose the rear courtyard and will not be visible from public vantage points. It is
not considered, given the limited vantage points available, that the works will have a
detrimental effect on the area or the building.

The replacement pavement lights are considered acceptable on a like for like basis.

Page 67



ltem No.

4

6.3 Amenity

Nos. 12-18 Rex Piace have been constructed with a partial rear flat roof, and this is the area
the applicant proposes to use as a roof terrace. Neither of the neighbouring properties
currently use this area in the same manner that is proposed under this application.

Objections have been received on the grounds of ioss of privacy, overlooking and noise.
There are rooflights located in the rear roofs of the adjoining properties, the closest being a
rooflight serving No. 18 which is located on the shared boundary with the application site. The
proposed terrace is only 2m deep and given the acute angle from the terrace to this rooflight it
‘is not considered that the use of the terrace would affect the adjoining properties in terms of
overlocking and noise and disturbance.

There are also a number of roof terraces to adjacent properties at the rear in Balfour Mews
and there is a high degree of mutual overlooking that exists between adjacent properties.
This is a common feature in Central London, given the limited space for gardens, and is
considered acceptable in the circumstances of this case.

The other works, which include the rear extension and alterations to the front and rear facade
have previously been granted permission. The height of the extension will sit beneath the
existing boundary walls and will therefore not have an impact on neighbouring residential
amenity. The enlargement of the existing windows at ground and first floor levels and the
creation of Juliet balconies, within the existing reveals, are likely to be permitted development.

The proposal is considered to maintain the amenities of neighbouring residents, in terms of
overlooking and noise and disturbance.

6.4 Transportation/Parking

The proposals would not result in any increase in residential units and there would therefore
be no significant incréase in demand for parking in the area.

6.5 Economic Considerations

Not applicable

6.6 Other UDP/Westminster Policy Considerations
Not applicable.

6.7 London Plan

The proposal does not raise strategic issues and does not have significant implications for the
London Plan.

6.8 National Policy/Guidance Considerations

Central Government’'s National Planning Pelicy Framework (NPPF} came into effect on 27
March 2012. It sets out the Government's planning policies and how they are expected to be
applied. The NPPF has replaced almost all of the Government’s existing published planning
policy statements/guidance as well as the circulars on planning obligations and strategic
planning in London. It is a material consideration in determining planning applications.

Page 68



B

ltem No.

4

Until 27 March 2013, the City Council was able to give full weight to relevant policies in the
Core Strategy and London Plan, even if there was a limited degree of conflict with the
framework. The City Council is now required to give due weight to relevant policies in existing
plans "according to their degree of consistency” with the NPPF. Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies was adopted by Full Council on 13 November 2013 and is fully compliant
with the NPPF. Far the UDP, due weight should be given to relevant policies according to their
degree of consistency with the NPPF (the closer the policies in the plan to the NPPF, the
greater the weight that may be given).

The UDP policies referred to in the consideration of this application are considered to be
consistent with the NPPF unless stated otherwise.

6.9  Planning Obligations

The proposal is of insufficient scale as to trigger a requirement for planning obligations.

6.10 Environmental Assessment including Sustainability and Biodiversity Issues

The proposal is of insufficient scale as to require an Environmental Assessment.

6.11 Access

Access to the property is to remain unchanged.

6.12 OtherIssues

In respect to the objections raised in relation to the overdevelopment of the site, the only
additional change that this application involves, compared to the permission already granted,
is the addition of a rooflight and railings to an existing flat roof. These additional works are not
considered to represent overdevelopment of the site. As this application does not include a
basement, the concerns raised regarding basement excavation do not apply in this case.
Refusal on this basis could not be substantiated.

6.13 Conclusion

The proposals are considered acceptable in amenity and design grounds, and comply with the

policies set out in the UDP and City Plan. The application is recommended for conditional
approval.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

—

Application form.

Letter from Residents Society of Mayfair and St James’s dated 5 May 2015.

Letter from David Cooper and Co on behalf of the occupiers of 12A and 12B Rex Place and 21
South Street dated 18 May 2015.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT JOSEPHINE PALMER ON 020 7641 2723 OR
BY E-MAIL — jpalme@westminster.gov.uk

j\d_wpdocsishort-te\sci20156-07-28\iternd doc\0
18/07/2015

Page 69



15/02288/FULL

DRAFT DECISION LETTER
Address: 16 Rex Place, London, W1K 2HB
Proposal: Creation of roof terrace to rear fourth floor with roof light to provide access. Erection
of rear two storey extension and alterations to front and rear elevations including the
creation of Juliette balconies at rear first floor level and the installation of double

glazed windows. Replacement of existing pavement lights at the front of the
property.

Plan Nos: 230_70_01; 02A; 03A; 04; 05A. Email dated 26th May 2015 from San Lee (FT
Architects Ltd).

Case Officer: Lindsay Jenkins Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 5707

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason(s):

Yo

* t;z;Cueen )8.00 and 78.00 Monday to Friday;
* between 08.00 z 0Q on Saturday; and
* not aé ] holidays and public holidays.
>

Reason.
To protect the environment.
Westminster's City Plan: Str

idents. This is as set out in 829 and S32 of
___ted November 2013 and ENV 6 of our Unitary

qwred by conditions to this

permission. (C26AA) __,:.'; oy f@\\

.

character and appearance of this part of the Mayfair Co ervatzon Area. This is as set out in
$25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Polidies adopted. November 2013 and DES
1 and DES & or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10: 128 of<ﬁr Ur?tary Development Plan

that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

Reason: e ' S
To make sure that the appearance of the buil is suitablg-and that it-contributes to the

oy

Page 70



15/02288/FULL

Informative(s):

In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development Plan, Supplementary
Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance, as well as offering a
full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered favourably. In addition,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the applicant at the validation stage.

You need to speak to our Highways section about any work which will affect public roads. This
includes new pavement crossovers, removal of redundant crossovers, changes in threshold
levels, changes to on-street parking arrangements, and work which will affect pavement vaults.
You will have to pay all administration, design, supervision and other costs of the work. We will
carry out any work which affects the highway. When considering the desired timing of highway
works in relation to your own development programme please bear in mind that, under the
Traffic Management Act 2004, all works on the highway require a permit, and (depending on the
length of the highway works) up to three months advance notice may need to be given. For
more advice, please phone 020 7641 2642. However, please note that if any part of your
proposals would require the removal or relocation of an on-street parking bay, this is unlikely to
be approved by the City Council (as highway authoerity). (I09AC)

Page 71



10 0L 0EZ
NOISIA3H “oN ONIMYY

N 00" SIDBYYIIEY MMM
BBED £56.L 020

mme HLOM

L
l SI'E0 : EV@00L:L

SNV1d 03S0d0Ud
31U1L DNIMYHO

ALM
NOGNO1
30Vd X3 91

L 80r

WIFHXNOENL
30 3H0A03HL

ANITD

i
er7 ¥yt g b

LO3LHOWY 3HL

HLIA O314163A SAINVIHISIO
ANY ONV 3118 NO 03X23HD

38 LSNIN SNOISNIWIO T1V

“ONIMYHO
SIHL WOY4 3T%0S LON 00

{S3LON TYHINID

===

} (sanow) 0

WIS

@ _

40014 1SHI4 3S0d0dd

HOO4
aNNOYD a3S0d0OHd

TIEMLHDN

HOO4 ANNOYHD
H3IMO1 Q3S0d0Hd

(Q\
N~
)
(@)
©
o
WOOH ATINYAONINIO
AYVYALENOD .
Kelslslalalelelolell
TIN/1L60L/71
434 HIANN A3AOHdDY
SNOILLYHILTY ANV NOISNILX3

:ATNO 13A371 J00H LV SHHOM
HO4 S| NOILYOIddY SIHL




v 207 0L 02 _ @
S (sanew) 0
NOISIASH nz BNIMYEO

IWIS

00" SDBUYDIEY MMM

P

808|d uopelqEN
@SNOH UoHIIEH

a17 SLO3LHOYY 14

b q NV'1d 30vHH3L HOOd
i "o | N¥1d J00H d3S0d0Hd 4004 a3s0d0Hd aONOD3S d3S0d0OHd

SL'E0 g EVY@00L:1L
3iva JIVOs

SNVd 03S0d0Hd
F1LL ONIMYHO
AIM

NOGNOT
3IVd X3H 9t n

FiL aor

-

LITTITLEITLT
EITITITITITLI
1
| F 56 D R O O O

LITTTYTTTITITIT]

ITTTITT

15 6 6 O O OO

M TITTTITITT]
]
[=5]

TIT1 mm}__mD._.m“

WIZHMOHNL Hlihe 0 =
ITITIIT H TN/ LL60 LT L b i ol € Wooda38 L

30 3OA03HL mnavass lixseces 7 N 2 L Sor T

N3O TTITTITITITN [ # 1yBio0s ouy

L ) L a o I
[ITITITITII A ITIITIIITTTT N __T Ak IERER

e
[

N ITTTITTTTTITT]T

0 e I O

g |

.._._.,it... ,._;r_SM

Page 73

WwBiooy xnjep meN

sbuyes BupnogyBjeu
yovewW o) sbuiiel meN —

LO3LIHOHY 3HL
L G A8 KO G TINA/LL60 ML

38 1SNV SNOISNINIA TV 434 H3ANN a3N0OHddV

" Wi i

- = : SHHOM HOH SI NOLLVOIddY SIHL
SS3ALON TVHINID ]




v oo
NOISIAGH "ON DNINWHA
N 00" SO MO MM
B9E0 €564 020
gauen

8284 LopajE

QL1 SLOFLHOYY 14
_|1

NOLLO3S 03S0d0UHd

L ERTLTS G.Z’wg

ANLM
NOGNOT
3JVd X34 91

AL |or
=

WIFHIOHNL
30 JHOA03HL

PLE L]

"LOFULMOWY IHL

HLIM A3HEIAN SHONY4IHISIA
ANY ONY ALIS NO GINIIHD

39 LSO SNOISNANID TV

"ONINNEA
SHAL NOH4 ITWIS LON 0d

SILON WHINTD

===

S

sBuyet Bumogubiau
e o) SOl Mety

WBHo0! MMiap MaN

WOOH ANV

NOIL43I3H

+ NOQUa3a

< Wouyase

14N

84 NOILO3S G3S0d0Hd

30v1d
& X3y

- penowdde Jufiyiooy

Page 74

NV1d 3ON3H343H

0

. _
._.5&_«;__.3—_@_.
1B sapUN 7

M

-

=i =®mﬂD

[

— 1
g

:

Gl n

_

—

TIN4/LL60L/v L _

434 H3ANN A3A0YddY

SNOILLYHILTY ONV NOISNILX3

"ATNO 13A37 4004 HY3Y 1V

SHHOM HO4 SI NOLLYDIddV SIHL

1
=]



o L L - ~ —
$0 0L 0€2 == _

g (sanaw) 0
Ivos

NOISIASH ON DNIMYHO

A0 SISO MMM
BEEOD ESEL DED

86 HLOM

SWOojg

B38| UOPHIGEI
85N0H UOJHLIBH

QL7 SLO3LIHOHY Ld

SL'ED nﬁ@aa (513 00 NOILO3S d380d0Hd

IO

_awa

22
NOILLO3S 3S0d0dd

FULL ONIMYED

ALMm
NOGNO1
3IV1d X34 9t

Tl eor

WISHMOHNL
30 3HO0A03HL

__IN3ND

NOIL4303H 14n

Page 75

whg b

3
d

G R7
F

o sBujjes NY1d 3ON3IH343H
! | BuunoquBisu

b ojew
o) sBuyey man

Ll

LI LHIHY 3HL = —

HLIM O314163A SIIONVAIHISIO TN/ LLBOM YL
A TS SNOISNARIG TV 434 H3ANN G3AOHddY

s PRpibranses:

“EINL gt

LT HO4 SI NOILLYDIddY SIHL
‘53LON WHINTD -




LOFLMHOEY IHL
HLIM O31AIE3A STIONWEILISIT
ANV ONY 3118 NO G3¥23HD
38 LSNN SNOISNIMIa TTY

“ONINYEa

{sdaew) 0
Fwos

30v1d X34

NOILVYAZ13 Hv3H d3S040Hd

SIML NOMS 3TWIS LON 00

SAUON WHINID |
J

) 9} ‘oN

-

ELON

TINANLG0 ¥ | 424 s8pun

NOILVA313 LNOH4 03S0d0Hd

1IN/ LLE0HYPE

434 H3ANN 3AOHddY
SNOILYHILTY ONY NOISN3LX3
‘ATINO 13A31 400H HV3Y 1V
SHHOM HO4H SI NOLLYDITddV SIHL




W7 e Ve e Oh e

| Agendévlt‘e'_rh"IS

Itern No.

5

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

PLANNING APPLICATIONS
COMMITTEE

Date
28 July 2015

Classification
For General Release

Report of
Director of Planning

Wards involved
Hyde Park

Subject of Report 8 Connaught Square, London, W2 2HG
Proposal Use as a single dwellinghouse, excavation of basement floor below
lower ground floor of main house and rear extensions, infill extenston at
lower ground level within rear lightwell, installation of mechanical plant
on rear first floor level terrace and associated internal and external
alterations.
Agent Obsidian London Ltd
On behalf of Obsidian London Ltd
Registered Number 14/11257/FULL TP /PP No TP/22363
14/11258/LBC
Date of Application 12.11.2014 Date 10.04.2015
amended/
completed
Category of Application Minecr

Historic Building Grade

Grade |l Listed Building

Conservation Area

Bayswater

RECOMMENDATION

1. Refuse permission - on design grounds and insufficient information on ground geclogy and

hydrology.

2. Refuse listed building consent - on design grounds, adverse impact on floor hierarchy and plan
form of the listed buiiding, and insufficient information on greund geology and hydrelogy to
ensure structural integrity of listed building.

Page 77



This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance
Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's
Stationery Office. : Data Source: 0 510 20Metres
H @ Crown copyright and/or database right 2013, .
CiW Of msm Al rinhte resaruad | irenra numhar | & 100010507 Nata: 2NINTIONAE B S




8 CONNAUGHT SQUARE, W2




item No.
5

SUMMARY

The application site comprises a five storey late Georgian mid terrace Grade |l listed building,
which is located within the Bayswater Conservation Area. Planning permission and listed
building consent are sought for the use of the building as a single dwellinghouse, excavation
of a new basement floor below the existing lower ground floor of the main house and later rear
extensions, erection of an infill extension at lower ground level within the rear lightwell,
installation of mechanical plant on rear first floor level terrace and associated internal and
external aiterations.

The key issues in this case are:

« The impact on the special architectural and historic interest of the Grade Il listed building
and the Bayswater Conservation Area.
The impact on the amenity of neighbouring residents.

¢ The acceptability of the level of basement excavation in terms of its impact on the
structural integrity of the listed building and the listed terrace of which it forms a part.

The proposed development would harm the special interest of this Grade Il listed building and
the character and appearance of the Bayswater Conservation Area. Additionally, insufficient
information has been submitted to demonstrate that the basement extension can be carried
out without harm occurring to the heritage asset. Accordingly, it is recommended that planning
permission and listed building consent are refused.

CONSULTATIONS
CONSULTATION ON INITIALLY SUBMITTED SCHEME (DECEMBER 2014)

COUNCILLOR COX

Double basement with swimming pool is inappropriate development below a listed terrace.
Council operated swimming pool is available in Seymour Place. Proposal would increase the
gross internal area cof the building by more than 50% creating a volume out of proportion with
the existing property and will significantly change its overall character and hierarchy of
spaces. Basement excavation may harm historic building and its neighbours. Potential
precedent for similar development. Note that Kensington and Chelsea do not permit
hasements below listed buildings. Provision of private swimming pool seems unsustainable
development. Potential for increased flood risk and harm to trees in the Square. Original
features were removed without permission by previous owner so reinstatement should not be
used to justify further inappropriate extensions. Concerned at failure of applicant to consult
neighbours prior to application and considers that this does not bode well for construction
period.

COUNCILLOR FLORU

Object to a basement of this size in this location. House is of exceptional architectural value.
Basement would be out of proportion with host listed building and would extend it from five to
seven floors. Existing house is already of substantial size and is a single family dwelling.
Proposal will have adverse impact on neighbouring residents. Disruption to neighbours during
construction. Applicant should have consulted with neighbours before submitting the
application.

COUNCILLOR ACTON

Objection. Overdevelopment and unnecessary development of the site. Loss of original
features, adverse impact on Connaught Square (in terms of balance of uses, impact on
amenity and potential structural damage), risk to trees and surrounding properties,

Page 80



ltem No.

requirement for mechanical ventilation and high energy needs of proposed use leading to
noise and air pollution.

HYDE PARK ESTATE ASSOCIATION

Objection. Gross overdevelopment of Grade Il listed building. Proposat would result in
unacceptable changes to a significant listed building in an important London Square.
Basement extension is excessive and unnecessary. Basement would be out of proportion with
rest of this Georgian house. Noise and disruption from construction works. Precedent for
similar development within the same London Square.

ARBORICULTURAL MANAGER
No objection. Site is sufficiently distant from trees in Connaught Square.

BUILDING CONTROL

Further information required. The structural method statement, although brief, would be
acceptable for the soil if it comprises gravel over clay, as is indicated on the Council's geology
maps. A geological report and hydrology report should be provided to confirm the soil type.

CLEANSING MANAGER
No objection, subject to condition to secure details of waste and recycling storage.

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY
No requirement for consultation given the site is within Flood Zone 1, is less than a hectare in
size and not within 20m of a main river.

"ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

No response to date.

HIGHWAYS PLANNING MANAGER
Undesirable, but can be considered acceptable. Cycle storage and waste and recycling
storage should be provided.

THAMES WATER
No objection. General advice provided on water and waste water connections.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS

No. Consulted: 30; Total No. of Replies: 14.

Fourteen emails/letters from 13 respondents raising objection on all or some of the following
grounds:

Design

e Overdevelopment (building would be 50% larger) and would include infill of rear lightwell
at lower ground floor level,

» Substantial demolition of historic fabric.

« Loss of hierarchy of space within the building.

» Double basement (in terms of height to accommodate pocl and gym) would cause
damage to neighbouring listed buildings.

» Double basement with lift and swimming pool below a listed building is inappropriate
development.

+ Basements should not be permitted under listed buildings.
Proposal would significantly harm the character of the listed building.
Reinstatement of original features removed by previous owner without consent should not
justify new development.

Lift should not be extended within the buildinias would harm listed building.
Page 8

L SR 1 1 et e e



Hem No.
5

Amenity
» Noise from proposed mechanical plant.

Other Issues

» Proposal is unsustainable due to energy demand and requirement for mechanical
ventilation and artificial light.

Noise and disruption from construction works.

Construction period would be longer than stated in application.

Disruption to traffic and parking during construction.

Precedent for similar inappropriate development.

Adverse impact on trees in Connaught Square.

Increased risk of flooding and note Tyburn water course running below terrace.
Structural damage to neighbouring buildings.

Scheme is being proposed for commercial profit.

Condensation from the swimming pool would harm building fabric

Applicant did not consult neighbours prior to the submission of the application.
Description of development is misleading and should refer to a part single, part double
basement.

Geo-hydrology report should be required.

« CIL liability form should be submitted.

s & & » & & * 5 » » »

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes.

CONSULTATION ON REVISED SCHEME - OMISSION OF BASEMENT UNDER VAULTS
AND FRONT LIGHTWELL, REDUCED BASEMENT FLOOR TO CEILING HEIGHT,
RELOCATION OF MECHANICAL PLANT AND INTERNAL AMENDMENTS (JULY 2015)

WARD COUNCILLORS
Any response to be reported verbally.

HYDE PARK ESTATE ASSOCIATION
Any response 1o be reported verbally.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 30; Total No. of Replies: 0.
Any responses {0 be reported verbally.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

41 The Application Site

The application site comprises a five storey late Georgian mid terrace Grade |l listed building,
which is located within the Bayswater Conservation Area. The building is currently in use as a
tower ground floor flat with a large maisonette on the ground and upper floors.

4.2 Relevant History

13 November 1996 — Permission and listed building consent granted for repair/renewal of
existing butterfly roof to main terrace and roof to rear two storey extension, repointing of roof

parapets and chimneys and defective areas, repair of front elevation render (96/07993/FULL
and 96/07994/LBC).

Page 82



Item No.
5

15 July 1997 — Permission and listed building consent granted for removal of existing double
hung sash window and installation of double doors in door opening (97/04538/FULL and
97/04539/LBC).

2 July 1998 — Permission and listed building consent granted for renovation and refurbishment
of existing residential accommodation including installation of new domestic lift at rear up to
second floor (98/02388/FULL and 98/0238S/LBC.

23 March 2000 - Permission and listed building consent granted for alterations during the
gourse of construction for reconfiguration of pergola roof from sloped to horizontal
(99/12036/FULL and 99/12037/LBC).

29 May 2014 — Planning permission and listed building consent applications were withdrawn
in response to officer concerns. Applications proposed the use of the building as a single
dwellinghouse, excavation underneath existing building to create three level basement
including mezzanine and swimming pool, construction of two storey rear extension at second
and third floors to existing closet wing to accommeodate lift shaft, construction of infill rear
single storey conservatory at lower ground floor level, demolition of roof and construction of
full width mansard roof extension, installation of mechanical plant and associated internal and
external alterations (14/01538/FULL and 14/01539/LBC).

THE PROPOSAL

Planning permission is sought for the use of the building as a single dwellinghouse. Planning
permission and listed building consent are sought for excavation of a new basement floor
below the existing lower ground floor of the main house and later rear extensions, erection of
an infill extension at lower ground level within the rear lightwell, installation of mechanical
plant on rear first floor level terrace and associated external alterations. Listed building
consent is sought for internal alterations to all floors.

DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS
6.1 Land Use

The existing arrangement of the building as a lower ground floor flat and maisonette on the
ground and upper floors was permitted in the iate 1990s. The return of the building to use as a
single dwellinghouse is acceptable in land use terms and would accord with Policy S14 in the
City Plan.

6.2 Design and Townscape

The application site forms parts of a Grade |l listed terrace within the Bayswater Conservation
Area. The terrace forms the east side of Connaught Square and dates from 1828-30. It
comprises lower ground floor, ground floor and three upper storeys and to the rear is a small
four storey closet wing, which links to a two storey rear wing, forming an L-shaped
arrangement of extensions which enclose a small courtyard/lightwell. The small closet wing
may be an original part of the property (albeit modified), but the two storey rear wing is a 20th
century addition, the roof of which was heavily modified in the late 1990s to form the current
roof terrace. At the current time the lower ground floor has been separated off from the main
house and serves as a separate flat from the rest of the house. The staircase which formerly
connected the lower ground floor and ground floor was removed when the separation
occurred in the late 1990s.

The interior of the property has undergone considerable alteration and while the historic floor
plan remains discernible, particularly tpiﬁ@@ig@al floors (ground and first} and also the



Item No.

5

original staircase survives, much of the original joinery (internal doors, skirtings etc.) and
plasterwork has been replaced and often the replacements are modern or poorly detailed,
which has eroded the significance of the listed building. It is unclear when some of this work
took place, although much of it appears to be relatively recent i.e. within the last 20-30 years
and it is unclear whether all of the changes took place with consent.

During the course of consideration the scheme has been amended to address a number of
items of concern. However, there remain elements of the proposal which are considered to be
harmful to the special interest of this listed building. The first and main issue is the introduction
of a basement extension. Although now reduced in extent from the initial proposal, this
extension is proposed beneath the whole of the main house (excluding the front lightwell and
vaults) and extends to the very rear of the building plot. The new floor, which would be largely
open plan, will contain a media room, ‘lounge area’ (including sauna and jacuzzi), pool and
gym. It would have a finished floor to ceiling height of 3.15 metres, which compares with the
existing floor to ceiling height of the lower ground floor of 2.33 metres, the existing ground
floor of 3.6 metres and the existing first floor of 3.35 metres (the upper floors are 2.82 metres
and 2.29 metres, although in places the ceiling to the top floor ceiling has been removed and
opened up to the underside of the woof). The new basement storey would be accessed via a
new staircase which would run beneath a new stair from lower ground to ground floor. Access
would also be provided by a lift, with the existing lift shaft location being extended down to the
new floor.

The construction of the basement will also involve the removal of the floor of the lower ground
floor as well as a number of walls at this level.

The Council’s recently adopted supplementary planning document, ‘Basement Development
in Westminster’ (October 2014) reaffirms the Council’'s statutory duty to have special regard to
the desirability of preserving listed buildings, their settings and any features which they
possess. The guidance goes on to identify that the plan form and hierarchy of spaces in a
listed building can be elements which contribute to the building’s special interest or
significance. Furthermore, it indicates that terraced houses of the Georgian and Victorian
period were designed with a clear hierarchy of spaces, and where this contributes to
significance and where the basement extension would imbalance the overall hierarchy of
spaces, the principle of a basement extension may be unacceptable.

In the case of the application property, the plan form and hierarchy of spaces are considered
to be contributory factors to its significance and the introduction of a basement storey of the
size and volume proposed would have an adverse impact on this significance. The degree of
harm caused is assessed to be less than substantial and as such the NPPF indicates that in
such circumstances this harm should be weighed against the public benefits of the proposal.
In this case there are no public benefits delivered by the proposal and as such the harm
outweighs the benefit. As special regard must be given to the desirability of preserving the
building and any features of special architectural or historic interest which it possesses, it is
therefore concluded that the proposed basement is unacceptable and is contrary to Policies
$25 and §28 of the City Plan; DES 1 and DES 10 of the UDP; the guidance within the SPD
'‘Basement Development in Westminster' (2014) and the guidance in the SPG 'Repairs and
Alterations to Listed Buildings' (1996). The proposal would also be contrary to national policy
and guidance in the NPPF and the guidance of Historic England for alteration and extension
of buildings of this period. The recommended ground for refusal would accord with the
objections raised on design and listed building grounds by Ward Councillors, the Hyde Park
Estate Association and neighbouring residents.

Because the listed building has undergone a degree of change, with some modern additions
and alterations, it is considered that there is some potential to extend at basement level, but
that this extension should be confinﬁ)ﬂg@eﬁu}.d the main rear wall line of the main house,



Item No.

5

effectively beneath the rear extensions. This would have the effect of reducing the scale and
volume of the extension and also confine it to beneath the later parts of the site and thus
minimising any impact on the historic plan form and spatial hierarchy of the building. This has
been suggested to the applicant but they have not chosen to accept this suggested option.

Other elements of the scheme, such as the glazed enclosure of the rear yard at lower ground
floor level and the installation of air conditioning condensing equipment on the rear first floor
terrace are acceptable in design and listed building terms, subject to further details, which
would have been secured by condition had the applications been recommended favourably.
Similarly with respect to the interior aiterations, in terms of partition changes and the
introduction of new plasterwork and joinery, this is acceptable in principle, although issues of
detail are not resolved, but could have been dealt with by conditions had the scheme been
recommended favourably overall.

There is a discrepancy in the drawings where they relate to the first floor rear window. On the
submitted demolition plan and the proposed elevation no change is shown to the existing
situation, whereas on the proposed first floor plan the drawing is drawn and annotated such
that it indicates the removal of the window and introduction of French doors and (presumably,
although one is not shown) a balcony. The loss of this window is considered to be harmful to
the character and appearance of the listed building and the Bayswater Conservation Area. It is
recommended that the planning permission and listed building consent are refused on this
ground.

Overall, the proposal is considered unacceptable due to its adverse impact on the historic
building, which would be contrary to Policies S25 and $28 in the City Plan and Policies DES

1, DES5, DES9 and DES 10 of the UDP. The proposal would also fail to accord with the
Supplementary Planning Guidance 'Repairs and Alterations to Listed Buildings' (1996) and the
advice set out in the Supplementary Planning Document ‘Basement Development in
Westminster' (2014). Furthermore, the development is also considered to be contrary to the
guidance within Historic England's (formerly English Heritage) guidance document ‘London
Terrace Houses 1660-1860" and paragraph 134 of the National Planning Policy Framework.

6.3 Amenity

Given the subterranean nature of the proposed basement extension and the limited extent of
external manifestations, the basement floor when built would not result in a significant impact
on residential amenity. Similarly, the glazed roof over the existing rear lightwell at lower
ground floor level would be contained within the lightwell and would not cause a loss of
amenity to neighbouring residents.

Following revision the proposed air conditioning condenser units have been relocated from
main roof level to the existing roof terrace at rear first floor level. Given the distance to
neighbouring windows, the location of mechanical plant in this location is likely to be capable
of according with the Council's adopted noise and vibration policies; namely, Policies ENV6
and ENV7 in the UDP and Policy S32 in the City Plan, provided that suitable acoustic
screening/attenuation measures are specified. Therefore, had the applications been
recommended for approval, conditions would have been recommended to secure a detailed
acoustic report and details of any necessary noise attenuation measures.

The formation of French doors at rear first floor level would not give rise to any additional
overlooking to neighbouring windows.

in summary, subject to the conditions that would have been imposed had the scheme been
recommended favourably, the proposal would comply with Policies ENVE, ENV7 and ENV13
in the UDP, and Policies $29 and 832an the ngSPlan.

age



Iltem No.

6.4 Transportation/Parking

Not applicable.

6.5 Economic Considerations

Not applicable.

6.6 Equalities and Diversities (including Access)

No alteration to the existing means of access to this private dwellinghouse is proposed.

6.7  Other City Plan/ UDP/ Westminster Considerations

None relevant.

6.8 London Plan

The applications do not raise strategic issues.

6.9 Central Government Advice

Central Government's National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) came into effect on 27
March 2012. It sets out the Government’s planning policies and how they are expected to be
applied. The NPPF has replaced almost all of the Government's existing published planning
policy statements/guidance as well as the circulars on planning obligations and strategic
planning in Londen. It is a materiat consideration in determining planning applications.

Until 27 March 2013, the City Council was able to give full weight to relevant policies in the
Core Strategy and London Plan, even if there was a limited degree of conflict with the
framework. The City Council is now required to give due weight to relevant policies in existing
plans “according to their degree of consistency” with the NPPF. Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies was adopted by Full Council on 13 November 2013 and is fully compliant
with the NPPF. For the UDP, due weight should be given to relevant policies according to their
degree of consistency with the NPPF (the closer the policies in the plan to the NPPF, the
greater the weight that may be given).

The UDP policies referred to in the consideration of these applications are considered to be
consistent with the NPPF unless stated otherwise.

6.10 Planning Obligations

The proposal is of insufficient scale to generate the need for planning obligations.

6.11 Environmental Assessment including Sustainability and Biodiversity Issues
The Arboricultural Manager has confirmed that the proposed basement excavation would not
have any adverse impact on the mature trees located in Connaught Square to the front of the

site and there are no other trees in the vicinity of the site.

The site is already entirely developed or hard landscaped and therefore the provision of a
basement without 1.2 metres of soil depth provided over it is not objectionable in this case.

Page 86



Item No.

6.12 Otherlssues
6.12.1 Basement Excavation

In terms of the progression of our policy towards basements, the City Council recently
adopted its Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) ‘Basement Development in
Westminster' on 24 October 2014, The SPD provides detailed advice and clarification on how
current policy is implemented in relation to basement development. It does not introduce any
additional restrictions on basement development above and beyond the precautionary
approach that the City Council had already adopted in response to such development.

The Draft Basements Policy remains the subject of consultation and has not yet been
adopted. It is this document which will provide a specific basement policy and it will form part
of the local plan (replacing the UDP) in due course. It has some, but only very limited, legal
weight (known as material weight or a material consideration). It will not gain more legal
weight until after consultation and amendment and will need to be tested at an independent
examination befare formal legal adoption.

The new basements policy may introduce restrictions on basement excavations provided
there is a valid planning reason for doing so, but, as explained above, it has to go through a
formal process including an examination in public by an independent Inspector and then legal
adoption and it is net, therefore, likely to be formally adopted until early 2016.

In this case concern has been raised by residential occupiers of neighbouring properties over
the potential impact of the basement excavation on the structure and foundations on adjoining
Grade |l listed properties in this terrace. While the Building Regulations determine whether the
detailed design of buildings and their foundations will allow the buildings to be constructed and
used safely, the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) March 2012 states that the
planning system should contribute to and enhance the natural and local environment by
preventing both new and existing development from contributing te or being put at
unacceptable risk from, or being adversely affected by land instability.

Studies have been undertaken which advise that subterranean development in a dense urban
environment, especially basements built under existing vulnerable structures, is a challenging
engineering endeavor and that in particular it carries a potential risk of damage to both the
existing and neighbouring structures and infrastructure if the subterranean development is ill-
planned, poorly constructed and does not properly consider geology and hydrology.

While the Building Regulations determine whether the detailed design of buildings and their
foundations will allow the buildings to be constructed and used safely, the NPPF March 2012
states that the planning system should contribute to and enhance the natural and local
environment by preventing both new and existing development from contributing to or being
put at unacceptable risk from, or being adversely affected by land instability.

The NPPF goes on to state that in order to prevent unacceptable risks from land instability,
planning decisions should ensure that new development is appropriate for its location. It
advises that where a site is affected by land stability issues, responsibility for securing a safe
development rests with the developer and/or landowner.

The NPPF advises that planning decisions should ensure that a site is suitable for its new use
taking account of ground conditions and land instability and any proposals for mitigation, and
that adequate site investigation information, prepared by a competent person, is presented.

Officers consider that in the light of the above it would be justifiable to adopt a precautionary
approach to these types of development where there is a potential to cause damage to
‘Tﬂage 989



Item No.

adjoining structures, particularly where the buildings in question are heritage assets, as is the
case with this site. To seek to address this, the applicant has provided a structural engineer’s
report explaining the likely methodology of excavation. Any report by a member of the relevant
professional institution carries a duty of care which should be sufficient to demonstrate that
the matter has been properly considered at this early stage.

The purpose of such a report at the planning application stage is to demonstrate that a
subterranean development can be constructed on the particular site having regard to the site,
existing structural conditions and geology. It does not prescribe the engineering techniques
that must be used during construction which may need to be altered once the excavation has
occurred. The structural integrity of the development during the construction is not controlled
through the planning system but through Building Regulations and the Party Wall Act.

The District Surveyor has assessed the submitted report and considers that the proposed
basement methodology is deficient in this case due to the absence of a geological or
hydrological assessment of the ground underneath the application site. In the absence of this
information the District Surveyor advises that it is not possible to be certain that the method of
construction proposed would not have adverse implications for the structural integrity of the
listed building and the wider Grade Il listed terrace of which it forms a part. As such, it is
recommended that permission and listed building consent are withheld on grounds of
insufficient information in respect of the level of information provided to evidence the geology
and hydrology of the ground beneath the application site. In the absence of this information,
the proposed basement extension would be contrary to Policies DES 1, DES 9 and DES 10 in
the UDP and Policies $25 and S28 in the City Plan due to the risk it poses to the retention of
the listed building and its neighbours. The level of information provided would also be contrary
to the detailed guidance set out in Appendix 1 of our Supplementary Planning Document
'‘Basement Development in Westminster' (2014).

6.12.2 Construction Management

A draft Construction Management Plan (CMP) has been submitted by the applicant. Had the
applications been considered favourably a condition would have been imposed requiring the
submission of a more detailed CMP that mitigates so far as is possible the impact of the
proposed development on the amenity of neighbours and the operation of the local highway
network. Hours of construction works would also have been restricted by condition to protect
the amenity of neighbours.

CONCLUSICON

In summary, the proposed development would harm the special interest of this Grade || listed
building and the character and appearance of the Bayswater Conservation Area. Additicnally,
insufficient information has been submitted to demonstrate that the basement extension can
be carried out without harm occurring to the heritage asset. Accordingly, it is recommended
that planning permission and listed building consent are refused for the reasons set out in the
respective draft decision letters appended to this report.

Page 88

L e



JRUR— 2 e e s, s

Item No.

5

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Application forms.

Email from Councillor Cox dated 12 December 2014.

Email from Councillor Fioru dated 25 December 2014.

Email from Councillor Acton dated 13 January 2015.

Email from the Hyde Park Estate Association dated 18 December 2014,

Emails from Thames Water dated 28 November 2014 and 1 December 2014.

Email from the Environment Agency dated 1 December 2014.

Memo from the Cleansing Manager dated 9 December 2014.

Memo from the Arboricultural Manager dated 30 December 2014.

10. Memo from the Highways Planning Manager dated 28 January 2015.

11. Email from Building Control dated 10 March 2015.

12. Letter from English Heritage dated 18 March 2015.

13. Email from the occupier of Flat 2, 14 Connaught Square dated 10 December 2014.

14. Email from the occupier of 37 Connaught Square dated 8 December 2014.

15. Email from the occupier of 5 Connaught Square dated 8 December 2014,

16. Email from the occupier of 45 Connaught Square dated 10 December 2014.

17. Email and letter from the occupier of 9 Connaught Square dated 11 December 2014 and 15
December 2014,

18. Email from the occupier of 17 Connaught Square dated 11 December 2014.

19. Email from the occupier of 7 Connaught Square dated 12 December 2014.

20. Email from the occupier of 11 Connaught Square dated 15 December 2014.

21. Email from the occupier of 18 Connaught Square dated 16 December 2014.

22. Email from the occupier of 30 Connaught Square dated 17 December 2014.

23. Email from the occupier of 6 Connaught Square dated 17 December 2014,

24 Email from the occupier of 24 Connaught Square dated 22 December 2014,

25. Email from the occupier of 36 Connaught Square dated 4 January 2015.

LN LN =

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT AMANDA COULSON ON 020 7641 2875 OR
BY E-MAIL — acoulson@westminster.gov.uk

ji\d_wpdocsishort-telsci201 5-07-28\item5.doci0
20/07/2015

Page 89



14/11257/FULL

DRAFT DECISION LETTER
Address: 8 Connaught Square, London, W2 2HG

Proposal: Use as a single dwellinghouse, excavation of basement floor below lower ground
floor of main house and rear extensions, infill extension at lower ground level within
rear lightwell, instaliation of mechanical plant on rear first floor level terrace and
associated internal and external alterations.

Pian Nos: (EX) 01 Rev.A, (EX) 02, (EX) 03, (EX) 04, (EX) 05, (EX) 06, (EX) 07 Rev.A, (EX) 08
Rev.A, (EX) 09 Rev.A, (EX) 10 Rev.A, (DD) 01 Rev.A, (DD) 02 Rev.A, (DD) 03
Rev.A, (DD) 04 Rev.A, (DD) 05 Rev.A, (DD) 06 Rev.B, (DD) 07 Rev.B, (DD) 08
Rev.A, (DD) 09 Rev.A, (PL) 01 Rev.A, (PL) 03 Rev.A, (PL) 04 Rev.A, (PL) 05
Rev. A, (PL) 08 Rev.A, (PL) 07 Rev.B, (PL) 10 Rev.C, (PL) 11 Rev.B, (PL) 12 Rev.C,
(PL) 13 Rev.A, Planning, Design and Access Statement dated November 2014 (as
amended by revised drawings provided with email from Turleys dated 10 Aprit
2015), Heritage Supporting Statement by Turleys dated October 2014, Heritage
Assessment by Ettwein Bridges Architects dated October 2014, Construction
Management Plan by Addstow, Environmental Noise Assessment dated 25
November 2014 and Construction Method Statement and Sequence of Works by
Martin Redston Associates dated 30 January 2014 (including structural drawings
1A, 2A, 3A, 4A, 5A, 6A, 7C, 8B, 9A, 10A, 11A and 12A).

Case Officer: OQliver Gibson Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 2680

Recommended Reasons for Refusal:

arance of the Bayswater Conservation Area. This would not meet 525 and
5 Qity Plan: Strategic Policies that we adopted November 2013 and DES 1,
10 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adoptad in January 2007.

een provided to demonstrate that the new basement structure has
2d ~having regard to the site specific ground conditions below the

s of geology and hydrology. In the absence of site specific

n,it is unclear whether a subterranean development can be
"""""" occurring to the host listed building and neighbouring
errace. Accordingly, in the absence of this information, the
ntrary to Policies DES 1, DES 9 and DES 10 of our
Wanuary 2007 and Policy $25 and 528 of

proposed basement extension wo
Unitary Development Plan hsit_ _
Westminster's City Plan: S rateglc alici

geology and hydrology lnfo matlo
Appendix 1 of our Supplem ta %
(2014).




14/11257/FULL

Informative(s):

In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way so far as
practicable. We have made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development
Plan, Supplementary Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance,
as well as offering a full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that the applicant has
been given every opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered
favourably. In addition further guidance was offered by the case officer to the applicant during
the processing of the application to identify amendments to address those elements of the
scheme considered unacceptable. However, the necessary amendments to make the
application acceptable were not submitted in response to that advice. You are therefore
encouraged to consider submission of a fresh application incorporating the material
amendments set out below which are necessary to make the scheme acceptable.

Required amendments:

(@) Reduction in footprint and location of basement extension so that it is confined to below the
later rear extensions and not below the original building.

(b) Reduction of floor to ceiling height of basement so that it maintains the hierarchy of rooms
within the building in terms of their volumetric proportions.

(c) Omission of French doors and Juliet balcony to rear at first floor leve! and retention of
original window.

(d) Provision of geology and hydrology reports that support the structural methodology for the
construction of the basement extension.

Following revision of the proposed development during the course of the application there are a
number of inconsistencies in the application drawings. These are listed below for the avoidance
of doubt:

(a) The proposed front and rear elevations {((PL)11 Rev.B and (PL)12 Rev.C) have not been
amended to omit the air conditioning condensing units at roof level that were relocated to the
rear at first floor level.

(b) The proposed first floor plan and proposed sections and elevations are inconsistent in terms
of whether the existing window is to be removed and replaced with French doors.

(c) The detailed drawings (drawing numbers starting (22)... and the KUT mechanical services
drawings) are inconsistent with the revised scheme and have therefore been superseded.

(d) The submitted structural report and associated drawings relate to the larger basement
initially proposed.

Page 91



PRSP TIRI S I RA——

14/11258/LBC

DRAFT DECISION LETTER

Address: 8 Connaught Square, London, W2 2HG

Proposal: Excavation of basement floor below lower ground fleor of main house and rear
extensions, infill extension at lower ground level within rear lightwell, installation of
mechanical plant an rear first floor level terrace and associated internal and external
alterations.

Plan Nos: (EX) 01 Rev.A, (EX) 02, (EX) 03, (EX) 04, (EX) 05, (EX) 06, (EX) 07 Rev.A, (EX) 08
Rev.A, (EX) 09 Rev.A, (EX) 10 Rev.A, (DD) 01 Rev.A, (DD) 02 Rev.A, (DD) 03
Rev.A, (DD) 04 Rev.A, (DD) 05 Rev.A, {DD) 06 Rev.B, (DD) 07 Rev.B, (DD) 08
Rev.A, (DD) 08 Rev.A, (PL) 01 Rev.A, (PL) 03 Rev.A, (PL) 04 Rev.A, (PL) 05
Rev.A, (PL) 06 Rev.A, (PL) 07 Rev.B, (PL) 10 Rev.C, (PL) 11 Rev.B, (PL) 12 Rev.C,
(PL) 13 Rev.A, Planning, Design and Access Statement dated November 2014 (as
amended by revised drawings provided with email from Turleys dated 10 April
2015), Heritage Supporting Statement by Turleys dated October 2014, Heritage
Assessment by Ettwein Bridges Architects dated October 2014, Construction
Management Plan by Addstow, Environmental Noise Assessment dated 25
November 2014 and Construction Method Statement and Sequence of Works by
Martin Redston Associates dated 30 January 2014 (including structural drawings
1A, 2A, 3A, 4A, 5A, 6A, 7C, 8B, 9A, 10A, 11A and 12A).

Case Officer: Qliver Gibson Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 2680
Recommended Reason(s) for Refusal:

Reason;
its\size, location and extent, the proposed basement extension would harm the
.|gn|f|cance) of thls grade Il listed building. This would not meet S25 and S28

ffffff

finster' (2014). Your development is also considered to be contrary to the
dric England's (formerly English Heritage's) guidance document "London

._.;gbange in design and appearance, the introduction of French
|rst floor Ievel would harm the special interest (significance) of

Conservation Area. This would not meet 325 and
icies that we adopted November 2013 and DES 1,

3 provided to d 18trat it the new basement structure has
been appropriately designed, having regard fe'the site specific ground conditions below the
listed building on this site in terms of geol fydrology. In the absence of site specific
geology and hydrology information it i%.L ean development can be
constructed on this site without harm occurri d buudlng and neighbouring
grade Il listed buildings in the same terrac Accordl of this information, the

proposed proposed basement extension wo )€
10 of our Unitary Development Plan that we ade :
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies that we adoptéc
geology and hydrology information submitted also failsfto
Appendix 1 of our Supplementary Plapning Dogyment E
(2014). B"aae §2"

‘Policy S25 and S28 of
2 2013 The level of



R R RRRRRRRRRRRRRREI,

BO0S LEVL 020 188 XD EMN UOpUD| ‘pacu Rajyouy 96|46 1

10 (aq) :Summelq

100 punor) 1amoT - NOLLITONA( 3RLL

‘aeg £V @ 001°1 :9[835
INHSNOD ONIaTINg bs yydneuuo) g ;oafoig ¥V |cieo0z] v
nm._..mﬂ B ONINNV'Td R ] e
SS3HAGY .
Ny
dl

| AdOD 38V |

. 00T
pz:omoﬁsszoﬁoﬁqaﬁﬁoﬁ




BO08 LEVL 020 18 ¥E9 EMN 'U0pu| TR Aaouy 56461

20 (aq) :Hmmelq

100[4 pUNOIS) - UORNOWS( BPIL

eq £V @ 00L:1 3[ea5
INASNOD ONIaTIng bg 1yBneuuo) g pafoig |—
Q4.LSIT® ONINNVId W) | Aq

Ss3daav

HO00TS ANNOAD DNLLSIXH

—

&

&

g
s <
1

|

%]'

Hhys

LE T

Page 94



8008 4020 10 X9 EMN U0pUol ‘DE0I Aaaus 661461 £0 (aq) :Bumesg
=2 UL 1001 15114 - UONAOWa( L

tareq £V @ 0011 2[0S
INASNOD ONIATINg bs mfasonn) § eiog [t ey
{H1SIT® ONINNVTd WA | kg | awp | am uoispay
=" SS3INAAY |
| |
_ N |
_ aL
Ak N _ 004 IS¥14 ONILSIXE
=00 38VD |
= |
|
.ﬂu @,
i ay,
B !.__rﬂn .H-.....
= ,

]
i

Page 95



008 7020 6 X9 M 09U 01 8un 51461 70 (aq) Bumelq

100[] PU0I3S - UORIOWA( 3L,

ta1e(l £V ® 0011 2[0S
INISNOD ONIATING b Mfwm0) § Seg ooz | v P p———re
JILSIT R ONINNVId —— auaf) | dq | mep | awm oSty
A " Ssavaav|
. NY
| dl

H00T4 ANOJES ONLLSIXH

Page 96



BO06 L% 020 190 X8O EMN 'VOpuo| ‘pecy RSl 96 |95 1L S0 aa ._m_.__._sm.ﬁ ] A Pum
10014 PAY - UOMOWA( BMIL BENE LR S R e } 0
: ‘areq £V @ 00111 2[5 00Kl W
INFSNOJ ONIATING bs wBneuuo) g aford -t — ;
@H.LSIT® ONINNVId quay) | fg [ awp | am worsuay
o I S
ss3yaav |
NY h
dl
\fﬂ,ﬂw@ ASVD _ ¥00Td QUTHL ONILSIXE

Page 97



ﬁa,n.hamumswasqwﬂ“_iinus,sr .Sae_m_.___._ﬁ_a g o . :
b a8 el e i M 507 U R R O R TR R e S
‘ajeq £ © 001} 191838 0oLl
IN3SNOJ ONIaTING bg wBnewuoo g 30efoid |5 —iine—
Q3LSI7 2 ONINNY1d quag | kg | eep | am
/ [
NVd 400¥ ONILSIXE
....4/._\
| [0 ©Oo0c ooond ]
/ :
[~]
" v
|
B P

[ 0000 00 O 00 00oo |

Page 98



PLANNING & LISTED
BUILDING CONSENT

W R T

o 2
5 3

uv..,.'u.f.,...'.f.ﬂ.M
f— [N

o

_

Title: Demolition - Section A & B
< INM 0T

Scale: 1:100 @ A3

W///Hr//%.ﬂ/// s

Section B
09

Revision
| Tille Change
‘amended demalition proposal




— = T S N W
l o e e e
_...._H , - i L e ——— = e
0 TS | : a0 5 X -
- A1 3 AT vey ¥ 5 E
i (]
1] 57 -
o

Elevation 1

Q@

PLANNING & LISTED

Project: 8 Connaught Sq

BUILDING CONSENT

Scale: 1:100 @ A3 Date;

Title: Demolition - Front elevation

R T T s e



l",." : frf'r
O/
D /
~ i /
Aerial \ g r
. il
sve = A e
sve e ] r M e B ™ P
] 5 m|a .
— = R —
Py bein I R
e e p e
\
Randar - 9 % 1 L | =
_] Access not parmitted to this aree
‘Accass nol permilted to this ares t
==
Assumed Lower Ground Level
’/4/
’ /%_’ 777 %
Elevation 2
M 1:100
0 1 2 J 4 ] b 7 8 9 10
[ — S — w— E—
o SO “PEgd 101 PLANNING & LISTED
~Profet 8 Connaught Sq BUILDING CONSENT
Scale: 1:100 @ A3 Date;
Title: Demoliton - Rar evation monza interiors
m‘“ﬁ."".':.";‘.::;:'.:.";"”“ Drawing: (DD) 09 104196 finchlay road. landon. NW3 BRX tal: 020 7431 RO0G




8009 LEpL 02019 XBS EMN Vopud| ‘peal Kpuoug o8 L-pElL

ol =711
Lo FANLOINE

INASNOD ONIATING
@A1SIT3 ONINNV1d

10 (1d) :Buimesq

usmasey - pasodold api]

‘aleq £V @ 001'1 :3[e9S
bg yyBneauo) g 0alold | v feroone| v 5 st
0D | &g | ewp | am uofsay
SIS R R s s o]

VLAT SHORELL VZMCH (UL | TLIWTLAN CLSOE 1T S5 SIS T8 50
¥ 25 ) SHOREGINNE <00 Sty TV CLE) IINIANN] SR MM IO S0 0] 20N

INANASYE MAN a3S0d0dd

Page 102



9008 19,020 14 XE6 SN Ucpuc PR v 1461 £0 (1d) Sumelq
RZUO 100[ PUNoIs 1307 - pasodord P
1a1eq £V ® 0011 9[5S
INASNOD DNIATINgG bg ydneuuo) g ;aforg
{4LSIT® ONINNVTd que) | &g
e
Jooy punoub Jamo| yoeal
0} papuajxa yj Bunsixa

Z-

£ sBumelp ucispay upew
aas sbumesp sisaubua
[BIMANAS 0} aunanas (e

[BAs| aceua)
Jaoy jsy o) juawaseq
Loy} Jasi janp uonejuas

“Ifam By Bugsixe
auy oy sbuy

1848} Jooj) punaib samoj
12 anoqe Byl joous sse|b

Y0074 ANNOYD YIMOT AIS0d0dd

0
00LL W

siiem Bugsiea o} sBuuado

HrEA [BOD UIUHM uogiued

Bugsixa o}

Page 103

Jo0y punosd
amua a} |Bioag) mau

loud

Jooy punaJ Jamaj ZHSI 0L
Buwap dysieuped | Ny sas

pauojsal aq o}
aseydaly pasopua Bugsixa

suopiued prys
Luapauw Bupsixe jo auy

paiojsal aq a)
aoe|dauy pasopus Bugsixa



003 6. 020 5 YES EMN U09uot e kuy 51451 70 (1d) Humerg
3 WARY 100[§ PUNCIs) - pasodold -apiL

‘arg £V ® 0011 :3[e95
INASNOD ONIaTING bs yBneuuog g 103foig -
- (HLSIT® ONINNYTd UMY | hq | awp | am
1ang)
JUSLWSSE] P SUIUEZZAWU 0]
Jie1s Jo uogeaa) pasodoid
paulejal uageaol y) Bupsixe
JOOT ANNO¥D qIS0d0¥d
ajjauayyy
¥ ayns-ua 'Wooipaq
apnioul o} papusiwe ueyd
uado LSv_ww_csn.a =T poob apew pue
pauiEa) aojwes palsy) Bunsps
. 2l i
£ sBumeIp uaispay e @ > ®
sas sBumesp s1sauibus i
[eInjanugs o} ainjonys ||e b
|ana| aoeus) i <t
100} js1y 0} Juawaseq g o
LWoy J3sY JaNp LOREJRUAA ’ ; —
F ] 7 7
Vi o ()]
“liam By Bugsixa 5 A £ (@)
E pabieua L - Vi B $ e a
sBuusdo : : soueiue jdeaxa ooy pyus
auus o} aajwoa ueibios MaU

punaufi g punoub samo|
usamjaq Buuanca adfy
Mojeaiasuas [euomipes)
Aueigy pasodosd
pue Buuip pesodoid
uaamjaq lem uogped
+ pnis Bupsixa o} Gujuado

PpaJojsal aq o} ssaedaly
dn pasasoo Bunsixa



G008 4€3L020 78 X9 EAN T0PU0 PRl o 61154 50 (1d) :Buwmeiq
-l 27 1004 1s11 - pasodoid :api
aeq £V @ 0011 325
JINASNOD ONIATINg bg wy@neuuog g :oelosg | W (sisoz| ¥ i
dILSIT R ONINNYTd UMY | dg | awp | aa
e

|
‘ \m B g
k LI BN J A

L_

anoge

syjan Bugsixe sajealpul né/

sijjan Jo uchesie
10} g UORISS 89S UBAIIS
SliFaU} Jsnode puiyaq

_l.!l _Hl

Eﬁcahn,o:m/
i

pauEas
2q 0} (a3 3083} 00K
151y Jeau 0} jlem ubiy Wy

Buuado mopuwm

abie| Bugsixa o} Aucofeq BNy
Z1{1d) uonensis teal

aas Bujuado Bupsixa abie|

0} $100p Y24 3|gnop maul

Y0OTd LSHI qAS0d0dd

13

i

L0
o
—
Q
(@)
©
[l
Jooy 181y .
augua o aanwoa ueifiioas mau
sasos Bupao mau ‘ouz
pajjejsul saoe|daiy
uelfiioas) mau palojsal aq o}

wapow auo pue sog|dasy
dn pasaaoo “ou| Bunsxa



8008 1ERL 020 180 X8 EMM “Uopuc| ‘Peny kapauy 981461

P77 LI

VidAG ] LUV
.  Eai

90 (1d) :Buimesq

10| puodsg - pasodoid :apiL

[eg £Y @ 0011 :9[eas

INISNOD ONIATINg bs 14Bnewi0) § 30901 | —terzl — i
@ALSIT® ONINNY1d awa) | ha | awp | ww oy
00T ANODES QIS0d0¥d
o
iy 5 S
53 .
-
sl 2l m s
_ - TH[l Eis
g T e
Bugsixa jo auy| sajealpul SR

106

suolyed pris wapow
Bupsna jo suy sajEalpul aul

Page

100|} puo2as
aipua o] aonwos ueiioss mau




008 LERL 020 180 XES EMN ‘UopUD| ‘pear kajjsuy 05 146l 10 g ..WE.SE
>J0LIB]UI BZUOLL 100[3 piy - pasodoig apiL
‘aleq £V @ 0011 *2[e98
INISNOO ONIaTINg bg iyBneuuog g oafoig |—o—INE
@HLSIT R ONINNYTd a0 e ol M P

40074 CYIHL a3S0d0dd

1233p Jayuny

Joj Nwﬂ:.onﬂ_muauc_ﬁ/
885 aA0GE 100} JaUpN)




line proposed
height to chimney flue

AA

MASTER BEDROOM air conditioning
unit within
acoustic enclosure
THRG FL P
line of existing
neighbouring party
wall
BEDROOM
basement
termination point
see M.E drawing
6104 MSK4-P3 for
further detail =
= \\
Y
proposed stair in location of larged to light well \ |
pre-exisfing stair. % i
e B Roal Terrace i
4
enlarged opening to existing WI\
new basement level to
length of existing house FCR L 2 ] Ficrnte
2 4 A o
Ground Level
Kitchen
E_. ult by : :
. e senices zone =
/
services zones defined s =5
/ﬂﬁﬁ{m/ . : - ¥
downstand indicating il :
rear wall to existing
mazEwENT 1T, house e
POOL
- [
[ ] —= L -
e G20 F— | I 1
( W = = |/
)f E o i <
_ P i =]
LEAgE ¥ 2
= k | B
v HE
- ml : &
r ¥ F“ o 1
. | =0 NN [ L
\ 7 i L U ) |
1:100
N S T WIS e e g
[ — s meas | ] i RN
Revision A T Qlient: PLANNING & LISTED
T al ADD! =
D &y = | Troject: 8C S UILDING CONSENT
:mmmm—.:: € |wons| A | Scale: 1:100 @ A3 Date; i k
his; Propossd- Sectie & monZa Ieriors
AT X1 INIT SCALE FWCB THES. DRAMAICS. CICL ALL AREAS AND DRIENSIOHS. OH ITE. ANT Drawing: (P1Y 10 184.108 finchiay road london. NW3 BEX el 020 7431 BOOR




{ i
i s
E
i i
L] L
)
= : A
ﬁj\ /F= air conditioner
2| 7 7
Z B S ZEl
7 7]
7 114
Z] |7
e ] = |
v 7
b 7 4

o5
- [
R DD .
00 \
ﬁ |
el ‘ i -
e
A proposed location of down
lights to existing lower ground
front light well
Elevation 1
1:100
1 2

« | Rage:nd09 PLANNING & LISTED -~
e &t ] Project: 8 Connaught Sq BUILDING CONSENT

Scale: 1:100 @ A3

Date;

Title: Proposed - Front elevation




T AL GLEYI0N S

TIVM ALsfvid SLVNON 3

DPrawdina: (O 19

%:‘ 8 Connaught Square  ———————— |,
SVP
VP /sw
E m R CE HE | LE
1 _z = LEE- . = ; : 15;55
o (] ———
S : \_ : # @
e A B
jnan = | GF —
= g
e : W S
= B ' 9,
O
NI ‘l o
e u|ux|ESA
T ' :: 7 ‘Access not permitted |o this anea
Growd Love 7] ] MMLI‘&'
iiad Lo this ares IE &mldﬂoorm
[e=mumrm]
> > proposed glass floor
1o lower ground floor
,’ i slab
- _. new proposed
________ : basement level
Fr
[ == }?— =t—
[ i
[ — B
¥
1100 =
IS T U T T (O SR TR e '
[ — — | = i —
Revision Page 110 PLANNING & LISTED
e X TS T Project: 8 Connaught Sq BUILDING CONSENT
air candilianing candensers shawn c_ [N]| m Scale: 1:100 @ A3 Date;
Title: Proposed - Rear elevation

A0d A0 fnedhioy rad nndne AT EOY ad A% 7499 BAG



e
line indicates
existing height of
timber treflis
~proposed acoustic
screen to aircon
units behind

1 ] jm =
Eren'tuam;ngﬁlaw
back wall of terrace
— as per m&e design
% %
algl o
= type roof to light
11 well
=1 19
4
%
M
I
Datum 23.00 m
p - ® o= Q o Mo il B LB Ll s S S
prem— % . 7 £ o s s
%3 - L[ | [ I
?5 N e, : .. 7 Ll i | |-
f . = /, 5 2 : ;
L+ LT iy e, | ' / / 3
¥ | B B
—& | | . J o 8 ameaaE e \.' ? ,
| el mnniwes s InggEY: ” h_l
g ~
SECTION B ool TS
ADDRESS i
111 PLANNING & LISTED
Project: 8 Connaught Sq .| BUILDING CONSENT
Scale: 1:100 @ A3 Date;
Title: Proposed - Section B

DNrawing: MP1Y 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iteﬁfﬁw

ltem No.
6
CITY OF WESTMINSTER
PLANNING APPLICATIONS | Date Classification
COMMITTEE 28 July 2015 For General Release
Report of | Wards involved
Director of Planning Abbey Road
Subject of Report 106 Hamilton Terrace, London, NW8 SUP
Proposal Excavation of a basement beneath existing building, part of front and
rear gardens, demolition of rear facade, extensions to the rear and at
roof level in connection with the use of the building as a single house.
Agent Nathaniel Lichfield & Partners
On behalf of Mrs Wendy Alamouti
Registered Number 15/02336/FULL TP /PP No TP/3574
Date of Application 16.03.2015 Date amended | 12.08.2015
Category of Application Minor
Historic Building Grade Unlisted
Conservation Area St Jehn's Wooed
1. RECOMMENDATION

Grant conditional permission.

Page 113

s s g



of Her Majesty's

Survey with the permission of the Controller

i
F ] Cm‘)fmnstef glc aba na, 1i, mn arl

il o
g ‘a" C Gi-
This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance




—_—
5
=
o
0
S
=
°
2
]
>
o
)]
—
]
@
o
=
m
—_—
o
o
=
=
S
=
1]
>
o
Q
b
=
[m]
—
[V

106 HAMILTON TERRACE, NW8




item No.
6

SUMMARY

This proposal is for the conversion of this unlisted detached building from four flats to a single
house, the excavation of a basement under the main house and part of the rear and front
gardens, the demolition of the rear facade and its rebuilding, the additions to the rear and at
roof level.

The St John's Wood Society object to the proposed basement on overdevelopment grounds
and loss of rear garden, the impact on trees and to the alterations at roof level. Three
objections have been received from neighbours to the cumulative impact of a number of
basements taking place in the street, the adverse impact on amenity, further risk of structural
damage and loss of on street parking during construction.

The key issues are:

« The conversion of this building back to a single house;

e The impact of the proposed extensions and basement excavation on the appearance of
this house and on the appearance and character of this part of the St John's Wood
Conservation Area;

e The impact on the amenities of surrounding residents;

« The impact of the proposed basement on the trees in the existing and adjoining rear
gardens.

The proposal does result in a net loss of three flats, however, returning the building back to
use as a single family house in this part of the City is acceptable in land use terms and
accords with Policy S14. Despite the objections received the proposed rear extensions and
the basement are considered to be in scale with the host building, will preserve the
conservation area and will not harm the amenities of neighbours. Raising the front roof slope
is not ideal, but the applicant has demonstrated that its overall visual impact will be limited and
a similar proposal to increase the roof pitch was granted next door at No. 108. The proposal
results in the removal of a number of trees in the rear garden which are considered to be of
low value and their loss can be compensated by new planting. The scheme has been
amended to address the concerns raised by the Arboricultural Manager regarding
maodifications to layout to show piling locations ensuring these are located outside root
protection areas. The formal views of the Arboricultural Manager wil! be reported verbally to
Committee.

CONSULTATIONS

ST JOHN'S WOOD SOCIETY

Object - unacceptable overdevelopment of the site. This double basement represents an
unacceptable excessive basement excavation under more than 50% of the historic garden
space. The piling is not indicated on the plans so the basement will be greater than indicated.
There are a number of trees and street trees which will be impacted by this development and
request the Tree Officer inspects the site.

Object to front rooflight and to the raised roof level which will be overly dominant and visible
from the street.

ARBORICULTURAL MANAGER

Within the rear garden of No. 106, trees T1 (Holm Oak), T4 (Birch), T5 {Cork Oak), T6
(Loquat) and T10 (Yew) can be removed. The applicant's report refers to the recently
removed Hawthorn tree in the rear garden of No. 108 but the Council has not agreed to the
removal of this tree and concerned that the proposed basement should be reduced slightly in
this location to ensure that the piling rig can operate without affecting this tree. At 104
Hamilton Terrace, T3 (Holly) mayﬁ cted @nd suggest a miner reduction in the size of the



ltem No.
6

basement. Also concerned about the impact on the Purple Leaf Plum (T2) and recommend
reductions in the footprint so the rig can operate. Request additional information regarding soil
depths in the front and rear gardens.

BUILDING CONTROL
The structural method statement is considered to be acceptable.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
To be reported verbally.

HIGHWAYS PLANNING MANAGER
Acceptable in transportation terms.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 39; Total No. of Replies: 3.
Three objections received to date.

Amenity
s The cumulative impact of basements being carried out at No. 102 and 108 Hamilton
Terrace and the impact con residents' amenities of another large basement in the street.

Other Matters

* Works at No. 102 have caused structural damage to No. 104 forcing a resident to move
out and concerned that the proposed basement at No. 108 will cause further structural
damage.

o« When works start on site, parking bays get suspended which affects residents, the
crane/mixers/loading vehicles should not be allowed on weekdays from 07.00 to 09.00
and the evening between 17.00 to 19.00 as this disrupts the free flow of traffic. Electricity
supply cut off as a result of other works at the rear and the noise of drillers/excavation.

¢ Request more time to comment as consultations sent out over the Easter weekend.
ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes
REVISED SCHEME

ARBORICULTURAL MANAGER
To be reported verbally.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION
4.1 The Application Site

No. 106 Hamilten Terrace is an unlisted detached building located on the east side of
Hamilton Terrace within the St John's Wood Conservation Area. The building is in use as four
flats and is designated as an unlisted building of merit in the St John’s Wood Conservation
Audit.

4.2 Planning History

In 2008 a Certificate of Lawfulness was issued in respect of internal alterations to combine the
lower ground floor flat and the upper floor flat into one unit. It appears that this work has not
taken place.

Page 117



Iltem No.

6

THE PROPOSAL

Ptanning permission is sought for alterations and extensions to the existing building in
connection with its conversion back to a single house. The proposal includes the demolition of
the rear elevation of the building, the addition of a full width and full height four storey rear
extension, the creation of a single storey rear extension at ground floor level and the creation
of a basement under the main house and under parts of the front and rear gardens. A central
projecting bay is also proposed at first floor level on the rear elevation. At roof level, a
mansard roof extension is proposed to the rear part of the roof with-projecting rear dormers,
and this scheme also involves raising slightly the front roof pitch and the side chimney stacks.

At the front of the property, the existing lightwells are shown to be increased and a new
lightwell at the rear to serve the lower ground floor and basement levels.

A number of trees are proposed to be removed in the existing rear garden.

The application has been amended to address the comments made by the Council's
Arboricultural Manager.

DETAILED CONSIDERTIONS
6.1 Land Use |

The proposal is for the conversion from four flats into a single house. This proposal does
represent a reduction in the number of units, but in this case, the proposal seeks to reinstate
the original use as a single house, which in St John’s Wood accords with Policy S14.

The St John’s Wood Society objects to the proposal on the grounds that its represents an
overdevelopment of the site and that the basement covers more than 50% of the historic
garden space. The St John's Wood Society refers to a double basement, but this scheme is
for a single basement and enlarging the lower ground floor.

In the context of recent decisions in Hamilton Terrace, given the size of this house, its rear
garden and the footprint of adjacent houses, the proposed extensions are not considered to
represent an overdevelopment of the site. Therefore, the objection raised by the local amenity
society cannot be supported.

According to the agent, the existing rear garden is approximately 526m2 in area and the
proposed basement extension into the garden is less than 50% of this area in the region of
240m2. It is recognised that the basement does extend some distance into the rear garden,
but the external manifestations associated with the basement is a rear lightwell, which is
located next to the main house, are relatively modest.

6.2 Townscape and Design.

The proposal involves fairly extensive alterations and extensions to the existing building
including works to demolish the existing rear elevation of this unlisted building of merit.

This property is an attractive mid Victorian villa with a painted stucco front fagade with full
height projecting bays either side of the main entrance rising to first floor level. The rear
elevation by comparison is brickwork with a small addition. Unlike other houses in Hamilton
Terrace, this property has not been significantly altered or extended at the rear. There is a
large rear garden, mostly laid to tawn with a number of trees. Towards the end of the garden,
there is a Birch tree (T4) which has major decay in the lower trunk.

Page 118



Hem No.

6

The proposed works of demolition to the rear fagade and extending the footprint of the
building with extensions at the rear may sound excessive, but the proposed full height rear
extension will bring the rear extension in line with its neighbour at No. 104. The proposal is
considered to be in scale with the host building and will not extend as far as the rear elevation
of No. 108 Hamilton Terrace. Although the full height rear extension is technically contrary to
Policy DESS, in this context, the extensions are considered acceptable in townscape terms
and will preserve the appearance and character of this part of the St John’s Wood
Conservation Area.

The St John's Wood Society objects to the raised roof level which they consider to be overly
dominant and visible from the street and to the front rooflight.

The alterations at roof level, involve raising the height of the front pitch, the installation of a
small ‘conservation’ rooflight and adding a mansard with three dormers at the rear.

The existing roof is screened by the existing parapet and pediment. The proposal to increase
the front pitch will make the main roof structure and the raised chimney stacks more visible
from street level. The agent has submitted marked up photographs to show the proposed
raised roof position from a number of locations on the other side of Hamilton Terrace.

Whilst it is regrettable that the original roof form which was designed not to be seen from

street level (as screened by a parapet and a pediment) is being raised, the increase in height
when seen from the other side of the street is considered to be marginal and the City Councrl
recently gave permission to raise the front roof pitch of No. 108.

The proposed rooflight to the front slope is considered to be small and its visual impact will be
limited. Overall, it is not considered that the works to the front slope will be so harmful to the
appearance of the property or to this part of the St John’s Wood Conservation Area to warrant
refusal of permission.

The alterations to enlarge the front lightwells and the rear lightwell are considered to be
acceptable in design terms.

6.3 Residential Amenity

There is a single storey extension at the rear of No. 104 which has two rooflights in the roof. It
is not considered that the proposed extensions at the rear will harm the amenities of the
adjoining residents at either 104 and 108 Hamilton Terrace or the residents at the rear in
Abercorn Close.

A condition is recommended to ensure that the new windows in the side elevations are
obscured glazed and fixed shut to protect the amenities of adjoining residents.

It is recognised that the construction of the basement will be disruptive for neighbours and that
a large basement next door at No. 108 was only recently completed a few months ago and
other developments taking place in Hamilton Terrace. The applicant has submitted a fairly
detailed CMP, but it does not include the contractors details at this stage, therefore it is
recommended to reserve details of an updated CMP and to control the hours of basement
excavation is recommended by condition.

6.4 Transpertation/Highways
The Highways Planning Manager raises no objection to the proposed development.

One of the objectors raises the loss of residents parking bays during the construction period.
The submitted CMP identifies that a nid@g@fbil-Street spaces will be suspended to create a



ttem No.

6

loading area and to accommodate a skip in front of the site, but this loss of bays will be
temporary and be subject to Highways Licensing approval.

6.5 Equalities and Diversities

No change to access arrangements into this building.

6.6 Economic Considerations

Not relevant in the determination of this householder application.

6.7 Other Westminster/UDP Considerations

Plant/Noise

The basement includes plant rcoms that are externally vented and the applicant’s noise report
confirms that the plant will comply with the Council’s standard noise conditions. The formal
views of Environmental Health are awaited and will be reported verbally to Committee.
Conditions are proposed to ensure that the plant complies with the Council’s noise conditions
and to reserve the details of the external intake/extract points.

6.8 London Plan

T.his propasal raises no strategic issues.

6.9 Central Government Advice

Regard has been had te the advice in Central Government's National Planning Policy
Framework (NPPF) which came into effect on 27 March 2012.

6.10 Planning Obligations

Not relevant in the determination of this househgolder application.

6.11  Environmental Assessment including Sustainability and Biodiversity Issues
Biodiversity/Trees

The applicant states that two Grade C trees and one Grade U tree will be removed and two
unclassified trees will be removed from the rear garden and transplanted in the site. One of
the trees to be removed is a mature Birch tree in the rear garden which appears at first glance
to be in good condition, but this tree has major decay in the lower trunk. It is proposed that this
tree be removed and replaced with another Birch.

The Arboricultural Manager raises no objections to the removal of the existing trees, but has
raised concerns about the extension of the basement excavation on the health of trees in
adjoining gardens at Nos. 104 and 108 Hamilton Terrace and the two street trees and has
requested further information from the applicant’s arboriculturist,

The applicant’s original arboricultural report refers to a Hawthorn tree in the rear garden of No.
108 being removed. The Arboricultural Manager advised that the Council has not agreed to
this tree being felled, and this matter has been passed onto the Planning Enforcement Team
to investigate.

The applicant has submitted a revised arboricultural report and made modifications to the
layout to show piling locations to E?auget@@@are located outside the root protection areas,



Item No.

6

and supplied sections to show the levels and soil depth above the constructed basement. The
formal views of the Arboricultural Manager will be reported to Committee.

A condition will reserve landscaping including replacement planting for the trees to be
removed.

6.12 Other Matters
Basement Excavation

Objections have been received from neighbours concerned about structural implications and
damage. Building Control state that the structural approach for the construction of the
proposed basement is acceptable. A hydrology report has also been submitted to
demonstrate that the proposal will have no undue impact on ground water flows nor increase
the risk of localised flooding.

In respect of the comments made regarding structural damage to No. 102, whilst this is
unfortunate, this application is supported by a qualified structural engineer’s report which
demonstrates that the works can be undertaken without damage to adjacent properties.

Residents’ concerns about the cumulative impact of a number of similar developments in the
street are understood. If Committee agrees to grant permission the applicant will have three
years to start the work, and it is recommended to impose a condition to secure a CMP. In
respect of the comments made to loss of electricity as a result of another development, again
this is not a planning ground to refuse this application.

Consultation Period

In addition to consultation letters, the application has been advertised in the local newspaper
and a site notice erected on site, therefore residents have been given adequate time to make
comments.

6.13 Conclusion
It is therefore recommended to grant conditional permission.
BACKGROUND PAPERS

Application form.

Email from St John's Wood Saociety dated 15.4.2015.
Memorandum from Highways Planning Manager dated 8.4.2015.
Email from Building Control dated 16.4.2015.

Memorandum from the Arboricultural Manager dated 6.5.2015.
Email from 104 Hamiiton Terrace, London, NW8 dated 19.4.2015.
Email from 102 Hamilton Terrace, London, NW8 dated 19.4.2015.
Email from 104 Hamilton Terrace, London, NW8 dated 20.4.2015.

PNOOThwN=

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WIiSH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT AMANDA COULSON ON 020 7641 2875 OR
BY E-MAIL — acoulson@westminster.gov.uk

P ag e 1 2 1 J\d_wpdocsishort-te\sc\201 5-07-28\items.docid

20/07/2015



156/02336/FULL

DRAFT DECISION LETTER
Address: 106 Hamilton Terrace, London, NW8 QUP

Proposal: Excavation of a basement beneath existing building, part of front and rear gardens,
demolition of rear facade, extensions to the rear and at roof level in connection with
the use of the building as a single house.

Plan Nos: Covering letter dated 16 March 2015; Design and Access Statement. Photo Report
House.
1404-PL_001 A; 002B;003B;006A;, 007 B; 008A; 009A ; 010 A; 021A; 022 A;023A;
031 A; 032 A 108 A; 107A, 108A, 109A; 110A; 126;127;128;129;130 ;201E;
202E;203E;205-1 E; 205-2 E ; 206 D ,207D; 208C;209C; 210B: 211B: 221 B; 222 C
;223D ;224 C ; 231 D; 232 B. 233 A,
Tree Survey, Arboricultural Impact Assessment and Tree Protection Plan dated 12
June 2015 ;
Structural Engineering Report and Subterranean Construction Method Statement
Rev P4 dated 11/6/2015 (for information only} Construction Traffic Management
Plan: Environmental Performance Statement; Environmental Noise Survey and
Plant Assessment and Environ Selection Matrix.

Case Officer: Amanda Coulson Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 2875

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason(s}):

o hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the drawings and
ed on this decision letter, and any drawings approved subsequently by the

work only:
__to Friday; and

Reason: _
To protect the environment of nei oun

Westminster's City Plan: Strategic P _|.I,C_I___
Development Plan that we adopted in\Ja

3 All new work to the outside of the building ust ma g
choice of materials, method of construction a )nlshed appe
differences are shown on the drawings we have approved.

permission. (C2Z8AA) /

Page 122 N



15/02336/FULL

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the St John's Wood Conservation Area. This is as set
out in $25 and 528 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

You must apply to us for approval of samples of the facing materials you wilt use, including
glazing, and elevations and roof plans annotated to show where the materials are to be located.
You must not start any work on these parts of the development until we have approved what
you have sent us. You must then carry out the work using the approved materials. (C26BC)

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the St John's Wood Conservaticn Area. This is as set
out in S25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

You must apply to us for approval of detailed drawings at a scale of 1:20 of the following parts
of the development - new windows. You must not start any work on these parts of the
development until we have approved what you have sent us.

You must then carry out the work according to these approved drawings. (C26DB)

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the St John's Wood Conservation Area. This is as set
out in 525 and 528 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

You must not form any windows or cther openings (other than those shown on the plans) in the
outside walls of the building without our permission. This is despite the provisions of Classes A
of Part 1 of Schedule 2 to the Town and Country Planning General Permitted Development
Order {England) 2015 (or any order that may replace it). (C21EB)

Reason:

To protect the privacy and environment of people in neighbouring properties. This is as set out
in $29 and §32 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
ENV 6 and ENV 13 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.
(R21BC)

The glass that you put in the windows in the north and south (side) elevaticn of the house must
not be clear glass, and you must fix it permanently shut. You must apply to us for approval of a
sample of the glass (at least 300mm square). You must not start work on the relevant part of
the development until we have approved the sample. You must then fit the type of glass we
have approved and must not change it without our permission. (C21DB)

Reason:
To protect the privacy and environment of people in neighbouring properties. This is as set out

Page 123



10

15/02336/FULL

in $29 and $32 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
ENV 6 and ENV 13 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.
(R21BC)

The slate to be used at roof level shall be a natural grey slate.

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the St John's Wood Conservation Area. This is as set
out in $25 and $28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic-Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of cur Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

All new windows and doors shall be timber framed unless otherwise shown on the approved
plans.

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the St John's Wood Conservation Area. This is as set
out in $25 and $28 of Westminster's City Pian: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

(1) Where noise emitted from the proposed plant and machinery will not contain tones or will not
be intermittent, the 'A’ weighted sound pressure level from the plant and machinery (including
non-emergency auxiliary plant and generators) hereby permitted, when operating at its noisiest,
shall not at any time exceed a value of 5 dB below the minimum external background noise, at
a point 1 metre outside any window of any residential and other noise sensitive property, unless
and until a fixed maximum noise level is approved by the City Council. The background level
should be expressed in terms of the lowest LAS0, 15 mins during the proposed hours of
operation. The plant-specific ncise level should be expressed as L.AegTm, and shall be
representative of the plant operating at its maximum.

(2) Where noise emitted from the proposed plant and machinery will contain tones or will be
intermittent, the 'A' weighted sound pressure level from the plant and machinery (including non-
emergency auxiliary plant and generators) hereby permitted, when operating at its noisiest,
shall not at any time exceed a value of 10 dB below the minimum external background noise, at
a point 1 metre outside any window of any residential and other noise sensitive property, unless
and until a fixed maximum noise level is approved by the City Council. The background level
should be expressed in terms of the lowest LA90, 15 mins during the proposed hours of
operation. The plant-specific noise level should be expressed as LAeqTm, and shall be
representative of the plant operating at its maximum.

(3) Following installation of the plant and equipment, you may apply in writing to the City
Council for a fixed maximum noise level to be approved. This is to be done by submitting a
further noise report confirming previous details and subsequent measurement data of the
installed plant, including a proposed fixed noise level for approval by the City Council. Your
submission of a noise report must include:

(a) A schedule of all plant and equipment that formed part of this application,;

(b) Locations of the plant and machinery and associated: ducting; attenuation and damping
eqguipment;

(c) Manufacturer specifications of sound emissions in octave or third octave detail;

Page 124



11

12

13

15/02336/FULL

(d) The location of most affected noise sensitive receptor location and the most affected window
of it;

(e) Distances between plant & equipment and receptor location/s and any mitigating features
that may attenuate the sound level received at the most affected receptor location,

(f) Measurements of existing LA90, 15 mins levels recorded one metre outside and in front of
the window referred to in (d) above (or a suitable representative position), at times when
background noise is at its lowest during hours when the plant and equipment will operate. This
acoustic survey to be conducted in conformity to BS 7445 in respect of measurement
methodology and procedures;

(g) The lowest existing L A90, 15 mins measurement recorded under (f) above;

(h) Measurement evidence and any calculations demonstrating that plant and equipment
complies with the planning condition;

(i) The proposed maximum noise level to be emitted by the plant and equipment.

Reason:

As set out in ENV 6 (1), (8) and (8) and ENV 7 (A)(2) of our Unitary Development Plan that we
adopted in January 2007 (UDP), so that the noise environment of people in noise sensitive
properties is protected, including the intrusiveness of tonal and impulsive sounds; and as set
out in $32 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, by
contributing to reducing excessive ambient noise levels. Part (3} is included so that applicants
may ask subsequently for a fixed maximum noise level to be approved in case ambient noise
levels reduce at any time after implementation of the planning permission.

No vibration shall be transmitted to adjoining or other premises and structures through the
building structure and fabric of this development as to cause a vibration dose value of greater
than 0.4m/s (1.75) 16 hour day-time nor 0.26 m/s (1.75) 8 hour night-time as defined by BS
6472 (2008) in any part of a residential and other noise sensitive property.

Reason:

As set out in ENV6 (2) and (6) of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January
2007, to ensure that the development is designed to prevent structural transmission of noise or
vibration.

You must apply to us for approval of detailed drawings at a scale of 1:20 of the following parts
of the development - details of intake /extract ducts to serve plant room. You must not start any
work on these parts of the development until we have approved what you have sent us.

You must then camry out the work according to these approved drawings. (CZSDB)

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the St John's Wood Conservation Area. This is as set
out in 525 and 828 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

You must apply to us for approval of detailed drawings of a hard and soft landscaping scheme
which includes the number, size, species and position of trees and shrubs. You must not start
work on the relevant part of the development until we have approved what you have sent us.
You must then carry out the landscaping and planting within one planting season of completing
the development (or within any other time limit we agree to in writing}.

Page 125

e e e T T



14

15

16

15/02336/FULL

If you remave any trees or find that they are dying, severely damaged or diseased within 5
years of planting them, you must replace them with trees of a similar size and species.
(C30CB)

Reason:

To improve the appearance of the development, to make sure that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the St John's Wood Conservation Area, and to improve
its contribution to biodiversity and the local environment. This is as set out in 825, 828 and S38
of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 16, ENV 17,
DES 1 (A) and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in
January 2007. (R30CD)

You must implement the tree protection measures as set out in your Tree Survey, Arboricultural
Impact Assessment and Tree Protection Plan dated 12 June 2015. You must maintain the
protection measures until the completion of the construction work.

if you wish to alter or vary the tree protection measures, technical details or specifications which
are set out in that report, you must apply for our approval.

Reason:

To make sure that the trees on the site are adequately protected during building works. This is
as set out in $38 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 (A), ENV 16 and ENV 17 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January
2007. (R31AC)

Pre-Commencement Condition :You must arrange for an Arboricuttural Consultant who is
registered with the Arboricultural Association, or has the level of qualifications or experience (or
both) needed to be registered to supervise the tree protection works as set out in Condition for
the duration of the development as set out in paragraph 5.7 of your Tree Survey ,Arboricultural
Impact Assessment and Tree Protection Plan dated 12 June 2015 .You must apply to us for
approval of the details of such supervision including:

i) identification of the individual responsibilities and key persennel

iiyinduction and personnel awareness of arboricultural matters

iii)supervision schedule , indicating timing and frequency of site visits

iv) method of reporting supervision to the City Council and record keeping

procedures for dealing with variations and incidents

You must not carry out any demolition of the rear elevation or start any excavation works or
take any equipment/machinery into the site until we have approved what you have sent us. The
development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved supervision schedule.

Reason:

To make sure that the trees on the site are adequately protected during building works. This is
as set out in S38 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 {(A), ENV 16 and ENV 17 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January
2007. (R31AC)

You must not put any machinery or associated equipment, ducts, tanks, satellite or radio aerials
on the roof, except those shown on the approved drawings. (C26PA)

Reason;

Because these would harm the appearance of the building, and would not meet S25 or S28, or
both, of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and DES 1 and
DES § of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26HC)

Page 126



17

15/02336/FULL

All new work to the outside of the building must match existing original work in terms of the
choice of materials, method of construction and finished appearance. This applies unless
differences are shown on the drawings we have approved or are required by conditions to this
permission. (C26AA)

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the St John's Wood Conservation Area. This is as set
out in S25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

Informative(s):

In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Pianning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development Plan, Supplementary
Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance, as well as offering a
full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered favourably. In addition,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the applicant at the validation stage.

You will need to re-apply for planning permission if another authority or council department asks
you to make changes that will affect the outside appearance of the building or the purpose it is
used for. (I23AA)

You are encouraged to join the nationally recognised Considerate Constructors Scheme. This
commits those sites registered with the Scheme to be considerate and good neighbours, as well
as clean, respectful, safe, environmentally conscious, responsible and accountable. For more
information please contact the Considerate Constructors Scheme directly on 0800 783 1423,
siteenquiries@ccscheme.org.uk or visit www.ccscheme.org.uk.

We recommend you speak to the Head of the District Surveyors' Services about the stability
and condition of the walls to be preserved. He may ask you to carry out other works to secure
the walls. Please phone 020 7641 7240 or 020 7641 7230. (122AA)

Please let our arboricuitural team (020 7641 2522} know when you are going to start work on
the site. It would be useful if you could give us at least five working days' notice of this date.
This will allow us to inspect your tree-protection measures during the work. (192BA)

This site is in a conservation area. By law you must write and tell us if you want to cut, move or
trim any of the trees there. You may want to discuss this first with our Tree Officer on 020 7641
6096 or 020 7841 2922, (132AA)

Page 127



10

15/02336/FULL

Please contact our Tree Officer on 020 7641 6096 or 020 7641 2922 to arrange a site
inspection before you start digging foundations near the tree referred to in condition ****.
(I34AA)

Under the Highways Act 1980 you must get a licence from us before you put skips or
scaffolding on the road or pavement. It is an offence to break the conditions of that licence. You
may also have to send us a programme of work so that we can tell your neighbours the likely
timing of building activities. For more advice, please phone our Highways Licensing Team on
020 7641 2560. (135AA)

Under Section 25 of the Greater London Council (General Powers) Act 1973 you need planning
permission to use residential premises as temporary sleeping accommodation. To make sure
that the property is used for permanent residential purposes, it must not be used as sleeping
accommodation by the same person for less than 80 nights in a row. This applies to both new
and existing residential accommodation.

Also, under Section 5 of the Greater London Council (General Powers) Act 1984 you cannot
use the property for any period as a time-share (that is, where any person is given a right to
occupy all or part of a flat or house for a specified week, or other period, each year). (I38AB)

This development has been identified as potentially liable for payment of the Mayor of London's
Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL). Responsibility for paying the levy runs with the ownership
of the land, unless another party has assumed liability. We will issue a ClL Liability Notice to the
landowner or the party that has assumed liability with a copy to the planning applicant as soon
as practicable setting out the estimated CIL charge.

If you have not already done so you must submit an Assumption of Liability Form to ensure
that the CIL liability notice is issued to the correct party. This form is available on the planning
portal at http:/mww.planningportal. gov. uk/planning/applications/howtoapply/whattosubmit/cif
Further details on the Mayor of London's Community Infrastructure Levy can be found on our
website at: http:./mww.westminster.gov. uk/services/environment/planning/apply/mayoral-cil/.
You are reminded that payment of the CIL charge is mandatory and there are strong
enforcement powers and penalties for failure to pay.

Page 128



i wo [l g
3 T_ LOZTdr0wL —m_ oL m!su. m m 1

WG A6 BMN uopuo < u
"ueyd an5 pasadoug msen_cogs.zs_ a [l

INTWISYE “NVY1d 3115 "G3504d0 U4 W
e —— p— — —

wol o0k:i@ 0 \\\

ey oyt
s Bupyg 9 oaqing

m— |

i Fupuay aapsasead jo aur U..h.l
-

=
(oan Ayjent mot) 3 AuoBaney [ e

SUORLEP pEsodal] oo :
i T

siiem mau pasodoly ﬂ 4 Tl

‘sljeas pauretas Supsing I (man Apenb yiiH) v Aclee @

d350d04d - AN3ID3IT S33HL - AN3D3T



4 il pappe sauaw
bS0E-Td-¥0K L 2 av JnEU0s g umagf 3
7| o5 PLEOTL s ] G
v | Pappe sawwos Suuung wes) | ) =
(1 wawaseg M6 BMN uopua] “ S-a!lond...-. v
‘pasadaiy £| asessay wanpuen ooy o b Ml
| gy | o |

= (L) LNIW3ISVYE :d3isodouyd Lt
wg o5l 0 L

A5 e e kU N "

[/ % -

\ A \&\
_ / B i :
sawidua o g#sﬁu‘ﬁwﬁilﬂ, / 5
pam aq i B ..&u : 1o unenque
i
Mg

e ; /
s e /
o len woy wy ewnidde @) \ /

/ Fon ] .." | oo 4

/ I4 __._w.ﬂ. \ ; T—uaag Fupmy I_ /
| ! L 1 /

Gy

/ﬂ ..ms&ﬂ_.
Q,Q..
e
s e
R
\ RO CRR
L)

afelelelatel le e dedetes,
S A
: \\\\-. tefetetatetatetetetatels;

.

Page 130

4 0189¢
HOOHLNNd

uopragasd punasd jo easy

Tupua) anDa0id Jo Ul ——

| SUOROLIAP Pasadas oo | Aenb wo) 3 foodaey | @
e | -
|
| — Semmaupasedoy [ ] =) J_ (@an Ayenb aesapoy) g Aol
¢ \
siem paureas fupsecs R X (aan Ayenb gl v Aodane
/ A
0350d0¥d - ANID3IT \ \ S33¥L - ON3D3T
N



LEGEND - PROPOSED

- TREES

LEGEND

M Exising resained was

Category A (High quality tree)

[ Proposed newwalls

Category B (Moderate quallty tree)

-+ Proposed demalitions

4
£
g
-
§

Line of protective fencing

!
£
2
:
i
<

FEATURE SHOWERS

Page 131

Cruwn alies permisied pruning

Existing Crown

@150

g | reevision:

BASEMENT

PRSP O -5 BT




e e M e T R Al ou 7_| e e .' * e Y

:

eSS

|« [awnes w‘ 32 o] 2 gu
puncig sme AN BIN Upue) ES m
e * A0ELA] UDYRUTH S0L o
f ' 1 ' 3 } ANDO YD WM O INNLSTXE ;
weg L] 0 _ | w

b0l °N

|
|
g
p
i
&

n..__..:_._i@___s:

Page 132

sipew Sunspey N Aoy T
|8 Fuigng
ONILSIX3 - AN3ID3T



@ m m _ Pappe s
] TOZ-WdwOFL 3 [IHY PUBOTL M M",ss.__.ﬁ! uwynsun: g Suaeg e | m
= | poo e

T T g :

{9:1% -
e | — 1 R T
‘ued 315 (pasodaug M AL | UBYLIEH B0L o [P0zl = [ ards) wad| o)
e e e e i 90|

ANNOYD ¥IMOT ‘“NV1d 3L11sS 'a3s0dodyd M
. — —

wolL o0LLE 0 $

PP b
Juss Bapp J8 vaqg

[ o

- HESaS

o HA s Y e
: i ; : 7 . ; f:?ﬁ!-.ﬁuﬁn_s.:w“‘.h.l
SUDMDWAD PISOdOLY <-oeeeeen R At et fr _ .-.....,.”
sijemmau pasodosy [ ] (32 Anlenb aresapon) B Aoaes @
spiem pauesad Bupsies (NN {sau faent i) ¥ foZaey @

g350d4048d - AN3D3T $3341 - AN3ID3IT



] M n.x..._n.!q—m ookl _m. '—.S.n— M
uey aus j 406 BN Uopuo] £
afe) 30 Supsp B aveus) vopuey gy m

wol oL@ 0

AN OYD g 0 B B I e

diysiaumo aus jo Aepunog  ————

anN392317

i

AUy UO[138001 100} O

N

(2an fyjjenb mo7) 3 fiodmey | .

{@au Aagenb arempow) g folar

(33 faenb yBiy) v Lodaes

S$33¥1 - ANID3T



Wl m. w PapEe SIuBLLS|
3 g eoetavont [5| cort (¥} vveotes (R @ Bt il o] AP gmiribon o Lo (4
A = izvaimalay|  popoe s B wei| 3|
E m 104 TZ| M| SN pawpdn uanaas sy | g
fpunoug B BMN uopuo] = |5 FOLOL M| SN wapexjdde asnad| v |
umpd ans pasadosd || aoenay vowwen gl [*| & pisozi - s e | B
[ e B e |

ANNDOED 'N¥YTd H315 104500004 M
[ —p——_—_f—

wol WD 0 é

: LY e
y Nopo e R
— I-I..l-m“'-‘h u.....

= N =T H

(a0 fagenb moy) 3 Aiolaoey | @

SuoOWap pasadag e
b {@an Ajenb aisapow) g Aol
o : (@2 Agenb yEH) v AoSaied

$33dL - AN3ID3A1T

g3s0d0Hdd - AN323T



_

| ¥ E klihiot E s j :.Sa._;mi m M
7 e o E Poaproesnh E g

uoppal| ou|

i

| g

e T U e [P L w81 - @ T 1 T e e i

_____

¥0l1 N




LEGEND - PROPOSED
’j Propased new walls/infill

|

m

S 0

No 104

PROPOSED: FRONT ELEVATION

No 108

|ty |eetddate | ||
‘aﬁ - [1z09.4] ‘ ‘
et




Siora

2
4y 2
‘8

i e | ou Bap

-l $1081149J¢ _
5 ’—.J:.Sm- 7m7 w ﬁ 7 7 r 4 7 7 7 7 *% @ 7
s mopun m £l L ity e | e

y uopwer goi (7 @ e o] [l | | = LR

NO LYy AR 3 SN a dHo BN S A

die

801 oN - 0L ON - . — pOl N

I '/I.
i
CI:]‘_
I
ll‘
L PR

%

| |
0 T
K@m e ]

Page 138

N\
o]
H

9NILSIX3 - AN3IDIT



pappe el ol |

_ q m_ nm.#f..o.._m
I —&]
7 unpEAR IBXY

pasodol .._

M_mo_ mm.waq: —J_ w mm _ _ | 7 7 _mr._._ _

1 anwa

waea| | | e |

i | av panpe 3
Z [§ o 10 DN R W wa|ay | pepee s Funimg oy | |
dné o) M“ | — ————— M| SN
ERCITETY w0l o 1 =
| avwp i | |
e — bOI ON

vy ¥
P = sl P e e e £ 2 ] — ==
 — ) 3 NOILYANZ T EY 3 03 50d4d0Hd
wg [ ] 0

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmm

Page 139



] e m_,,_s,ﬂm : t _ Mu,v
EE =20 e N -
| A — V-Y NOILD3S :DNILSIX3
wq 0518 0
T otg THMHSN
TVHYAL HOLMYH K30uvd INOW
. N30EVD e
- o
: oo S
: o
0 &
o
= mm mm e B
N
F i -
| [0} 100
==
sy o I e
ONILSIX3 - ON3ID3AT




]

aq ierdort 3 HN T !,S.E.m W il w
WY U095 46 BMN UopUa] E w i!%i- L
“pasadoly m ELBL UOH|WEH S0L 7] bt -.“rss“s“
! ; 7 ¥ 1 ! A AR e o R i LR @ e B G s I Bl e IR |
wg 05:L@ 0

N o e e

RS

suopjowsp pasodaig

sijom mau pasodosd  EDTG]

sijem pauperas Supspq [0

03504084 - AN3ID3T

R

i TOUUU

R,
e S

B 5
e

NOUWINLLNGD 804 1350 335

RO
i

et -
. 5??@1\%ﬁ%ﬁ}..r..ﬁw"“%@.ﬁ

il

Col b

R AR
[

Lo R A D




Romf B e j b ||| 7

UONEAIE ¥UEY MN NG RN UopUa]
‘pasadoig ABELID] UTIILUEH 0L

3 55:’:‘
333
? 2235

-i!l:laois 8
ueyyegdde asnoy|

suauAwn3

A ___I.f_:_ s 90

i

EerTnEm|

wg _ 051 : 0

NG LY N R SN TR N

:g3isodoud

pandiyuma §

—— R

a350d40¥8d - AN3ID3T

Page 142




DIRASIE Ul MN 16 RMN Lopuc ZE

ool ma| sy
pusazi - |
| memee] ] e e N

ZE0-1dvowL .—._MJ m. FLBITL M §
w i m W

Jadl =

Funsieg §| aovisag umpuen g0 7| &

p—— — NOITLYAZT3 HINYTd MN “DNILSEXS
weg 051 0 ]

sipesn Sunsrey I

ONILSIX3 - AN3ID3IT

Page 143




Wolff Architects Limited trading as Wollf Architects
s Mr D P Wolff BArch{Rand) RIBA, i
sitered in England No. 5113405 Registered ( e 16 Lambto: ace, y, W11 25H

1404-PL-DAS-WORKING P ag e 144

4 Mr N R Pritchett BA(Hons) BArch RIBA




Agenda Item 7¢

Item No.
7
CITY OF WESTMINSTER
PLANNING APPLICATIONS | Date Classification
COMMITTEE 28 July 2015 For General Release
Report of ‘ Wards involved
Director of Planning Bayswater
Subject of Report 43 Artesian Road, London, W2 5DB
Proposal Alterations to rear garden walls, increase parapet height to second
floor rear extension and erection of rear outbuilding.
Agent Potter & Holmes Architects
On behalf of Ms Deborah Bartlett
Registered Number 15/04048/FULL TP/ PP No TP/25593
Date of Application 08.05.2015 Date amended | 19.05.2015
Category of Application Minor
Historic Building Grade Unlisted
Conservation Area Westbourne

1. RECOMMENDATION

Grant conditional permission.

Page 145

S



AN
O

nance

Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

This product includes mapping data licensed fronT Urd
Stationery Office.

%}
£
@
-
o
o™
o
=
w
o

Data Source:

Nata: 2NINTI2NAR

® Crown copyright and/or database right 2013.

All Finhte recarvad | iranca numher | 4 100010567

City of Westminster

|



43 ARTESIAN ROAD, W2




-

View of rear garden and view of closet wing from No.45

43 ARTESIAN ROAD, W2
Page 148




Item No.

7

SUMMARY

Permission is sought for alterations to rear garden walls, increasing the parapet height to
closet wing and the erection of rear outbuilding at the end of the garden. The application has
been amended to delete the new wall and balustrade to the closet wing addition in order to
address the objections raised on overlocking grounds. Objections have been received to the
increase in the height of the garden walls, the height and scale of the outbuilding at the end of
the garden which is considered to be overdevelopment and have an adverse impact on
neighbours. :

The key issues in this case are:

» The impact of the proposal on the amenities of adjoining residents.
* The impact of the proposal on the appearance of this house and on the character and
appearance of this part of the Westbourne Conservation Area.

The proposed development is considered to comply with the Council's policies in relation to
design and amenity, and it is recommended that permission is granted subject to the
conditions set out in the draft decision letter.

CONSULTATIONS

NOTTING HILL EAST NEIGHBOURHOOD FORUM
Object to the application due to the loss of privacy. The proposed drawings are too
fragmented and question why the whole house is not drawn.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 29; Total No. of Replies: 5.
Five responses received objecting on all or some of the following grounds:

Land Use
* Overdevelopment of the site.

Design
e The outbuilding is out of character with neighbouring gardens and character and
appearance of the conservation area.

Amenity

e Creation of a roof terrace at second floor level will overlook and result in a loss of privacy
to Nos. 39, 41 and 45 Artesian Road.

* Raised parapet wall will result in loss of light and overshadowing to No. 41.

Change of use of the flat roof to a terrace is not consistent with other houses in the
terrace, and this flat roof has not been used as a terrace.

» Use as a terrace will cause noise and disturbance to residents.

» Terraces to the rear of these houses have been consistently refused by the City Council.

» Applicant's Design and Access Statement refers to a second floor terrace with a
balustrade at No. 45, but this is misleading, as there is a condition that prevents this roof
being used as a terrace.

» The proposed new summer house at the end of the garden will have an overbearing
impact given the small scale of the existing garden. The structure will tower over the
garden fences.

+ Conditions could be attached for a smaller non full width outbuilding structure which does
not extend above the existing 2.6m boundary fence.

Page 149



Item No.

7

* The scale and height of the garden walls, misleading information on the submitted
drawings, increase in height of garden walls will result in loss of light to Nos. 39 and 41
Artesian Road, incorrect measurements.

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes

BACKGROUND INFORMATION
41  The Application Site

The application site is a three storey mid terrace unlisted house located on the south side of
Artesian Road, situated within the Westbourne Conservation Area. The rear garden backs
onto the side elevation of a commercial office building and there is a small shed at the end of
the garden.

4.2 Planning History
Permission was granted for the erection of a mansard roof extension on 14.1.2015.

THE PROPOSAL

Permission is sought for alterations to rear garden walls and to erect a full width outbuilding at
the end of the rear garden. '

The application originally proposed the erection of new wall and balustrading around the
second floor flat roof in order to create a roof terrace. The new wall and balustrading have
been deleted, and the revised proposal now seeks to increase the height of the parapet walls
by 400mm.

The works to the garden walls include removing the existing brick wall with No. 45 and
building a new brick wall with render to both sides to a height of 2655mm. In respect of the
boundary with Ne. 41, it is proposed to build a new wall off the existing wall to 2420mm high,
which will be rendered finish.

DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS
6.1 l.and Use

There are no objections in land use terms to the proposed alterations and outbuilding to this
house.

6.2 Townscape and Design
Outbuilding

Objections have been received to the scale and the impact of the summer house/outbuilding
located at the end of the garden and that it represents overdevelopment.

The proposal is for a brick built structure with a single timber door, located at the end of the
garden abutting the side brick wall of the office building. The outbuilding is shown to 2675mm
high, 1500mm deep and spans the full width of the garden

Although it covers the full width of the garden, it is considered to be acceptable in terms of its
footprint and design. During the course of the application, the height of this structure was
reduced to address the concerns of neighbours (as set out in Section 6.3 below), and the

Page 150



ltem No.

proposal is considered in keeping with the host building and will not harm the appearance and
character of this part of the Westbourne Conservation Area.

The proposal therefore complies with Policies 525 and $28 in the City Plan and DES1, DES5
and DES9 in the UDP.

Other Alterations

It was originally proposed to erect a solid boundary wall on the east side and balustrading on
the south and western sides of the closet wing at second floor to create an enclosed roof
terrace. This element attracted a number of objections and has now been deleted from the
application.

The applicant needs to address drainage issues on the flat roof and it is now proposed to
raise the parapet walls by 400mm to accommodate additional insulation and flashing. In
design terms, there are no objections to these alterations.

6.3 Residential Amenity

Loss of LightEnclosure

Despite the objections received, it is not considered that the outbuilding at the end of the rear
garden will result in any material loss of light to neighbours. The height of this structure has
been reduced in order to address a number of the concerns raised.

It is recognised that the existing rear garden is small, and this brick built structure at 2.675m
high will be visible above the height of the garden walls from neighbouring houses and
gardens. However, it is not considered to result in such a material increase in the sense of
enclosure to warrant refusal of permission.

This outbuilding at 2.675m is just marginally taller than what can be built under permitted
development rights (2.5m in the case of a building/enclosure within 2m of a boundary) under
Class E of the General Permitted Development Order 2015.

Overlooking

The objections related to the roof terrace at second floor level, and this aspect has now been
deleted.

There is a door leading onto the existing flat roof, but use of this flat roof is very limited by the
lack of any safety balustrading.

The revised scheme, whilst it does involve raising the parapet, is not high enough to require
satisfying Building Regulations which require a height of 1.1m and a condition is being
imposed to ensure that the flat roof is not used as a terrace.

It is not considered that the slight increase in the parapet will result in any material loss of light
to Nos. 41 and 45 Artesian Road.

6.4 Transportation /Parking

Not relevant in the determination of this householder planning application.

Page 151



Item No.

6.5 Economic Considerations

Not relevant in the determination of this householder planning application.
6.6 Equalities and Diversities

Not relevant in the determination of this householder planning application.
6.7 Westminster City Plan /JUDP Considerations

The proposal does not raise any other policy issues.

6.8 London Plan b

Not refevant in the determination of this householder planning application.

6.9 Central Government Guidance

Regard has been had to the relevant advice in the National Planning Policy Framework
(NPPF).

6.10 Planning Obligations

Not relevant in the determination of this householder planning application.

6.11 Environmental Assessment including Sustainability and Biodiversity Issues
Not relevant in the determination of this householder planning application.

6.12 Other Matters

One of the objectors has questioned the accuracy of the plans and the garden wall is higher,
The proposal seeks to increase the height of the garden walls to a maximum height of 2420
mm on the east side (measured from the ground level of No. 43). It would appear that the

objector has taken the measurements from their side of the boundary where the ground level
is lower.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

NOORAWLN =

Application form.

Response from Notting Hill East Neighbourhood Forum undated.
Response from 39 Artesian Road, London W2.

Response from 41 Artesian Road, London W2

Response from 53 Artesian Road, London W2.

Response from 53 Artesian Road, London W2,

Response from 55 Artesian Road, London W2,

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPORT OR WISH TO INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT AMANDA COULSON ON 020 7641 2875 OR
BY E-MAIL — acoulson@westminster.gov.uk

i\d_wpdocsishorl-te\sc\201 5-07-28\item7.doc\

Page 152 16/07/2015



15/04048/FULL

DRAFT DECISION LETTER
Address: 43 Artesian Road, London, W2 5DB

Proposal: Alterations to rear garden walls, increase parapet height to second floor rear
extension, erection of rear outbuilding.

Plan Nos: EX-001 Rev D, EX-002 Rev C, PL-010 Rev E, PL-011 Rev E, PL-012 Rev G, PL-
013 Rev E. Design and Access Statement.

Case Officer: Rebecca Mason Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 7540

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason(s):

* between 0 ‘;ar;d 13:00.0n Saturday, and
* not atall on Sur day\s‘x

differences are shown on the drawings we ha e approv d orare reqwred by conditions to this
permissicn. (C26AA) _ /\/ _
Reason: : / “/}?

character and appearance of this part of the Westhour ___Q_qnserv tion Area. This is as set out
in 825 and 528 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies ad6ptéd November 2013 and

DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 Q 10.1 '8 of our Unitary Development

Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE) \/

4 You must paint all new outside rainwater and soil pipes black and keep them that colour.
(C26EA)
Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Westbourne Conservation Area. This is as set out

Page 153



15/04048/FULL

in S25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan:; Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

You must not use the roof of the rear closet wing for sitting out or for any other purpose. You
can however use the roof to escape in an emergency. (C21AA)

Reason:

To protect the privacy and environment of people in neighbouring properties. This is as set out
in S29 and $32 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
ENV 6 and ENV 13 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.
(R21BC)

Informative(s):

In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development Plan, Supplementary
Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance, as well as offering a
full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered favourably. In addition,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the applicant at the validation stage.

Page 154



— e —

SIOSTUDID o s JR—

SOUI[OH X 100 punoin
121104

TR ALKV

£y B ool

a 1L00-X3 <¢ari T s

] e

Buyspxg sy
SUR|H o0
e |

805 T4 NOTNOT
avOy NYISILUY £

LiTLdveE HeH083D 4
)

NOILYIWHOINI

= - - g -
BN L Buyuy o 0T - ﬂ:..ﬂ.xdm = ”_0._0»_5“ — —_—
Lo 000 UM A00(4 15J]

A TOS SLTFIL  mwndn B iopue ooy Id J00Y I4 P S 43544

g on - ~ )
A S dberEL P s Ao ol ERn 8 rf =

redey

A TOE SERETIE (PO AN U AR D //_
A MO SKSKEL B oo s e g Rere ] o 1 -

TR0 ¥4 SN0

o]e]

Page 155

ot

Wk Bt 21 SucitArol, LORA Y LD MOPER I8 )
Y )




SSUIOL g
J8110d

ey B 001y

5 Z00X3 zzvi

o e sy

fupsxg sy

uanlag pue sUOReAs|]
W i

505 20 NOONQT
OvoH NYISTLEY £
)

LIALHYE HYHOHag
e

NOILVYIWHOINI

4

UONEAD[T itoy
bR L0 W

anwn—.vodu _j\_b‘ﬁﬂinme.&ioazu

Pas
F——
l...,..__________‘l

| |

Il \

. ’
<[]

Aot

e AT AL L ot e




D g -

I AN % apy jo s Sugexg

[*L]

| T .l
WOOYHLYE

oo
IO 010 LA (PO,

(erpaxdas bu KL A gur fufon 9 Wamep 3
I3 L0 13 LRI AICYRG FHR L AN B !
Bupwa. M4} wicy apes 10w o ; .

] : [ Sheemm O e ) o &
: B = @ 57 H T T 0 e g V,N snuMT uﬂ
05:| WEog "t o amer
SI0BUDID o ;
T e I
SOUIIOH R g A .
181104 e = > “
= . &
[P —— G =% o
@ 08 T3 b e
ikt ot e Ry o s o
sos M 4 +
= AT e ‘ & s $
3 0L0d Zerlt 5] -
e mereieen e w4 | -3
[ - 3! — =
sue|g pasodoiy [ - i A3
FIBUE] J00]4 PUDDAS § UBPIED
LA 0s:1 s R o
905 ZM NOANO 100 puooes 100} pUnCUS)
aYOH NYISTLEY £F
g _
LLITHYE HYH0a3d _— Eﬂ,._“u“_ou ﬂﬂus. i H
= e, a1 PER 09 sBuyyaey wow o} credwd
puB Bupooid JejEm man Ry — _
ONINNY1d ™ ™\ . e !
| e ===y & e uB0JED )0 pua iy
rrrE—— e T . i — SPU0F B HIVE MIN ——
Al TS S ENRE PGS JUDYT) M) portes| - ﬁ I
IR s s firrbs Pk I
PR WA VRO AP T SRR _. [ _
M TGS S0 - WAt LIy ) DOrTEY] ¥ .
M ras SiSeid Gupnal =y paeckt] g W [ 3
pouye o yden g dosed [ _
A TOS SLSXEL O et Tl Ay o peees) 3 . Juaz Aq
MOMIS GLEEEl DNINKY I K Bane| : P ) m shasy pue ST
A ras s TNINEAId K panee 3 ” " ] TP PR BBt
T I Auens sugewl
7 IG0A) TV PNISTE T | _ o s0e ooy ||
o !
[
1L : | ~
\ % i Py
[ 1 SBumaIg 35 o) ayEy
AN v ! - baus sonieg yu - ——] T2 T L0
| _ N,
[ 1 1
] Sl pue e
P s Gupufin ean . _| J00p Ao | uaquny —— - —— g
—lm h
=% & @ ©
e s 2 s _ o
s preogdng yBey pny _— T : H
= ! A_‘ Bupud
i Euued Banpews | ] /n|| ArIRW DUR A
AR OB — ] .., ; pus )19, Bupsa vieRy ——— | Bupsp® uEay
\
pipoadng . E *
abjay gn4 e
03 ‘spuraqdng Buibpug =] /\‘ |
: umop dms
g —  OLIBA Joug M
_,.‘ | sipmesp
ojf ! 3 0 iy -
sasmei) episps | i RS Weg
BuuIs YOIew O] B0 W.W:OOI ﬁ_mm \ | o s_ MM _ * L_vuzn..zuv.._:_m«_
i preogdng wyBey g . Jpus M - " Jo il o
e Bdon uy, - l G [[BA N3] iy
S | - N _H
S %\ L9 U NEAA XU M [ LR
m,, ~ RN S /N
1 R b N
—_—1 + 1 I UGHE Ui
ﬁ =||= WHEUIS 183 l oy BiaU B g
. I _ 1#0p o #up) Bupispeg 3 B jEM B
= ul l 16 Buyoosd Jouap,
- I PUT votardag
I L
_ . . O oo s,
'
T
1
1
1




et i T

510911010
SOUITOL R
ISHOd

m(@ﬁmu—

3 LL01d 2Z2vL

oy =i ety e

TOTT e
uspiEn) g LONRASIT Jesy pesodoid

30BLS ]| I00|4 PUCISE ¥ LApIED)
- Sy |

805 TP NOTNTT
QO NYISZLYY B
sy

1137.14vE HYH043a

rvty sy
— e b
M TDS SUEOEL WD ey oy pereE| -
1G] i) 20y b pus
OO T W) Sy
N rOs smE - PR WY Sy PR
A TOS 5572 Buknibis s AN
UM B PN
M Tas SCRIR Arw AL S0y PR D
BN 0L RITRUSH K
A0S SUSEFED (A0WwEy ONINMY S Xy R g
sarinyEg ey jo
M TGS 5D Mot ONINBATID B BTRS 4

e

‘s il 30 USSR T
DROPGCa 0 Fou Ao pue (filcian m Tumumen Ny |
1 DU ) TG £049] SNE L HXOPIERID IE £

B G|y e 10 0g
g

uoREpUnD4
Gugsix3 pownga.y —

ehuprap
330wy
ABpuRy A
ez Buides qww
Buaspx3
HO HOE N8 UG MON

e unpRgy
iqueien Buepa

UD{FUB|X® JBW B | praN

1o ey peumesy .1\” /

5T A

UOIEAS[T Jeay

“sialsvod | pasnal
DUE S UT PEFERETE

1epuay Bupsyxg ———— |

Hopg Gupspey ————_|

Buedos se 83 wo g
PUE 911 BusER.D Ul
Bupysery mau o) wogy
0L NEM RRIE S BIEN

shunysey pue Buysy

4001 ‘ooperEu| maty __

|
|
|

o=

I X T T T T I 1T L LI LT LI TIT I I T T LT

N

/

I

k) !
¢

\ w

_
o F[
Xy

50 01 - LOUHUN
Lonepunn Buneng

B
Aumg GullBT) 3403

Bupmap 35
3y - A HHE HEN

o EWAGY us
oo MU 0] PRI
RGO M Bupspx3

Page 158




Eo@EoH
SOUIOH R
I01O]

S—
£ @ o5k

=
3 €10-7d ¢¢rll
] s bkl LA
20 UOREAR| T ||Ep) USpLEE) pasodold
T84 | 10| PUOTBE Y USpIRE)

. Buicd
845 ZM NOAaNOT
aVOY NVISI1HY EF
L1311dvea HyH0a3a

=3
ONINNY1d

g mpreg

e 2

Al TG G RYIR PAAN) 1o X0y |

A MaS SISOUD

UOpIes TR UIED
¥ PACER A ey

Al TOE SHTORL P I S oy eS| g
arog segme DNING 131 PRI D
PN R MM ALded S5 pReaE] g
A TS SCL0T0 R ) e 3

s

s a0 Lo o

GRANCIC0 03 Hot AEA DAl ANNAS00 H IWEHAZOR Ml

I B 12 SO N 404 YO U TR I I
Bupws. B! ] 2R 100 0

] (R A

SFON 40 =ouUdy
ARpUNOR PNy

05! s

UoIDas BUO| pays Laplen

[}
ﬁ I Lepunoa _
19N Jo uogEoDy |

5T AwE
[4

T0 UoneAs|3 pays uspled
|

ey AUEpUnDg

feusany -
£Bumeiq 35 pespuBI puR pasunTIy Buyuepd sbumeng 35 N _nu_._,mhmoum
) sujey - payg Gupuey jooid Jojem o BUFT VA0 ALIB airgews pue syyen swey pue o] ByaY - PRUS
US[IBE) HIUE M FHEY O ([RA% B U1 A AR SO )0 20usy Bunse UERH 100p A>T IO~ USRES) Yol MAN UL R B
o o TSR o7 0 YL g R . Ampuncg ceunesy 1 J
B R R SR P A L AT R TR A ‘ ! |

| LA S S LSS A

WO SNIAIN
R ——
ECEINE T
pundieg 3ps oa
|IBAA St "ON O 19U VA

180 BUKDO Wi

|

B LNEETEEY

MM

VA7 L

U
fupena

ouBIL pus

105H ARRICT SO L _.K
e
=

PUGAZY s

s h g
EURIHIO :

HEAN Yl gy U] LoD Buguerd aunjew

RIS O NEA KON RN PR S8R0 BUNS[XR UERY

5 aur liean I
SION M0) B, nacEue Aupy o RORR \\k k
uspIEt 0 jene pewnETy —. )
wikm S8015 8L
LA 00 JHO N
AgEweyy passpuss
pua uoieahn
Buyacd S,
ey O A g

f

uegaunf o Bufysely

prmy, weiBeusg
ol i|w Bugency

03t ey
1

Z0 UORRAS[T [[2M USPIED

Page 159




BT

Eo@.ﬁg_up
SOUIOH R
IoN0d

m(@cm“—

D Z2L0d Z2rLT

rriw b .

L0 LoneAIY (124 USpIES) pesadold
BRG] ADO|4 PUCDAS P UBPIES

e o bt

By
805 ZM NOANGT
avOy NYISALYY £+
Sy
LIFTIHYE HYHOA3d
g o
[ =]
A IO S ER YRR WBg sy parsar =
IPARY sy 001 P0G P
A A LSSGHES O BWINY
M TS SR - MR WAy P
A TOE S1SAC fopum sy parest @
Wy g 91 Riaed
M fog BITORL POME TRM fuog o) porrs| 3
N rog S0l CHIFNNY L ) pors) 0
M TOS SRR VTN AL R e 3
TGS ST TeA LMY K perEE] 3
W oS seaen SHINY T 0osR ©
-
i

ARG W) 0 ORI VI

Deanpa.a) a s Kl A R B AR

00 DU A0 FUOTENITE) 080 AN 10 BT I
Super s T4 LN W 104 0]

]

50

'}
05l AWE

v
A
L L T |ona
I 1 o)
= Bunicws
T
T
T " 1
T " Tl T T T g
e ] [z 12 0 pouis wan
=
=
o —L: LT
T
T
- +
= Y
T
I
| =% ' i o
e
o ECLE
[ FFON 20 Gunuerd sinjew 1B O g8 1880
= BinedUY U pue zpa; Buyixe uejsy ol FEpUTY 1M

/ 101843 pOLUREEY

a7 MR

Alreg of 1adesmg

<MY PUR Jng

- Lyen G0N 01
NI 100 dHD e
ojiaun] o Bupysaly

PiEA WesBmuag
o pem Butispea

e Budo il -
e
A2 INE IPAL NDUE MEN

sflmysey pue
STy o201 "UOREmEL| may

Hetary Buda: s sBpaun
wourg pue el Sursenic lim
Buysey w204

DR Of JEAA 1BIRIEY B9

10 UoReAS|T |[EAY USPpIED

0s:1 oy

WOCH ONIAN

Z WGoua=a

buEEY pua Buime
100 LGB MaN

¥ WOQHasd

C———

Page 160




Agendaﬂmifémlé@

Item No.
8

CITY OF WESTMINSTER
PLANNING APPLICATIONS | Date Classification
COMMITTEE 28 July 2015 For General Release
Report of Wards involved
Director of Planning Church Street
Subject of Report 69 Lisson Street, London, NW1 5DA
Proposal : Demolition of existing building between the Brazen Head Public House

and Lisson Gallery and erection of three storey dwellinghouse with
basement on Bell Street frontage with associated alterations to Bell
Street frontage of the Brazen Head.

Agent Brooks/Murray Architects

On behalf of Mr Vasco Sa Fernandes

Registered Number 14/12768/FULL TP /PP No TP/22285
Date of Application 19.12.2014 Date amended | 15.07.2015
Category of Application Minor

Historic Building Grade Unlisted

Conservation Area _Lisson Grove

1. RECOMMENDATION

Grant conditional permission including a condition to secure new paving and tree planting
outside the premises.

Page 161

it



King Solomon

This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance

20 Metres

0 510
Loisselsnal

MNatsa: ANIOTIONA C

Data Source:

Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

Stationery Office.
® Crown copyright and/or database right 2013,
Al daklhte racammad | irancas mniankars | A 100N1080T

o
Citv of Westminster

|



69 Lisson Street (top) and looking west from Bell Street (bottom)

69 LISSON STREET, NW1
Page 163




Item No.

8

SUMMARY

This planning application seeks approval for the demoalition of part of an unlisted building of
merit in the Lisson Grove Conservation Area which is attached to the now vacant Brazen
Head Public House to create a three storey house plus basement. This new house infills the
existing townscape gap.

The application has been amended in respect of the detailed design of the new house, and to
pull back the upper floors. The applicant is offering public realm improvements to repave the
footway outside the premises and new tree planting.

Objections have been received from the St Marylebone Society, the Church Street Ward
Group and the adjoining owner on the grounds of the crude design of the new house and its
impact on the Lisson Grove Conservation Area, the proposed repaving work may have
implications for the Church Street ‘Green Spine' project, loss of light and the impact on the
operation of the adjoining art gallery.

The key considerations are:

* The loss of part of the Class A4 public house and the acceptability of the new house in
land use terms.

¢ The principle of demolition of the existing building which is identified as an uniisted
building of merit and the form and design quality of the replacement building and whether
it preserves or enhances this part of the Lisscn Grove Conservation Area.

e The impact on the amenities of adjoining properties.

The revised scheme which sets the two upper floors back behind the projecting ground floor
shopfront is now considered to be a suitable replacement building which will enhance the
character and appearance of this part of the Lisson Grove Conservation Area and the public
benefits of the scheme justify the demolition of the existing structure. Although there is a
small loss of Class A4 public house floorspace, the public house has not been nominated as
an asset of community value and the loss of this floorspace is not considered to prejudice its
future use. The proposed residential use accords with the NWEDA policies. It is not
considered that the new building will harm the amenities of future residents next door or
adjoining commercial operators. Therefore, the scheme is considered acceptable and is
recommended for approval.

The applicant is offering to pay the costs to repave the area outside the premises and for new
street trees. This work is not required by Council policy and therefore this offer cannot be
taken into consideration in assessing the planning merits of this planning application.

CONSULTATIONS

ENGLISH HERITAGE
(now known as Historic England)
No comments to make.

ENGLISH HERITAGE ARCHAEOQOLOGY

(now known as Historic England)

The proposal is unlikely to have a significant effect on heritage assets of archaeological
interest.

Page 164



ltem No.

THAMES WATER

Identified an inability of the existing wastewater infrastructure to accommodate the needs of
this application and request a Grampian style condition to ensure that no development is
commenced until a Drainage Strategy has been approved.

ST MARYLEBONE SOCIETY

Object, overall poor design qualities and generally confusing application. A three bed house is
a better use of the land than the tiny laundrette which was for the exclusive use of the Brazen
Head Hostel, but the new house is not well designed, the facade looks crude and could do
better.

CLEANSING MANAGER
Request a condition is imposed to secure waste/recycling storage.

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
No objection.

HIGHWAYS PLANNING MANAGER

Refuse on transportation grounds. No car parking is being provided for the new house and no
waste storage. The proposed landscaping/planter on the corner of the public house is
positioned on the public highway and is contrary to policy. Such a structure would require a
stopping up order. The tree to be planted outside the building on the public highway will also
need further assessment, and condition exact location and species at a {ater date. If the
applicant wishes to make good the footway, need to comply with the palate of materials as set
out in the Westminster Way.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 24; Total No. of Replies: 1.
One objection received to date from the adjoining Lisson Art Gallery.

Design
» The impact of the proposal on the appearance and character of this part of the Lisson
Grove Conservation Area.

Transportation
* No parking is being provided for the new building.

Amenity
» The applicant's daylight and sunlight report fails to take into account the impact on the
Lisson Art Gallery.

Other Matters

+ Believe that the application is extending over land owned by No. 52-54 Bell Street.

» Request further information on the appearance of the rear elevation and there are party
wall matters that need to be addressed.

e There is an inconsistency in the footprint of the Gallery building in the existing and
proposed - the latter includes a small extension.

» Not clear if the outside space proposed is double height or roofed over and how this will
be used.

¢ There will be a significant impact on the Gallery's ability to undertake business should this
development proceed.

* Significant noise issues.

Page 165



item No.

ADVERTISEMENT/SITE NOTICE: Yes
Revised Scheme

ST MARYLEBONE SOCIETY

Defer to the Pianning Officer and the Church Street Planning and Licensing Group. Note no
internal access to the basement is shown on the proposed plans which would affect the
possibility of keeping this pub. Housing wili be a better use than a dedicated laundrette. Note
an objection from a neighbour in Bell Street on loss of light, but after looking at the plans
cannot see that there would be an impact of this sort.

CHURCH STREET WARD PLANNING AND LICENSING GROUP

Note that the proposed plans for this building include the empty Brazen Head Public House
and the proposed alterations to the front of the building. The Victorian frontage of the Brazen
Head is scheduled to act as a focal point in the overall regeneration plans for a 'green spine;'
across the ward, these are already approved and request that this aspect of the proposal be
reconsidered. The exterior of the building should not be altered as it will supply the necessary
historical link with the blocks such as Morris House (1904) and Fisherton Estate (1942) along
the route of the projected 'green spine’ which will be one of the main achievements of the vast
regeneration area. Whilst do not oppose the idea for 69 Lisson Street, but the risks to the
approved Church Street Ward Regeneration Plan are very great and must not be ignored.

ADJOINING OWNERS/OCCUPIERS AND OTHER REPRESENTATIONS
No. Consulted: 1; Total No. of Replies: 0.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION
4.1 The Application Site

No. 69 Lisson Street is the former Brazen Head Public House, and this planning application
relates to the single storey building with the blue painted shopfront attached to the public
house, which projects beyond the front building line facing anto Bell Street. Behind this
projecting shopfront is a raised parapet wall, with a small courtyard at the rear and a two
storey addition which forms part of the public house.

The front part of this building was last used as an unauthorised launderette which was
ancillary to the unauthorised hostel use on the upper floors of the public house. The
unauthorised hostel use ceased last year and works are currently in progress to convert the
upper floors of the public house into residential use.

The Class A4 public house use ceased earlier this year. Planning permission was granted last
year to convert the upper rear floors into three flats and to build a rear extension and works
are in progress.

The existing building is not listed but lies within the Lisson Grove Conservation Area. The
Council’'s adopted Conservation Area Audit highlights the Brazen Head as an unlisted building
of merit, which includes this single storey projecting shopfront structure. Adjoining the
application site is the Lisson Art Gallery, a modern contemporary building which is
approximately 25 years old.

The application site lies within an area of Special Archaeological Priority. Opposite is the King
Solomon Academy which is Grade Il listed.

Page 166



Item No.

The application site lies within the North Westminster Economic Development Area (NWEDA).
4.2 Planning History

Permission granted on 17 September 2014 for the extension and conversion of the upper
floors of the Brazen Head Public House into three self-contained flats.

Permission refused for the continued use as a short-term lets hostel (sui generis) and appeal
dismissed on 4 April 2011.

A Certificate of Lawfulness application for the change of use of the public house to Class A2
use was withdrawn in 2014 (14/04320/CLEUD)

THE PROPOSAL

The proposal is for the demolition of the existing single storey building and the two storey
structure behind and the erection of new house of basement, ground and two upper floors.
The proposed new house will read as a three storey building when viewed from the street.

The footprint of the new house has been subject to revisions, as originally it was proposed to
follow the current existing projecting building line extending beyond the front elevation of the
public house. The revised scheme now sets the two upper floors back, so it sits just behind
the front elevation of the Brazen Head.

The new house is shown to be constructed of brick with a timber and glass shopfront detail on
the ground floor. The rear elevation is also brick with a large full height glazed element and
there is a small courtyard rear garden. The proposed new house will be in the region of
150m2 in area and provide three bedrooms.

The applicant is proposing to improve the public space in front of the building to seek to
introduce new high quality paving and street furniture, add planters and two new street trees.

DETAILED CONSIDERATIONS
6.1 Land Use

The front part of the application site was last used as a small launderette in association with
the unauthorised use of the upper floors of the Brazen Head Public House as a hostel. This
launderette is now a facility open to the general public and provided local residents a service,
but was unautherised. Therefore, this use was not protected by shopping policy.

There are no recent planning decisions regarding the lawful use of this front part of the
building, but the rear part forms part of the public house (Class A4).

This property is not located outside a designated shopping frontage and the principle of a
residential use is in accordance with the NWEDA policy. The density of the proposed
development is in the region of 643 hrh, which is higher than the City Council’s range in the
UDP (250-500 hrh) but within the London Plan figure of 650-1100 hrh given its high PTAL
rating.

Loss of A4 floorspace

The application involves the loss of the toilets which used to serve the public house on the
ground floor and storage at basement level and a small courtyard area.

Page 167



ltem No.

The public house closed last year, and no planning applications have been made to date for
its change of use. Under the terms of the changes to the General Permitted Development
Order which came into force on 6 April 2015, the applicant would need to apply for prior
approval to ascertain whether the public house has been nominated as a ‘community asset’
before applying for a change of use.

Whilst the proposal will result in a small loss of ancillary Class A4 floorspace, it is not
considered that this would prejudice the re-use of the premises as a public house, or an
alternative use (subject to planning).

6.2 Townscape and Design

Demolition of existing building _

The Conservation Area Audit identifies this building and the Brazen Head Public House as an
unlisted building of merit and as such demolition is normally resisted under Policies 825, 528
and DES9. Regard therefore needs to be had on the significance of the heritage asset
affected in the light of the advice in the NPPF.

It is recognised that the single storey building with its blue shopfront is a distinctive feature in
the local townscape and as an unlisted building of merit its demolition would normally be
resisted. |n this case, the loss of this existing building needs to achieve substantial publiic
benefits.

The existing building is exceptionally small in size and has had a long history of vacancy. Its
very small size does limit its reasonable use by another commercial occupier both in the short
and medium term. It is recognised that the creation of a residential house suitable for a family
is a benefit to the housing stock, and therefore it is considered that a case can be made for its
demolition.

Replacement Building

The design of the new house is predominantly brick with timber sash windows, and replicates
the shopfront detail on the ground floor. The initial design to bring the whole building forward
was considered to be too visually prominent and diminished the architectural integrity of the
adjoining building. The revised scheme setting the building line of the upper floors back is a
more appropriate solution, being subservient to the public house.

In terms of infilling the townscape gap, the new house seeks te follow the terraced properties
along this section of Bell Street, with brick facade with ground floor shopfronts and sash
windows above. Overall, the new building accords with Policy DES4 in terms of its height,
scale and detailed design.

The rear elevation of the house is more contemporary in design to reflect its constrained
location and also to protect the amenities of future residents. The large area of glazing will not
be visible from any public views within the conservation area.

Overall, the proposed new house accords with Policies $S25 and 528 in the City Plan and
Policies DES1, DES4 and DESS in the UDP.

6.3 Residential Amenity

Loss of Light/Enclosure and Privacy

The owner of the adjoining art gallery has raised objections on the grounds of loss of light and
that no daylight/suniight report has been submitted with this planning application which
assesses the impact on this property. .

Page 168



item No.

8

The gallery is a commercial use and in terms of losses of light is not afforded the same degree
of protection as residential accommodation, hospital or schools. There is no requirement for
the applicant to submit such a report.

The impact on the art gallery has been fully assessed on site. The new house lines up with the
rear wall of the art gallery in Bell Street and therefore there will be no appreciable loss of light
or sense of enclosure to their rear windows and roof terraces. Therefore, this objection cannot
be supported.

There are a number of existing windows in the side elevation of the upper floors of the
adjoining public house which will be affected by the proposed new house. The applicant has
submitted a Daylight and Sunlight Report which has assessed these future flats and
surrounding residential buildings. There is a valid planning permission to convert the upper
floors into three flats, and the new house will result in a number of these windows being
blocked up. These affected windows are generally secondary windows to these proposed new
flats. Therefore there will be no material loss of light. There will be an increased sense of
enclosure to these future flats, but this is not considered to be so material.

Standard of Residential Accommodation for the Future Occupants

The daylight and outlook of the occupants of the new house will be affected by the proposed
new rear extension to the Brazen Head (which will accommodate the staircase to serve the
new flats) and this will also result in the small rear courtyard and the rear of the proposed
house being very enclosed. However, there is considered to be sufficient natural light and
ventilation to serve the new house.

The new house will be adjacent a public house and it is recognised that such a use may have
implications on the amenities of future occupants of this house in terms of noise and
disturbance especially late at night. The design of the new house will incorporate sound
insulation to address noise transmission between the walls and floors.

6.4  Transportation/Parking

No car parking is being provided for the new house. The Highways Planning Manager objects
to the proposal on the grounds that it will be contrary to Policy TRANS 23 and this will have an
adverse impact on car parking levels in the area and this may lead to a reduction in road
safety and operation.

The Council’s night time parking survey in 2011 indicates a parking occupancy of Res Park
bays within 200 metre radius of the site is 90% and if all legal spaces are included this stress
level reduces to 67%. Daytime occupancy is 92%.

The objections of the Highways Planning Manager are well understood, but given this site's
high PTAL score (6b) and the housing benefits of creating a family house, it is not considered
reasonable to refuse permission on parking grounds. Cycle storage is being provided.

6.5 Economic Considerations

Whilst it is recognised that this unit could be occupied by another commercial user, its small
size does limit any future occupier.

6.6 Equalities and Diversities

Disabled access is being provided for the new house and these accord with policy.

Page 169



{tem No.

8

6.7 Other UDP/Westminster Conéiderations

Archaeology
This site is located inside the Paddington and Lilestone Village Area of Special Archaeological

Pricrity.

There is already a basement level, and whilst there will be some additional excavation to
accommaodate the foundations of this new house, Historic England {Archaeology) raise no
objections.

Waste
Refuse storage for the new house will be reserved by condition.

6.8 London Plan
This application raises no strategic issues
6.9 Planning Obligations

The creation of a single house does not normally trigger planning obligations. The applicant
has indicated a willingness to pay for improvements to the footpath outside the new house
and in front of the Brazen Head and to also pay for tree planting.

Given there is no policy requirement for public realm benefits, this offer must be given no
weight in the assessment of the planning merits of this scheme.

The Church Street Ward Planning and Licensing Group has raised concems about these
works and they may prejudice the Church Street ‘Green Spine’ proposals. The Highways
Planning Manager also objects to the planters on the basis that they are sited on the highway
and pose a danger to pedestrians.

Consultants are currently working on the detailed design of the Green Spine, and there are no
objections in principle to the works in front of the Brazen Head. The proposal should not
conflict with the Green Spine but will enhance this area.

The applicant’'s offer will need to be secured by a Grampian condition and a Unilateral
Undertaking.

6.10 Environmental Assessment including Sustainability and Biodiversity Issues

The applicant has submitted an Environmental Performance Statement which sets out the

energy efficiency performance of the new house. Mechanical ventilation with heat recovery
{(MVHR) will be installed, and a condition is recommended to reserve the details of extract

/intake vents.

On 27 March 2015 the Government announced a new approach to the setting of technical
housing standards in England. This was accompanied by the publication of a new set of
streamlined national technical standards which have replaced the Cade for Sustainable
Homes.

This apptication does not affect any trees. In terms of greening, it is regrettable that the design
does not accommodate a green roof or a green wall. The applicant is offering to pay for two

* street trees.

Page 170



ltem No.

8

6.11 Other Matters

Certificate B Notification

The adjoining owner of the Lisson Art Gallery has queried the certificate of notification
submitted with the application (Certificate A). As a result an amended Certificate B has been
submitted serving notice on the owner of this adjoining building.

The objector considers that the construction of this house will adversely affect the day to day
business of the gallery, but this is not a.ground to refuse permission.

A condition is suggested to reserve the Drainage Strategy for the new house as requested by
Thames Water.

6.12 Conclusion

The revised design is now considered acceptable and it is recommended to grant conditional
permission.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

WN =

@GO

Application form.

Response from English Heritage {(now known as Historic England) dated 2.2 2015.
Response from English Heritage Archaeology (now known as Historic England Archaeology)
dated 16.2.2015.

Email from Thames Water dated 9.2.2015.

Memorandum from Highways Planning Manager dated 3.2.2015.

Memorandum from Cleansing Manager dated 6.2.2015.

Memorandum from Environmental Health dated 20.2.2015.

Response from St Marylebone Society dated 11.2.2015.

Response from 52-54 Bell Street London NVW1,

10 Respense from the St Marylebone Society dated 26.3.2015.
11. Email from Church Street Ward Planning and Licensing Group dated 25.3.2015.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES ABOUT THIS REPCORT OR WISH TQ INSPECT ANY OF THE
BACKGROUND PAPERS PLEASE CONTACT AMANDA COULSON ON 020 7641 2875 OR
BY E-MAIL - acoulson@westminster.gov.uk

J\d_wpdocsishort-telsci2015-07-2BVitems doctd
20/07/2015

Page 171



14/12768/FULL

DRAFT DECISION LETTER
Address: 69 Lisson Street, London, NW1 5DA

Proposal: Demolition of existing building between the Brazen Head Public House and Lisson
Gallery and erection of three storey dwellinghouse with basement on Bell Street
frontage with associated alterations to Bell Street frontage of the Brazen Head.

Plan Nos: Existing : 985.10.0100, 0101, 0102, 0103, 0104, 0106, 0201-A, 0202 -A, 0601-
A 0602 0603-A ; 0604,
Proposed :985.10.101-A, 102-A, 103-A ,104-A, 106-A , 201-B ,601-B, 602- B , 603-
A , 604-A 604-B Proposed Section DD ) 7001, 702 ,703 .

Design and Access Statement , Supplementary Information , Daylight and Sunlight
Assessment , Internal Daylight Assessment ( part superseded by later revisions)
Environmental Performance Statement dated 20 December 2014 , Planning
Statement on behalf of Springcroft Construction dated December 2014 Site
Suitability Assessment -Noise .

Case Officer: Amanda Coulson Direct Tel. No. 020 7641 2875

Recommended Condition(s) and Reason(s}):

’ nt hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the drawings and
Hdisted on th|s decnsmn letter, and any drawmgs approved subsequently by the
eil as as locai,

work only:
yto Friday,; and

Reason: e A

To protect the environment of neig ounn" 'e3|de"ts This ]S asset out in $29 and $32 of

Westminster's City Plan; Strategic Po ici _ ' ker2013 and ENV 6 of our Unitary

d will use, including
glazing, and elevations and roof plans annotated to show¥ naterials are to be located.
You must not start any work on these parts of the devem '

you have sent us. You must then carry out the work using the "pprov"fd materials. (C26BC)

Page 172



14/12768/FULL

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Lisson Grove Conservation Area. This is as set
out in $25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

You must apply to us for approval of detailed drawings at a scale of 1:20 of the following parts
of the development - new shopfront. You must not start any work on these parts of the
development until we have approved what you have sent us.

You must then carry out the work according to these approved drawings. (C26DB)

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Lisson Grove Conservation Area. This is as set
out in S25 and S28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007, (R26BE)

All new windows to the front elevation and the shopfront at ground floor shall be painted timber.

Reason:

To make sure that the appearance of the building is suitable and that it contributes to the
character and appearance of this part of the Lisson Grove Conservation Area. This is as set
out in S25 and $28 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
DES 1 and DES 5 or DES 6 or both and paras 10.108 to 10.128 of our Unitary Development
Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R26BE)

You must not form any windows or other openings (other than those shown on the plans) in the
outside walls of the building without our permission. This is despite the provisions of Classes A
of Part 1 of Schedule 2 to the Town and Country Planning General Permitted Development
Order (England) 2015 (or any order that may replace it). (C21EB)

Reason:

To protect the privacy and environment of people in neighbouring properties. This is as set out
in 529 and S32 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and
ENV 6 and ENV 13 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.
(R21BC)

You must not use the front flat roof of the house for sitting out or for any other purpose. You
can however use the roof to escape in an emergency.

Reason:

To protect the privacy and environment of people in neighbouring properties, as set out in S29
of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 13 of our
Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R21AC)

You must provide each cycle parking space shown on the approved drawings pricr to
occupation. Thereafter the cycle spaces must be retained and the space used for no other
purpcse without the prior written consent of the local planning authority.

Page 173



10

11

12

T

14/12768/FULL

Reason:
To provide cycle parking spaces for people using the development as set out in TRANS 10 of
our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007.

You must hang all doors or gates so that they do not open over or across the road or pavement.
(C24AA)

Reason:

In the interests of public safety and to avoid blocking the road as set out in $41 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and TRANS 2 and TRANS
3 of our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R24AC)

You must provide the waste store shown on drawing 985.10.101 A before anyone moves into
the property. You must clearly mark it and make it available at all times to everyone using the
new house. You must store waste inside the property and only put it outside just before it is
going to be collected. You must not use the waste store for any other purpose. (C14DC)

Reason:

To protect the environment and provide suitable storage for waste as set out in $44 of
Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and ENV 12 of our Unitary
Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R148BD)

You must not use any part of the development until we have approved appropriate
arrangements to secure the following.

new paving and tree planting

In the case of each of the above benefits, you must include in the arrangements details of when
you will provide the benefits, and how you will guarantee this timing. You must only carry out
the development according to the approved arrangements. (C19BA)

Reason:

To make sure that the development provides the planning benefits that have been agreed, as
set out in 833 of Westminster's City Plan: Strategic Policies adopted November 2013 and in of
our Unitary Development Plan that we adopted in January 2007. (R19AC)

Details of a drainage strategy for the new house shall be submitted to and approved by the city
Council in consultation with Thames Water before any work start on site. The development
shall be carried out in accordance with the approved strategy.

Reason:
To ensure that the proposal does not adversely affect the existing waste water in infrastructure.

Informative(s):

In dealing with this application the City Council has implemented the requirement in the National
Planning Policy Framework to work with the applicant in a positive and proactive way. We have
made available detailed advice in the form of our statutory policies in Westminster's City Plan:
Strategic Policies adopted November 2013, Unitary Development Plan, Supplementary

Page 174



14/12768/FULL

Planning documents, planning briefs and other informal written guidance, as well as offering a
full pre application advice service, in order to ensure that applicant has been given every
opportunity to submit an application which is likely to be considered favourably. In addition,
where appropriate, further guidance was offered to the applicant at the validation stage.

This development has been identified as potentially liable for payment of the Mayor of London's
Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL). Responsibility for paying the levy runs with the ownership
of the land, unless another party has assumed liability. We will issue a CIL Liabifity Notice to the
landowner or the party that has assumed liability with a copy to the planning applicant as soon
as practicable setting out the estimated CIL charge.

If you have not already done so you must submit an Assumption of Liability Form to ensure
that the CIL liability notice is issued to the correct party. This form is available on the planning
portal at hitp.//vww.planningportal. gov. uk/planning/applications/howtoapply/whattosubmit/cit
Further details on the Mayor of London's Community Infrastructure Levy can be found on our
website at: http:/mvww. westminster.gov.uk/services/environment/planning/apply/mayoral-cil/.
You are reminded that payment of the CIL charge is mandatory and there are strong
enforcement powers and penalties for failure to pay.

Under the Highways Act 1980 you must get a licence from us before you put skips or
scaffolding on the road or pavement. It is an offence to break the conditions of that licence. You
may also have to send us a programme of work so that we can tell your neighbours the likely
timing of building activities. For more advice, please phone our Highways Licensing Team on
020 7641 2560. (I35AA)

Under Section 25 of the Greater London Council (General Powers) Act 1973 you need planning
permission to use residential premises as temporary sleeping accommodation. To make sure
that the property is used for permanent residential purposes, it must not be used as sleeping
accommodation by the same person for less than 90 nights in a row. This applies to both new
and existing residential accommodation.

Also, under Section 5 of the Greater London Council (General Powers) Act 1984 you cannot
use the property for any period as a time-share (that is, where any person is given a right to
occupy all or part of a flat or house for a specified week, or other period, each year). (I38AB)

You are encouraged to join the nationally recognised Considerate Constructors Scheme. This
commits those sites registered with the Scheme to be considerate and good neighbours, as well
as clean, respectful, safe, environmentally conscious, responsible and accountable. For more
information please contact the Considerate Constructors Scheme directly on 0800 783 1423,
siteenquiries@ccscheme.org.uk or visit www.ccscheme.org.uk.

The development will result in changes to road access points. Any new threshold levels in the
building must be suitable for the levels of neighbouring roads. If you do not plan to make
changes to the road and pavement you need to send us a drawing to show the threshold and
existing road levels at each access point.

If you need to change the level of the road, you must apply to our Highways section at least
eight weeks before you start work. You will need to provide survey drawings showing the
existing and new levels of the road between the carriageway and the development. You will
have to pay all administration, design, supervision and other costs. We will carry out any work
which affects the road. For more advice, please phone 020 7641 2642. (I69AA)

Please make sure that the street number and building name (if applicable) are clearly disptayed

Page 175



T

14/12768/FULL

on the building. This is a condition of the London Building Acts (Amendments) Act 1939, and
there are regulations that specify the exact requirements. If you would like more information,
you can contact Ray Gangadeen on 020 7641 7064. (154AA)

Under condition 11, we are likely to accept a legal agreement under section 106 of the Town
and County Planning Act to secure paving and tree planting, as set out in the letter dated March
2015 from Brooks /Murray Architects Supplementary Information. Please look at the template
wordings for planning obligations (listed under 'Supplementary planning guidance') on our
website at www westminster.gov.uk. Once the wording of the agreement has been finalised with
our Legal and Administrative Services, you should write to us for approval of this way forward
under this planning condition. (I77AA)

In respect of Condition 12, you should be aware that Thames Water has identified an inability of
the existing Waste water infrastructure to accommodate the needs of this application.

Page 176



d4A 1020°01°586
A8 a3nssl|  :ASH| RIZESWNN SNIMYHA

4A Buuuelq
“AE NMYEO SNLYLS

¥10Z 98Q
31va

ev ® 00L:L

00
| e || o
|

‘Fvos
uoljeAs|3 juold _
Buysix3 :

TTLIL ONIMYNA EIE) -~ o

¥as LMN ‘J881S uossI 69 S A O
nmm_._cmnm._mm:._.

‘Bor

= v 1

uonaniisuon yosobuudsg| -

-IN3TD

FrB6 BELL 020 XV
G966 8ELL 020 HL

V¥ W23 NOGNOT

i
1
i _ 7 i I
30V HLHON M3N 018

S103LHOYY

Avaani/s%004d | an .

ETL O BT ANIWANIANY |'AZH

Page 177

. aoe-l %\

uoljeas|3 jeais (leg
e _ = u..qjm DE &l
Innj : E L [

il E

5[]

"NOILDMELISNGD
‘HO 035N 33 LON 01N0HS SOMMYED J0YLS DNINNY

"SLOGLIHIHY AVHEN | SHOOWE | OIS S
HOMd LNOHLIM 020N004HE 38 AW ¥HOM SHL 90 Livd 0N
CENS353Y 3dV SLHOM TV
"SLIFLHTHY AVHHN SHOOWE 40 [HEMAS0D
SHL W NOTEEHL (3 LVDI0N] SNEISS0 ANY ONY SNIMYH0 SIHL

"LOA1HIY 3HL OL 0T 38 LSnN 1M
AN 3U1S NO 0SHI3HD 38 L5NI SNOISHIWID TV

"ENIMYEE SHL MOk IS 10N 00
KTNO SNOISNENI] (38914 350




: ¥ 5| > 3 E g
i ]S 3 3 :. B
i S Eg g1 5 o ELEY

T BRI ‘.

of 08 gz & HHARHHAHPHE N oy Bl Bwl g8 .4
§. IR g " enal 33 3 :

S;; §E§§ nEE@:::m%§> g% e Ewg - 2 éf'g

e e g 1§ 5| Egkei| o & 9§-5

£ a2 E|o|2[5 /22 )5 & £l SolEsslslSlEEES

L1 {1 o[8[z [Elo|2|5 ]2 [z |55 ks HEHHIEHTHE

--'-"-.--.-.-‘ J
el
_ (s g
e
s
e
\a3uls T8
b g
BATEE o
s o
il 4
4 e %
2
o (@]
4]
2]
o)

RO \
AN

\."" 5 K'-T"-. o .T"T\,.I-. N N h\»\\'{. X _\ W ‘ -I:
: N N AN R
Y NN \ \x X NN
IMMMIHHTHITTHIHHHHN
N A D S, LA, \
E

N N
%“{*\ o,
i

\




n == [ TEENT

dAl  -| zolool'Ges . : W v e & & 0
‘A8 ganssi ‘A3d | HIANNN DNIMYEA . =
i 4A Buiuuelq4 ; . g 0
AB NMYHA 'SNLYLS i ; i 10o|4 punois Buysixg L
#L0Z 28 ;
a1vag 4
eV @ 00L:L ¢
Jvos
100774 punolg b
Bunsix3g
‘F1LLL ONIMYHA wg
vas LAMN '1eang uossi g9
peaH uazeig ayl
‘gor
uolonlisuon yolobuudg
\ JIN3ND
wodRunusyougBspapyLE
¥¥E6 BELL 020 Xvd
G686 BELL 020 AL
W W203 NOONOT 9 :
30Vl HIHON MaN 018 N~
S103LHIHY 1
AVHENN / SMO0HE %d
F1wa |AE ANIWONIWY |'A3Y . a
v (a

adid usp dA

[ers114oS | Hos |

[3A8] IS s
jJuBlay wooy HY
ajoyuep HIN

RIS

[oA8] peay TH

faing 9

jereTjooy el | T |
lerslioold | 7 |

adidumog dad

aN3oa1
.zﬂg
ot LNCHAM 354 38 TN SO S 5 Blv

FrL FHYNOTWIHL 031VDI0M SHEESI0 ANY ONY ERIAYSO SIHL

LaL 30 38
AN ™

"BNIMVO SIHL WOKS ITVOS LON 00
»ggﬂuﬂﬂ. 3sn




ARE THE
DATE

" ley:

BROOKS / MURRAY

8-10 NEW NORTH PLACE
LONDON EC24 414

TEL 0207739 9955

FAX 020 7739 9944
architects@brooksmurray.com

ARCHITECTS

Head level
Lintel level
Manhole
Room height
Soffit level
Vent pipe

Downpipe
Floor level
Gulley

Sill level

MUST BE

FRL Flat Roof Level

G

[PLANNING STAGE DRAWINGS SHOULD NOT BE USED FOR

CONSTRUCTION.

4
MO PART OF THIS WORK MAY BE PROCUCED WITHOUT PRIGR
PERMISSION IN WRITING FROM BROOKS | MURRAY ARCHITECTS.

USE FIGURED DIMENSIONS OALY
DONOT SCALE FROM THIS RAVING.

LEGEND

DP

FL

HL

Lint -

MH

RH

Sill

Soff

VP

REV.| AMENDMENT

CLIENT:

Existing

DRAWN BY:

DRAWING NUMBER: |REV: |ISSUED BY:

First Floor

1:100 @ A3

DATE:

Dec 2014 .
STATUS:

Planning
985.10.0103 |-

SCALE:

<
£
= s}
il E
i3]
= 2z
= o
2 ol
(17} z
3t 22
e s (4
5] - B lE
= 30'-
% - 0 |0
mw |z
£ i |2
5 (& 253
w|= I |c

y33uLs T8

N

m




dA ¥0L0'0L'586
A8 03NSSI| AJY| HIEWNN ONMVHA

=

dA Buluueld
A8 NAYAD SNLVLS

¥L0Z 22a
31va

eV @ 00L:L
1vos

_100]4 puodag
Bupsix3g
F1LL ONIMYEA

¥aS LMN ‘18ans uossi 69
pesH uazeig ay|

‘gor
uolonlisuon) yoiobuudsg
-LN3IMND
e fetmusyonigBspe e
¥Pe8 BELL 020 Xvwd
9965 6ELL 020 1
Wk ¥203 NOaNOT
337 HIHON M3N 018
SL03LHOHY
AVHHENIN / SHO0HE
uva |l LNIWANINY [*ASY)

A

adid jusp dA

|ah8] J4os Hos

18A8] IS - s

biay woay HY

sjouuel [ HW

rsl i | jun

|aAs] peaH TH

fajng 9
ereTjooyield | T4
[ens| Jooj4 4
adidumog da
EGER]

MOLLINHLSNOD

B0 (35 38 LON TWNOHS SOMIMYHO SEVLS SHING S

"SLOALIHTHY AVSRINT SHOOHE WOM ENILIMM N NOISSINGId
‘B LNOHLIM 030N00k 38 AN JRE0M SIHL 40 Lvd O
“03AHISTH SV SLHDN TTV
“ELOBUHIY AV | SHOOHE 30 LHHASOD

SHL Tey NOTH3HL 0ILV0I0NI SN0 AN ONY SNIMVHO SIHL

"LO3LHOYY 3HL 01 3438
i 38 157 ™

"ONIMYH0 SHLIACHS ITWOS LON 0T
KNG SNOESMINID OF4neid 350




4A 1090°01°586
'AB.03NSSI|  ATM| HISWNN SNIMYHO

4A Buuueld

‘A8 NMYEQ 'SNLVLS

¥10Z 28a
Alva

ev ® 00L:L
JTv0S

VY Uoijoas
Bunsixg
‘TLL ONIMYEA

Vas LMN '1eals uossi 69
peeH uezeig ayL

gor
uolonJisuos) yosobuuds
*LN3MND
woafeunisyoai@sieIe
PPE6 BELL 020 Xvd
5566 6ELL 020 THL
Wy V203 NOONOT
30vd HIHON MIN 08
S1031HOHY
AVHENIN / SMO0HE
Alvd A= ANIWONIWY |'ASY|

THOLLONMELENOD
B0 (351 38 LON 0VIOHS SINIMVET SIVLS SNNNY

AE 1 S

HOMd LNCHLIM 030N00kd 38 AW MEOM SIHL 30 Levd 0N

U0l}eanT uojoss

e

I el




dA v L0Z°01'586
‘A8 03nssi| A3d| ¥IBWNN ONIMVHO

4A Buiuueld

:AB NMVYHOD SNLYLS

¥L0g 2eQ
3lva

ev @ 0oLl

JTVIS

uoljeAs|3 Juol4
pasodoid
-11LL ONIMYEA

- ¥YAas LMN '19als uossi 69
peaH uszeig all

|or
uoonnsuo) yosobuudg
SINIIMD
wea deunwsyoaiBsipaae
#$66 614 020 XV
G666 6ELL 020 THL
W ¥203 NCaNOT
IvdHEovmNos |
S193LHIEY
AVHEINN / SMO0HE

iva A8 ANIWONIWY |'ATY

— SVL0SE| 4A

manbay Bujuued ¥

NOLLTHLSNOD
HO 035N 38 LON TNOHS SINIMYED FVLS SN

T L e

£ [
B

AHITIVE NOSSIT

N

s ey | s

"SLOALMTYY AN/
HORE LNOHLM J32N00CHd 38 AW NHOM SIHL 40 Livd ON
“OIALESTY WY SLHOM TV

"SLOLHOUY AVHE ENOOME 30 LHORASOD

3L v HOTHIHL O3LVION| SNEISI0 ANV ONY DNIMWID STHL

"LO3UHIEY 3HL 0L ¥0VE 03UH0JEH 38 1STW STONGLSISNOIN
A LIS NO OTHNDTHD 38 LS SNOISNIND T

“ENINYHE] SHL WOHH TTVDS 10N 00
LTND SNOISNENID 03HNSI 350

feemrr—

Page 183

00Z:1
uoljeas|3 jeains |leg

10

ooy
T
i
i
i
ol




USE FIGURED DIMENSIONS ONLY
DO MOT SCALE FROM THIS CRANING.

AL

THE

INCONSISTENCIES MUST BE REPORTED BACK TO THE ARCHITECT.

INIUERAY

ALL RIGHTS ARE RESERVED.

4

NO PART OF THIS WORK MAY BE PRODUCED WITHOUT PRICR
PERMISSICN IN WRITING FROM BRODKS | MURRAY ARCHITECTS.
OHOT

A
CONSTRUCTICH.

E)__ § IE &
Heo b o4 z L el.
= g3 §2 c ) gLgY
n:n,, E K= - L]
gggﬁgh B g s
§§§§§ % 'g‘_:. - e
" PN 5 21| B ¢
| 2 8| il £| g P
ﬁo 5] “’cE'cT:' < R E
1§ 8| Bgleie| © gl 2es
& EEl, e |zE8[8lgkESLEs
i 2838 FolREaBTEAETIESR
e
g %
o
E 7]
g
2 o
o




4A 5! 201°0L'586
A8 aanssi|  Agd| IEWNN ONIMYNG

4A Buiuueld
| :A8 NMYO | snivis

¥l0Z28d
Alva

€Y @ 0011
308

100]4 punoig
pasodoid
-37LLL ONIMYHA

vas LMN '1ealls uossi 69
peaH uezeig ayl

‘aor

uonoanJisuon) yosobuudg
LN3D

wea fetnwsyoagBispsyus

P66 6ELL 020 XV
6866 6ELL 020 3L

It Y233 NOONOT
30V HLHON M3N 048

S103UHIEY

AVHHNIN / SYOONS

31va |iAg ANZWONIWY |'ATY

¥

‘NOLLOMHLSNOD
WO 035N 38 LON TN0HS STRMYHD J0VLS SNNNY Y

‘SLOBLHY.
‘HOMd INOHLIM 33N00H 38 AvW MHOM SIHL 30 Livd ON
CEAESIY FHY SLHEN TV

!!!!!
W,

::::::

= 4
7.




AT V| - £0L°0L°G86
‘AR ganss| ‘A3 THIEWNN SNIMYEA

(4

4A Buiuued
“AB NAMYHO Bnlvils

¥10Z 98d
:31va

ev @ 00L:L
FIVIS

Joo|4 isdl4
pasodoid
‘37111 ONIMYHA

vYas LMN ‘1eans uossi 69
pesy uszeig syl

“SLOALHIHY AV | SHOCHE J0 LHIREA0D
L T MOTHIHL 03 1¥DION SNISID AN O ERANYHD SIHL

“LOALHIHY 3HL 0L 434 38 1SN
E:] ™

“ENIMYH0 SIHL WOHS TWDS LON 00
A0 SHOTSHIAG 030014 380

1]

gor
uopanysuon yosobuudg
1IN3ND
woa feunusyoagEspa IR
FH66 6ELL 020 XV
4566 6£44 020 AL
WI¥ ¥203 NOONDT
32vId HIHON M3N 018
S1031HIHY
AVHENN / SMO0HE
auva a8 ANANONIWY | As]
S1205L | dA manbey B | 7
5_3:3.
04 0380 38 4
“SLOAUMONY AV ;
O 1L G30N100k 38 AV HHO0M SELL 40 Livel O
CIAIEIH Y SLHER T

77
A

777




dA Y #0L°0L'G86
:hg aanssi AT | CHIEWNN n_z___c.?in
4A Buiuueld| -
“AH NMYHA SNLYLS
102 98d
-3Lva
ev @ 00L:L
3IV08
looj4 puooasg
pasodoid|
-F1LL ONIMYEA _..H—
Vas LMN ‘18ais uossi 69 m
peal uazeig syl _..qH
wn
‘gor —
uononiisuon) yosobuudg N.-I
_Nano E
woofzunusioagBsoayyae
PPE6 BELL 020 Xvd
4666 6ELL 020 TEL
W¥ Y203 NOGNDT
30¥1d HIHON M3N 018
81931IHOHY
AVHENN / SM00HE
31va |:A8

LNIWONIWY |'ATH)

SVL0EE | A

arbay Buwmd | 7

TINAPESSOvE

MOLLOMHLENGD
04 0350 38 LON TINCOHS SENIMYID 3EVLS SHINNY ]

“HOM LNOHLUM G33N00k 38 AV HHOM SIHL 30 LHvd ON
“ISAHISTH T SLHDR TV

*SLOALIHTHY AV | SHOOHE 40 LHSMAOD
SHIL FHY NOTHEHL (LYK

SHLOL EC]
LUl ™

"ENIMVH SIHL MO ITWDS LON OO
ATHO SHOISNENKD 03uneid 350




P o 501°0L°G86
‘A8 a3NSSI|  AZY| MITWON ONIMYHT

4A Buluueld
“AB NAMYHO - SNlYLS

¥L0Z 28d
3iva

ey © 00L:1L
FIVIS

ue|d jooy
pasodold

1L ONIMYHO

Yas LMN '1ea1s uossiT 69
pesH uazeig ay]

"SLOTUHINY AV { SHOCHE WOHS DHLLIHM NI NOISSINGSd
MO LNOHLIM 030000t 38 AV NH0M SHL 40 LHvd ON

L 3HY MOFHIHL (VIO SNEIS30 ANY O SIS0 SHL

0L YOVE C3LH04TH 38

“ENIMVED SHL N0 TTVOS LON 00
ATHO SROISNENID 034Nk 380

‘gor
uononiisuo) yosobuudg| -
AE L]
wordeUnusyoUDspaNIE
P68 BELL 020 X4
6986 6644 020 Tal
Wi V203 NOGNDT
30Vd HIHON MaN 018
 S193LiHONY
AVHENN 7 SY00HE
31va |:A8 ANIWaNIWY |'ATH|
SLLOSE | 4A sanbay Buuued Y
W4 0380 38 4y

ue|d Jooy pasodold

Page 188




‘\ Al ° v|  zozolsse
A8 a3anssi ASY | HIEWNN DNIMYEA
4N Bujuueld

“A8 NMYYHO |nivls
¥10Z 920

3iva

ey @ 00L:L

FVIS [ D
uoneAs|3 Juoid =
pasodoid = .
L ONIMYHED :
¥as LAMN '19allg uossi 69 ;
peaH uszeig &yl . O

‘gor

uoljonJjsuo) yosobuudsg i i - -
LNZID 7 %1

7 wm e

werdeLnwsyoag@isspyLe

#1966 6ELL 020 Xvd
G586 6624020 AL

VI'¥ Y203 NOGNOT
30%77d HIHON M3N 018

8133 LHOHY

AVHINN / SHO0dE

3va |AE ANIWONIWY |'ASY

gooong

e

lilil
]

SVL0SLE| dA panbay Bujueg Y 7

00Z:L
UoNEAS|T }9al}S UOSSI

“NOLLONHLSNOD
‘O (035N 38 LON TINOHS SONIMED 3EVLE SNINNY D

"SLTALHINY AVEENINY SHOOUE WO SHILTHM N NJISSIREd
‘HOHE LNOHLIM 032N00HS 38 AW XH0M SHL 40 Lvd O
“IAMIFTH THY SIHD T

‘SAOTAHEINY AV SHO0HE 40 LHEHAOD

L ol HOSHIHL O3UVIION SNEIS30 ANV ONY DNIMVRT SHL

“LOBUHINY 3HL 0L i3 38 LS
A 205 N CE2EHD 38 LSMIW SNOISNENID TIY

“ENIMVHO SIHL WO TTVIS L0M 00
ATNO SNOISNENI] 0EHNDI 380




B

dA v L09°01'586
‘ABO3NSSI|  AZM| MISWNN ONIMVHA

o

AN Buiuued
‘AB NAMYHO ‘SNLVLS

¥i0z 28d
alva

eY @ 00L:L
V08

VYV uojoss
pasodold
“T1LL ONIMYHA

Yas LMN ‘1ealg uossi 69
peaj uszeig syl

‘gor
uolonisuon yolobuudg
2 -LN2ITD
wog fednursioaig@spajye
PPE6 BELL 020 Xvd
G966 6ELL 020 TAL
W Y223 NOONOT
FOVid HLHON MaN 018
S1031IHOHY
AVHINN 7 SMO0HE
Uva A8 LNIWONIWY AIM|
SVL0SH| dA aenbay fuumg | ¥
sk bl

"SLIZUHIHY AV H A SHOCHE WS SNLLTHM M NOISSINGEA
HORSd INOHLIM T30000H 38 AW MH0M SHL 20 Livd ON
“(EAHIS3Y SHV SIHEH TV
"SLOBUHIYY AVHEN / SHOOHE S0 LIHMHAIOD

FHL T4V HOTHIHL G30VIITNE SND{SI0 ANY OV SNLMYE] SHL

FHLOL W{3H 38
AN LIS MO (IHITHD 33 LW SNOISNINIO TV

"ENMYHO SIHL WO 31905 LoN OO
ATND SHOISNENN] O34NEH 350

YV uonoag pasodold

uoiean uopaasg

Pl




dA A4 €09°01°G86
A8 03NSSI|  AZY| WIEWNN ONIMYNG

4A ~ Buuued

“AS NMYHEa ‘SNLVLS

¥10Z 28a
31va

v @ 0oLl
! FIV0S

0J uolaesg
pasodoid

-F11L ONIMYEA

vas LMN '1esl)s uossi] 69
pesH uazeig ay|

‘Hor
uoljonisuo) yosobuudsg
SLN3ND
wiea {eunwsyoagE spayam
¥PBE BELL 020 XV
9966 6ELL 020 731
¥IF ¥203 NOaNOT
30Wd HIHON M3N 048
S1031HOHY %
AVHINN / SYO0HE
31va |-Ad ANIWONIWY ["ATY|
SILO'SE | dA manbay Bujuued v
- tn_.u_.!._.hﬁo_

"SLOBLIHIY AV SHOOHE VO DNLLIMM M NOISSINESH
HOfHd LNOHLIM 032000 38 AvW RE0M SIHL 30 Le¥d O
“OEANESTY WV SLHDH T

B ¥ SHL

“LOBUHTEY 3L 0L ¥IVE 031H03H 38 LN STONTLSISNOON
AN LIS NO OFRITHD 38 LS SNOISNIAO TV

OISO SIHL MO TTVOS LON 00
_’ ATNO SHOISKNENID OSN350

syun O/ Jsoelpe Bupsx

TINSIPZSS0/P L =

uoljes0 Uoioas mww

Page 191




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	 Schedule of Applications
	1 12-14 WIGMORE STREET, W1
	2 21 TREVOR PLACE, SW7
	3 49 MARYLEBONE HIGH STREET, W1
	4 16 REX PLACE, W1
	5 8 CONNAUGHT SQUARE, W2
	6 106 HAMILTON TERRACE, NW8
	7 43 ARTESIAN ROAD, W2
	8 69 LISSON STREET, NW1

